
Santa Ana Unified School District 

Board of Education  
 

 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 

Tuesday, July 22, 2014 
6:00 p.m. 

 
Board Room 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana 

 

 
José Alfredo Hernández, J.D.         Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D.            Rick Miller, Ph.D. 

  Vice President                                   President                                           Secretary /  
             Superintendent 
 
          John Palacio                                   Rob Richardson                 Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias 
               Member                  Clerk                 Member    
  

  
 

If special assistance is needed to participate in the Board meeting, please contact Board 
Recording Secretary, at (714) 558-5515.  Please call prior to the meeting to allow for 

reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting, per the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, Title II. 

 
 

Mission Statement 
 

The Santa Ana Unified School District is dedicated to high academic achievement, in a scholarly and 

supportive environment, ensuring that all students are  

prepared to accomplish their goals in life. 

 

 



 

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING INFORMATION 

 

 

Role of the Board 

 

The Governing Board is elected by the community to provide leadership and citizen oversight of the District’s 

schools.  The Board works with the Superintendent to fulfill its major role, including: 

1. Setting a direction for the District. 

2. Providing a basic organizational structure for the SAUSD by establishing policies. 

3. Ensuring accountability. 

4. Providing community leadership on behalf of the District and public education. 

 

Agenda Items provided to the Board of Education that include the description of items of business to be 

considered by the Board for approval at Board Meetings.  These items contain recommendations; the Board 

may exercise action they believe is best for the SAUSD. 

 

Board Meeting Documentation 

 

Any and all supporting materials are made available to the public by the Public Communication Office.  They 

may be reached from 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. at (714) 558-5555. 

 

Public Comments at Board Meetings 

 

The agenda shall provide members of the public the opportunity to address the Board regarding agenda items 

before or during the Board’s consideration of the item.  The agenda also provides members of the public an 

opportunity to testify at regular meetings on matters which are not on the agenda but which are within the 

subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. 

 

Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or nonagenda items.  The Board 

may limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes.  With the Board’s consent, the Board 

President may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and the 

number of persons wishing to be heard.  The Board President may take a poll of speakers for or against a 

particular issue and may ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add. 

 

The Board urges that complaints and derogatory remarks against a District employee be made in writing on 

forms available in the Office of the Superintendent.  This allows the District and the Board to examine more 

carefully the complaint and to initiate the appropriate investigation. 

 

Persons wishing to address the Board on an item on the agenda or an item of business in the Board’s jurisdiction 

are requested to complete a card.  This card is to be submitted to the Recording Secretary.  The Request to 

Address the Board of Education cards are located on the table in the foyer. 

 

Televised Meeting Schedule 

 

The Regular Board of Education meetings are broadcast live on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each month 

on Channel 31.  The meeting is replayed on Tuesdays at 6:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 3:00 p.m., following the 

Board of Education meeting. 

 

Agenda and Minutes on District Website at http://www.sausd.us 

 

 

http://www.sausd.us


BOARD OF EDUCATION SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT           TUESDAY 

REGULAR MEETING                   1601 EAST CHESTNUT AVENUE JULY 22, 2014 

 SANTA ANA, CA  92701                         6:00 PM 
 

AGENDA 
  

CALL TO ORDER  
 

5:00 P.M. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
 See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 

 

A. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Education 

Code Sections 35146 and 48918: 
 

 STUDENT EXPULSIONS AND DISCIPLINE ISSUES 

 

 

B. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54956.9 (a) (b) (1) and (c): 
 

 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 

 SUSD-007320; SUSD-007345 

  

 

C. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54957: 
 

 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE QUARTERLY REVIEW – Superintendent 

 PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT – Director, Community Relations; Director of Regional 

Occupational Program (ROP); High School Principal(s); Elementary School Principal(s); 

Assistant Principal High School; Assistant Principal Intermediate School(s) 

       

  

D. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54947.6: 
 

 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR:  SAEA, CSEA, CWA, SASPOA 

          Bargaining Units 

                            Mr. Mark A. McKinney, 

       District Negotiator 
 

The Board may exercise discretion to adjourn to Closed Session at any time during this meeting to 

instruct its representatives regarding negotiations with represented and unrepresented employees. 

 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING AND REPORT ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

THAT IS REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED OUT AT THIS MEETING. 

 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING 

 

6:00 P.M. MEETING 



PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 

 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS (Pursuant to Government Code 54954.3) 
 Individuals or groups may make presentations or bring matters to the Board's attention that is within the 

Board's subject matter jurisdiction.  Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on 

agenda or non-agenda items. 

 

 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

1.1 Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - June 24, 2014 

 

1.2 Summarized Data of Williams Settlement Fourth Quarterly Report 

 

1.3 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – 

School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-

Sponsored Trips 

 

1.4 Approval of Elementary and Intermediate School Site Mandatory Uniform Dress Plans 

 

1.5 Authorization to Renew Subscription with Apex Learning for Digital Curriculum and 

Services for 2014-15 School Year 

 

1.6 Approval of Renewal of Service Agreement with The Regents of The University of 

California Center for Educational Partnerships for 2014-15 School Year 

 

1.7 Approval of Submission of Orange County Arts Education Collaborative Fund Grant 

Application for 2014-15 School Year 

 

1.8 Approval of Third Assessment Child Outcomes and School Readiness Plan 

 

1.9 Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code Sections 

48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 

5144.1 

 

1.10 Approval/Ratification of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with 

Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for the 2013-14 and 2014-

15 School Years 

 

1.11 Ratification of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Designated 

Instructional Services for Students with Disabilities for 2013-14 School Year 

 



1.12 Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Designated Instructional 

Services for Students with Disabilities for 2014-16 School Years 

 

1.13 Approval of Memorandum of Agreement with University of Southern California School 

of Social Work for 2014-17 School Years 

 

1.14 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Boys Town California, Inc. 

 

1.15 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with The Gary Center of Orange County 

 

1.16 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for 

Period of June 11, 2014 through June 24, 2014 

 

1.17 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of June 11, 2014 

through June 24, 2014 

 

1.18 Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified School 

District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of June 11, 2014 through June 24, 

2014 

 

1.19 Approval of Agreement with ParentLink for 2014-15 School Year 

 

1.20 Adoption of Resolution No. 14/15-3019 – Establish Temporary Interfund Transfers 

 

1.21 Authorization to Utilize California Multiple Award Schedule Agreement with Ricoh 

USA, Inc., for Lease of Duplication Equipment for Publications and Approval of 

Equipment Lease Finance Agreement with PNC Equipment Finance, LLC 

 

1.22 Acceptance of United States Department of Agriculture Fresh Fruit and Vegetable 

Program Grant for 2014-15 School Year 

 

1.23 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claims Against Santa Ana 

Unified School District – File Numbers: 14-16703 RV and 14-16878 JT 

 

1.24 Acknowledgement of Receipt of Material Revision of NOVA Academy Charter Petition 

 

1.25 Authorization of Sublease Agreement Between El Sol Science & Arts Academy and 

Share Our Selves Corporation 

 

1.26 Authorization to Renew Predictive Roof Maintenance Contract for 2014-15 Fiscal Year 

 

1.27 Approval of Substitute Subcontractor for Bid Package No. 1 New Building and Sitework 

- Concrete at Wilson Elementary School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program 

 



1.28 Approval of Board Member’s Attendance to California School Boards Association 

Annual Education Conference from December 13 through December 16, 2014, in San 

Francisco, California 

 

1.29 Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff Members with 

such Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves 

 

1.30 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests 

 

 

Items removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action:  

___________________________________________ 

 

 

ANNOUNCEMENT 

 The Board will recognize particular personnel and gifts. 

 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

 Conduct a Public Hearing for Charter Petition for Achievement Peaks Academy Charter 

School 

 

 

PRESENTATIONS 

 40 Developmental Assets Program 

 

 End-of-Year Attendance Update: Creating an Attendance-Going Culture of Success 

 

 Adult Transition Program for Students with Disabilities 

 

 2013-14 Annual Update Santa Ana School Police Department 

 

 Discussion and Update on High School Athletic Fields 

 

 

REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS 

 

2.0 Approval of Schoolwide Single Plans for Student Achievement for 2014-15 School Year 

 

3.0 Acceptance of Federal School Improvement Grant Funding for Valley High School for 

2014-17 School Years 

 

4.0 Authorization to Repair the Pipe Organ at Santa Ana High School 

 

5.0 Authorization to Award Contracts for Purchase of Specialty Paper for Publications 

Department and Copier Paper Supplies for Warehouse Stock 



6.0 Approval of New Job Description, Manager of Transportation 

 

7.0 Ratification of Collective Bargaining Agreement with Communications Workers of 

America, Local Chapter 9510 for 2014-17 School Years 

 

 

BOARD REPORTS 

 Board Reports / Activities 

 

  

ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

FUTURE MEETING - The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education will be held on Tuesday, 

August 26, 2014, at 6:00 p.m. 



Minutes Book Page 721 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, California 92701 

 

MINUTES 

 

REGULAR MEETING 

SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

June 24, 2014 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order at 5:08 p.m. by Board President Yamagata-Noji.  

Other members in attendance were Mr. Palacio and Ms. Iglesias. 

 

Cabinet members present were Dr. Miller, Dr. Phillips, Dr. Haglund, Mr. 

McKinney, Ms. Lohnes, Mr. Dixon, Ms. Miller, and Dr. Rodriguez. 

 

 

CLOSED SESSION PRESENTATIONS 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji asked those wishing to address the Board in matters 

pertaining to Closed Session to step to the lectern. 

 

There were no individuals wishing to address the Board. 

 

 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

 

The Regular Board meeting was immediately recessed at 5:08 p.m. to consider 

legal issues, negotiations, and personnel matters. 

 

Mr. Richardson and Mr. Hernández arrived during Closed Session. 

 

 

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

 

The Regular Board meeting reconvened at 6:10 p.m. 

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by Grace Tinajero, 2nd 

grade student at Jefferson Elementary School. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.1



Minutes Book Page 722                                              Board of Education 

Minutes 

June 24, 2014 

 

RECOGNITIONS / ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

 

McFadden Intermediate School 6th Grade Student Vincent Tinajero Selected to 

Represent All American Far West Region by United States Specialty Sports 

Association (USSSA) 

 

 Dr. Yamagata-Noji called Ms. Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary 

Education to the lectern.  She introduced Vincent Tinajero, 6th grade student at 

McFadden Intermediate School.  Vincent will have the opportunity to compete at the 

All American Games this summer at the ESPN Wide World of Sports in Florida. 

 

CEO and Chairman of SchoolsFirst Federal Credit Union Rudy Hanley Retiring After 

31 Years of Service 

 

 Dr. Yamagata-Noji called Ms. Powell, Chief Communications Officer to the 

lectern.  She introduced Mr. Rudy Hanley, CEO and Chairman of SchoolsFirst Federal 

Credit Union and invited him up for recognition.  Dr. Yamagata-Noji presented him 

with artwork from an elementary student featured at Artspiration. 

 

Customer Service Employee of the Month for June 2014, Charmaine Alvarado 

 

 Dr. Yamagata-Noji called Mr. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human 

Resources to the lectern.  He introduced Roxanna Owings, Coordinator of Special 

Projects and Charmaine Alvarado, Instructional Stock Clerk.  Ms. Alvarado was 

selected as the Customer Service Employee of the Month for June 2014 for the 

attention to detail she provides that adds aesthetic value to the program. 

 

Santa Ana Public Schools Foundation 2nd Annual Artspiration and Scholarship 

Awards Ceremony 

 

 Dr. Yamagata-Noji called Ms. Powell, Chief Communications Officer to the 

Lectern.  She provided the Board with a video-clip showcasing the talents of 

students. 

 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

 

 Dr. Miller opened his report by mentioning he wrapped up the school year by 

visiting all District school sites.  Superintendent Miller said graduations were 

successful.  There were 582 students who received the State Seal of Biliteracy in 

Spanish, French, Tagalog, Vietnamese, and American Sign Language.  Dr. Miller 

stated he attended the SAUSD Retiree Recognition and concluded his remarks by 

announcing the K-12 Extended Enrichment Learning summer programs throughout the 

District. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of Education                                             Minutes Book Page 723 

Minutes 

June 24, 2014 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji asked those wishing to address the Board on matters related 

to agenda items to step to the lectern.  Moises Plascencia, Helena Nguyen, 

Elizabeth Campos, Jacob Cream, Rosa Urquiza, and Melisa Castillo addressed the 

Board related to SAUSD Nutrition Services.  Sandra Ortega, Sandibel Ramirez, 

Xitlali Rodriguez, Rocio Prado, Tony Ortuno, Dulce Saavedra Luis Ramirez, Pablo 

Jimenez, Galilea Marcos, Fabiola Luo, Taina lopez, Dolores Almazan, Ignacio Rios, 

Jr., Jonathan Garda, Ramona Alvarez,  and Joel Cazares addressed the Board 

regarding the Local Control and Accountability Plan. 

 

 

Change in Order of Agenda 

 

2.0 ADOPTION OF 2014-15 LOCAL CONTROL AND ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0, to 

adopt the 2014-15 Local Control and Accountability Plan as presented. 

 

 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

The following items were removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion and 

separate action:  

 

 1.8 Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa 

Ana Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for 

Period of May 28, 2014 through June 10, 2014 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 4-0, 

Mr. Palacio out of room, to approve the remaining items on the Consent 

Calendar as follows: 

 

1.1 Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - June 10, 2014 

 

1.2 Orange County Department of Education Third Quarterly Report on School 

Accountability Report Card for Fiscal Year 2013-14 Pursuant Williams 

Settlement Legislation 

 

1.3 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 

– School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended 

School- Sponsored Trips 

 

1.4 Approval of Participation in California Partnership Academies Grant for 

Century and Valley High Schools for 2014-15 School Year 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 724                                              Board of Education 

Minutes 

June 24, 2014 

 

1.5 Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code 

Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According 

to Board Policy 5144.1 
 

308129 – Santa Ana 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph C that the Board expel the student 

from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on or after 

June 19, 2014. 

 

303937 – Valley 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph C that the Board expel the student 

from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on or after 

January 30, 2015. 

 

1.6 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and 

Over for Period of May 28, 2014 through June 10, 2014 

 

1.7 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of May 

28, 2014 through June 10, 2014 

 

1.9 Approval and Ratification of Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer 

Equipment, Miscellaneous Furniture, Equipment, Library Books and/or Textbooks 

 

1.10 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claims Against 

Santa Ana Unified School District – File Numbers: 14-16203 JT, 14-16204 

JT, 14-16559 RV and 14-16610 RV 

 

1.11 Acknowledgement of Receipt of Achievement Peaks Academy Charter Petition 

 

1.12 Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff 

Members with such Topics as: Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, 

Retirements, and Leaves 

 

1.13 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and 

Bequests 

 

ITEMS REMOVED FROM CONSENT CALENDAR FOR DISCUSSION AND SEPARATE ACTION: 

 

1.8 Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana 

Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of May 

28, 2014 through June 10, 2014 
 

It was moved by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, seconded by Mr. Hernández, and carried 4-

0, Mr. Palacio out of the room, to approve/ratify the listing of 

agreements/contracts with the Santa Ana Unified School District and various 

consultants submitted for the period of May 28, 2014 through June 10, 2014. 

 

 

ANNOUNCEMENT 

 

  Dr. Yamagata-Noji acknowledged District retirees and highlighted gifts received. 

 

 

 

 



Board of Education                                             Minutes Book Page 725 

Minutes 

June 24, 2014 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

 

Assembly Bill 602 Annual Service Plan for 2014-15 School Year 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji declared the Public Hearing open.  She asked those wishing to 

address the Board to step to the lectern. 

 

After hearing no comments, Dr. Yamagata-Noji declared the Public Hearing 

closed. 

 

 

PRESENTATIONS 

 

District-Wide Assessment Measures to Support Elimination of State Testing, 

California Standard Test 

 

 Dr. Yamagata-Noji called Dr. Rodriguez, Assistant Superintendent, Elementary 

Education to the lectern.  She provided the Board with growth measures and reviewed 

District-w1de assessments related to literacy, mathematics and other content areas. 

 

Revision of Elementary Report Card for 2014-15 School Year 

 

  Dr. Yamagata-Noji called Dr. Rodriguez, Assistant Superintendent, Elementary 

Education to the lectern.  She provided a review of the Report Card Collaborative 

process and best practices criteria. 

 

Discussion of Portable Buildings 

 

  Dr. Yamagata-Noji called Mr. Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations to the lectern.  He provided the Board with the total 

remaining portables throughout the District and received Board direction on 

replacing portable classrooms with permanent buildings. 

 

Nutrition Services Financial Update and Fiscal Crisis Management Assistance Team 

Study Report 

 

 Dr. Yamagata-Noji called Dr. Phillips, Deputy Superintendent, Operations to the 

lectern.  She provided the Board with the Fiscal Crisis & Management Assistant Team 

– California School Information Services Food Service Review and a multi-year 

outlook. 

 

Public Disclosure of Tentative Agreement with Communications Workers of America, 

Local Chapter 9510 

 

 Dr. Yamagata-Noji called Mr. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human 

Resources to the lectern.  He provided the Board with information related to the 

Tentative Agreement reached with Communications Workers of America, Local Chapter 

9510. 

 

 

 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 726                                              Board of Education 

Minutes 

June 24, 2014 

 

REGULAR AGENDA – ACTION ITEMS 

 

2.0 ADOPTION OF 2014-15 LOCAL CONTROL AND ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN 

 

Action was taken earlier in the meeting. 

 

3.0 ADOPTION OF 2014-15 BUDGET 

 

It was moved by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 4-

1, to adopt the 2014-15 Budget as presented. 

 

4.0 ADOPTION OF ASSEMBLY BILL 602 ANNUAL SERVICE PLAN FOR 2014-15 SCHOOL YEAR 

 

 It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and carried 5-

0, to adopt Assembly Bill 602 Annual Service Plan for the 2014-15 school year. 

 

5.0 APPROVAL OF SUBMISSION OF PART I - CONSOLIDATED APPLICATION AND REPORTING 

SYSTEM TO CALIFORNIA STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION FOR 2014-15 SCHOOL YEAR 

 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Ms. Iglesias, and carried 5-0, to 

approve submission of Part I of the Consolidated Application and Reporting 

System to the California State Department of Education for 2014-15 school 

year. 

 

6.0 RATIFICATION OF SUBMISSION OF SCHOOL CLIMATE TRANSFORMATION GRANT TO PROVIDE 

SUPPORT TO SCHOOLS IN POSITIVE BEHAVIOR INTERVENTION SUPPORT IMPLEMENTATION 

AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE PREVENTION 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji received consensus from the Board to remove the item from 

the Agenda with no action taken. 

 

7.0 AUTHORIZATION TO RENEW SUBSCRIPTIONS FOR ACCELERATED READER AND STAR READING 

WITH RENAISSANCE LEARNING, INC. FOR 2014-16 SCHOOL YEARS 

 

It was moved by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, 

to authorize administration to renew subscription with Renaissance Learning, 

Inc., for STAR Reading and Accelerated Reader for the 2014-16 school years. 

 

8.0 APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT WITH NORTHWEST EVALUATION ASSOCIATION FOR 2014-15 SCHOOL 

YEAR 

 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the agreement with Northwest Evaluation Association (NWEA) for the 

2014-15 school year. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of Education                                             Minutes Book Page 727 

Minutes 

June 24, 2014 

 

9.0 APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT NO. FCI-SD2-22 WITH CHILDREN AND FAMILIES COMMISSION 

OF ORANGE COUNTY FOR 2014-17 PROGRAM YEARS 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the agreement No. FCI-SD2-22 with Children and Families Commission of 

Orange County for the 2014-17 program years. 

 

10.0 APPROVAL OF AMENDMENT TO BOND OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE BYLAWS 

 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the amendment to the Bond Oversight Committee Bylaws as incorporated. 

 

11.0 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 13/14-3017 – AUTHORIZING ANNUAL LEVY OF SPECIAL 

TAXES WITHIN COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2004-1 OF SANTA ANA UNIFIED 

SCHOOL DISTRICT CENTRAL PARK PROJECT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2014-15 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 4-1, Ms. 

Iglesias dissenting, to adopt Resolution No. 13/14-3017 authorizing the 

annual levy of special taxes within Community Facilities District No. 2004-1 

of the Santa Ana Unified School District Central Park Project for fiscal year 

2014-15. 

 

12.0 AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD CONTRACT FOR BID PACKAGE NO. 1 DISCONNECT EXISTING 

UTILITIES, SITE CLEARING, SELECTIVE DEMOLITION, GRADING, COMPACTION 

GROUTING, SWPPP, ASBESTOS AND LEAD ABATEMENT, EXCAVATION, BACKFILL AND 

COMPACTING FOR STRUCTURES, AND ABATEMENT OF HAZARDOUS MATERIALS AT MITCHELL 

CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER 

 

 It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0, to 

authorize staff to award a contract to Elite Earthworks & Engineering dba GK 

Backlund for Bid Package No. 1 disconnect existing utilities, site clearing 

selective demolition, grading, compaction grouting, SWPPP, asbestos and lead 

abatement, excavation, backfill and compacting for structures, and abatement 

of hazardous materials at Mitchell Child Development Center in the amount of 

$1,110,000. 

 

13.0 AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD CONTRACT FOR BID PACKAGE NO. 1 – DEMOLITION AT 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT SPORTS COMPLEX 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, 

to authorize staff to award a contract to Dalke & Sons Construction, Inc. for 

Bid Package No. 1 demolition at Santa Ana Unified School District Sports 

Complex in the amount of $376,480. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 728                                              Board of Education 

Minutes 

June 24, 2014 

 

14.0 AUTHORIZATION TO UTILIZE SANTA CLARITA VALLEY SCHOOL FOOD SERVICES AGENCY AND 

MURRIETA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT CONTRACTS WITH GOLD STAR FOODS, INC. 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Ms. Iglesias, and carried 5-0, to 

authorize staff to utilize Santa Clarita Valley School Food Services Agency 

and Murrieta Valley Unified School District contracts for the purchase and 

distribution of United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) commodities, 

frozen foods, and produce with Gold Star Foods, Inc., pursuant to piggyback 

contract numbers: 13-14-01012014-1, 11-12-31012012-01 and P-022213. 

 

15.0 AUTHORIZATION TO RENEW CONTRACT FOR DISTRICT LEGAL SERVICES FOR VARIOUS 

DEPARTMENTS FOR 2014-15 FISCAL YEAR 

 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and carried 5-0, 

to approve consulting agreement with Atkinson, Andelson, Loya, Ruud & Romo for 

District legal services for the 2014-15 fiscal year. 

 

16.0 APPROVAL OF STUDENT TEACHER, INTERN, AND FIELDWORK AGREEMENT WITH BIOLA 

UNIVERSITY, INC., CHAPMAN UNIVERSITY, CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, 

FULLERTON, NATIONAL UNIVERSITY, AND UNIVERSITY OF REDLANDS 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, to 

approve of student teacher, intern, and fieldwork agreement with Biola 

University, Inc., Chapman University, California State University, Fullerton, 

National University, and the University of Redlands. 

 

17.0 APPROVAL OF NEW JOB DESCRIPTION, MANAGER OF LOGISTICS 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the new job description of Manager of Logistics. 

 

 

BOARD AND STAFF REPORTS/ACTIVITIES 

  

Mr. Palacio 

 Thanked staff and Board members for the Local Control and Accountability 

Plan process. 

 Attended the District Retirees Reception; very well received. 

 Enjoyed the Alternative High School graduations. 

 

Mr. Richardson 

 Enjoyed graduations; uplifting and positive. 

 Student Leadership Conference hosted at Valley High School; nice event. 

 

Ms. Iglesias 

 Appreciated the successful graduations; very well received. 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji 

 Congratulated all students who promoted and graduated. 

 Thanked the building services department for their assistance with 

Artspiration work and commencements; staff was professional and engaged. 



Board of Education                                             Minutes Book Page 729 

Minutes 

June 24, 2014 

 

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

 

By a vote of 4-0, the Board took action to appoint Nadia Hillman, Ed.D., to the 

position of Executive Director, Elementary Curriculum and Instruction. 
 

Moved:     Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson ______ Palacio __X___ Iglesias ______ 

 

Seconded:  Yamagata-Noji __ ___ Hernández ___ __ Richardson __ ___ Palacio ___ __ Iglesias __X___ 

 

Ayes:  Yamagata-Noji ___X__ Hernández ___ __ Richardson __X___ Palacio ___X__ Iglesias __X___ 

 

Noes:  Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson ______ Palacio ______ Iglesias __ ___ 

 

Final Vote: Ayes ___4__ Noes___0__ Abstain______ Absent___1__ 

 

 

By a vote of 4-0, the Board took action to appoint Tran D. Keys, Ph.D., to the 

position of Executive Director, Research and Evaluation. 
 

Moved:     Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson ___X__ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Seconded:  Yamagata-Noji __ ___ Hernández ___ __ Richardson ______ Palacio ___X__ Iglesias __ ___ 

 

Ayes:  Yamagata-Noji ___X__ Hernández ___ __ Richardson __X___ Palacio ___X__ Iglesias __X___ 

 

Noes:  Yamagata-Noji ______ Hernández ______ Richardson ______ Palacio ______ Iglesias __ ___ 

 

Final Vote: Ayes ___4__ Noes___0__ Abstain______ Absent___1__ 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

There being no further business to come before the Board, Dr. Yamagata-Noji 

adjourned the meeting at 10:02 p.m. 

 

 

The next Regular Meeting will be held on Tuesday, July 22, 2014, at 6:00 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTEST:    _________________________________ 

    Rick Miller, Ph.D. 

    Secretary 

    Santa Ana Board of Education 

































































































AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

July 22, 2014 
 

Board Meeting 
 
TITLE: Summarized Data of Williams Settlement Fourth Quarterly Report 
  
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services  
PREPARED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is for the Board to review quarterly information on the Williams 
Settlement Legislation.  In order to meet the Williams Settlement Uniform Complaint Reporting 
requirements per Education Code Section 35186(d), staff is required to report summarized data 
on the nature and resolution of all complaints on a quarterly basis to the County Superintendent 
of Schools and the Governing Board of the school district. The complaints and written responses 
shall be available as public records.   
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Attached is a chart summarizing the fourth quarterly-reported complaints for Santa Ana Unified 
School District beginning on April 1, 2014, and ending on June 30, 2014.  The quarterly report 
form is due to Orange County Department of Education on July 31, 2014. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Presented for information. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DH:lr 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.2



2013-2014 Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints  
(Required by Education Code Section 35186)

District: 

Person completing this form: 

Title:

Date information will be reported publicly at governing board meeting: 

General Subject Area

Please check the box that applies:

Total # of 
Complaints

# Unresolved# Resolved

Textbooks and Instructional Materials

Teacher Vacancies or Misassignments

Facility Conditions

TOTALS

Print name of Superintendent:

Signature of Superintendent: Date:

Please submit to: Suzie Strelecki 
Senior Administrative Assistant 
200 Kalmus Drive, B-1009 
P.O. Box 9050, Costa Mesa, CA 92628-9050 
(714) 966-4336 or fax to: (714) 549-2657

Quarter #1 July 1 to September 30, 2013  Report due by October 31, 2013
Quarter #2 October 1 to December 31, 2013 Report due by January 31, 2014
Quarter #3 January 1 to March 31, 2014  Report due by April 30, 2014
Quarter #4 April 1 to June 30, 2014  Report due by July 31, 2014

No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter indicated above.

Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated above. The following chart summarizes the 
nature and resolution of these complaints.

CAHSEE Intensive Instruction & Services 
(High school districts only)



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.3



Funding and costs for participation in educational activities related to 

field trips are in compliance with the ACLU settlement. 

 

 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT – EXTENDED FIELD TRIPS 

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL – July 22, 2014 

 

 

 

 

Date: Schools/Location: 

 

Funding and 

Cost: 

Student(s): Staff and 

Chaperone: 

 

August 9-16, 2014 

(Saturday – Saturday) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Saddleback High 

School 

Cross Country Camp 

Big Sage Campsite 

Cleveland National 

Forest 

 

 

$180.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid 

by 

fundraising 

& donation) 

 

30 

 

4 

 

August 9-16, 2014 

(Saturday - Saturday) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Segerstrom High 

School 

Cross Country Camp 

Snow Flower 

Townhomes 

Mammoth Lakes 

 

 

$450.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid 

by 

fundraising,

donations, 

ASB Track, & 

student) 

 

20 

 

4 

 

August 11-15, 2014 

(Monday - Friday) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Santa Ana High 

School 

Cross Country 

Running Camp 

Arrowhead Ranch 

Dormitory 

Lake Arrowhead 

 

 

$250.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid 

by 

fundraising 

& donation) 

 

45 

 

5 

 

September 26-28, 2014 

(Friday – Sunday) 

 

 

Santa Ana High 

School 

NJROTC Basic 

Training 

Santa Ana High 

School 

Santa Ana 

 

 

$30.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid 

by student & 

NJROTC) 

 

40 

 

6 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Saddleback High School 

students to attend Cross Country Camp at the Cleveland 

National Forest in San Diego County.  The trip will be August 

9-16, 2014. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Saddleback High School is requesting cross country team 

students to participate in a summer training camp at the Big 

Sage Campsite at the Cleveland National Forest in San Diego 

County. 

 

 

RATIONALE: The summer cross country camp will teach student athletes 

beginning and intermediate levels of mountain training.  They 

will have the opportunity to learn specific techniques, 

motivational skills, and attain the proper conditioning required 

for a safe cross country season at the high school level. 

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 30 students and 4 chaperones (1 certificated, 3 classified). 

 

 

COSTS: $180.00 per student - To include lodging, meals, and transportation 

 

 

FUNDING: Fundraising and donations 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for 30 Saddleback 

High School cross country team students and 4 chaperones to 

attend Cross Country Camp at the Cleveland National Forest in 

San Diego County from August 9-16, 2014. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Segerstrom High School 

students to attend Cross Country Team Camp in Mammoth 

Lakes, CA.  The trip will be August 9-16, 2014. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Segerstrom High School is requesting cross country team 

students to participate in a summer training camp at Mammoth 

Lakes to train. 

 

 

RATIONALE: The cross country team students will train in a more structured 

environment and provide the athletes with high elevation and 

mountain runs (Mammoth Lakes is about 8,000 feet in 

elevation).  There will be intense training sessions twice a day 

with team instructional activities to prepare them for athletic 

and educational success throughout the school year.  Students 

will also learn a variety of running techniques and about proper 

diet and health. 

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 20 students and 4 chaperones (2 certificated, 2 classified). 

 

 

COSTS: $450.00 per student - To include lodging, meals, and transportation 

 

 

FUNDING: Fundraising, donations, ASB track, and students 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for 20 Segerstrom 

High School cross country team students and 4 chaperones to 

attend Cross Country Team Camp in Mammoth Lakes, CA on 

August 9-16, 2014. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Santa Ana High School 

students to attend Cross Country Running Camp in Lake 

Arrowhead, CA.  The trip will be August 11-15, 2014. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Santa Ana High School is requesting cross country team 

students to participate in a summer training camp at Lake 

Arrowhead. 

 

 

RATIONALE: Santa Ana High’s Cross Country Running Camp will conclude 

their summer base training and introduce the team into the pre-

competition stage of training and workouts.  During the camp 

students will participate in several team building exercises as 

well as prepare for the upcoming school year with discussions 

and activities on how to be successful in the classroom. 

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 45 students and 5 chaperones (2 certificated, 3 classified). 

 

 

COSTS: $250.00 per student - To include lodging, meals, and transportation 

 

 

FUNDING: Fundraising and donations 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for 45 Santa Ana 

High School cross country team students and 5 chaperones to 

attend Cross Country Running Camp in Lake Arrowhead, CA 

on August 11-15, 2014. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Santa Ana High School 

NJROTC cadets to participate in a NJROTC Basic Leadership 

Training at Santa Ana High School.  The training will be 

September 26-28, 2014. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Santa Ana High School is requesting NJROTC first-year cadets 

to participate in a NJROTC Basic Leadership Training Camp at 

Santa Ana High School. 

 

 

RATIONALE: The first-year cadets will get training in the importance of 

teamwork, the proper wear and care of the NJROTC uniform, 

and water survival.  The cadets will gain experience of team 

work, self-discipline, various techniques of water survival, and 

personal responsibility 

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 40 NJROTC cadets and 6 chaperones (3 certificated, 3 

classified). 

 

 

COSTS: $250.00 per student - To include lodging, meals, and transportation 

 

 

FUNDING: Student and NJROTC 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for 40 Santa Ana 

High School NJROTC cadets and 6 chaperones to attend the 

NJROTC Basic Leadership Training Camp at Santa Ana High 

School on September 26-28, 2014. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  

July 22, 2014 

 

Board Meeting  

 
TITLE: Approval of Elementary and Intermediate School Site Mandatory 

Uniform Dress Plans 

 

ITEM:  Consent  

SUBMITTED BY: Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

PREPARED BY: Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the elementary and intermediate 

school site Mandatory Uniform Dress plans as outlined in Board Policy (BP) 5132.5. This 

approval is specifically for the site-selected uniform colors, as outlined in (AR) 5132.5 (a), and is 

the final step in a review of site dress code policies. Per the District board policy, they are now 

being presented to the Board for final approval.  

 

During this process, Educational Services sought out and received advice from legal counsel, and 

it was determined that BP 5132.5 is in compliance with California Education Code (EC) Section 

35183. Therefore, BP 5132.5 has not been changed.  

 

RATIONALE: 

 

To ensure compliance with BP 5132.5 and EC 35183, all elementary and intermediate schools 

have submitted a plan for uniform dress including the color(s) for the uniform. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Approve the elementary and intermediate school site Mandatory Uniform Dress plans. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

DM:EW:sz 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.4



1 
 

Site Uniform Colors 

Intermediate Schools Shirts Bottom Wear/Pants Jacket/Sweater/Sweatshirt 

Carr Intermediate 
White Navy Blue Navy Blue 

White 

Lathrop Intermediate 
Gray 

Navy Blue 
White 

Navy Blue Gray 
Navy Blue  

White 

MacArthur Fundamental 
Any Solid Color Any Solid Color Navy Blue 

White 

McFadden Intermediate 

Black 
Navy Blue  

Red 
White 

Black 
Navy Blue  

Red 
White 

Black 
Navy Blue  

Red 
White 

Mendez Fundamental 

Black 
Gray 

Navy Blue 
Royal Blue  

White 

Black 
Gray 

Khaki  
Navy Blue 

Black 
Gray 

Navy Blue 
Royal Blue  

White 

Sierra Preparatory Academy 
Black 
White 
Yellow 

Black 
Khaki  

Navy Blue 

Navy Blue 
White 

Spurgeon Intermediate 
Burgundy  
Navy Blue 

White 

Khaki  
Navy Blue 

Burgundy 
Navy Blue 

White 

Villa Fundamental 
Navy Blue 

Red 
White 

Khaki  
Navy Blue 

Navy Blue 
Red 

White 

Willard Intermediate 

Black 
Gray 

Light Blue 
Navy Blue 

White 

Black 
Gray 

Khaki  
Navy Blue 

Black 
Gray 

Navy Blue 
White 

 

 

 



2 
 

 

Elementary Schools Shirts Bottom Wear/Pants Jacket/Sweater/Sweatshirt 

Adams Elementary 

Light Blue  
Navy Blue 

Red 
White 

Khaki  
Navy Blue 

Navy Blue 
Red 

White 

Carver Elementary 
Blue  
Red 

White 

Navy Blue Navy Blue 
White 

Davis Elementary 

Light Blue 
Navy Blue 

Red  
White 

Navy Blue Navy Blue 
White 

Diamond Elementary 
Navy Blue  

White 
Khaki  

Navy Blue 
Navy Blue 

White 

Edison Elementary 

Light Blue  
Red 

Royal Blue 
White 

Khaki  
Navy Blue 

Navy Blue 
Red 

White 

Esqueda School Grades K-5 

Green 
Light Blue 
Navy Blue  

Red 
White 

Khaki  
Navy Blue 

Navy Blue 
White 

Esqueda School Grades 6-8 
Black 
Gray 

Khaki  
Navy Blue 

Navy Blue 
White 

Franklin Elementary 
Navy Blue  

White 
Navy Blue Navy Blue 

White 

Fremont Elementary 
Navy Blue 

 White 
Khaki  

Navy Blue 
Navy Blue 

White 

Garfield Elementary 
Navy Blue 

Red 
White  

Khaki  
Navy Blue 

Navy Blue 
White 

Greenville Fundamental 
Any Solid Color Black  

Khaki 
Navy Blue 

Any Solid Color 

Harvey Elementary 
Blue  
Red 

White 

Khaki  
Navy Blue 

Navy Blue 
Red  

White 



3 
 

 

 Elementary Schools Shirts Bottom Wear/Pants Jacket/Sweater/Sweatshirt 

Heninger School 
Navy Blue  

White 
Navy Blue 

 
Navy Blue 

White 

Heroes Elementary 
Navy Blue  

Red 
White 

Khaki  
Navy Blue 

Navy Blue  
Red 

White 

Hoover Elementary 
Blue 
 Red 

White 

Khaki  
Navy Blue 

Navy Blue 
Red  

White 

Jackson Elementary 
Red 

Navy Blue  
White 

Khaki  
Navy Blue 

Navy Blue  
Red 

White 

Jefferson Elementary 

Light Blue 
Navy Blue 

Red  
White 

Khaki  
Navy Blue 

Navy Blue 
White 

Kennedy Elementary 
Navy Blue  

Red 
White 

Khaki  
Navy Blue 

Navy Blue  
Red 

White 

King Elementary 
Navy Blue 

 White 
Navy Blue Navy Blue 

White 

Lincoln Elementary 

Navy Blue  
Red 

White 

Navy Blue Black 
Navy Blue 

Red 
White 

Lowell Elementary 

Blue  
Green 

Red 
White 

Khaki  
Navy Blue 

Any Solid Color 

Madison Elementary 

Light Blue 
Navy Blue  

Red 
White 

Khaki  
Navy Blue 

Navy Blue 
White 

Martin Elementary 
Light Blue  
Navy Blue 

White 

Khaki  
Navy Blue 

Navy Blue 
White 

 



4 
 

 

Elementary Schools Shirts Bottom Wear/Pants Jacket/Sweater/Sweatshirt 

Monroe Elementary 

Black 
Light Blue 
Navy Blue 

Red  
White 

Black 
Khaki  

Navy Blue 
Red 

Black 
Navy Blue 

Red 
White 

Monte Vista Elementary 
Blue  

White 
Khaki  

Navy Blue 
Black 

 Navy Blue 
White 

Muir Fundamental 
Any Solid Color Khaki  

Navy Blue 
Any Solid Color 

Pio Pico Elementary 
White Navy Blue Navy Blue 

White 

Remington Elementary 
Blue  
Red 

White 

Khaki  
Navy Blue 

Navy Blue 
Red 

White 

Romero-Cruz Elementary 
Red 

White 
Blue 

Navy Blue Navy Blue 
White 

Roosevelt Elementary 

Khaki  
Navy Blue 

Red 
White 

Khaki  
Navy Blue 

Red 
White 

Khaki  
Navy Blue 

Red 
White 

Santiago School 

Black 
Burgundy 

Forest Green 
Light Blue 
Navy Blue 

Pink 
Red  

White 

Black 
Khaki  

Navy Blue 

Black 
Burgundy 

Forest Green 
Light Blue 
Navy Blue  

Pink 
Red  

White 

Sepulveda Elementary 

Light Blue 
Navy Blue  

Red 
White 

Khaki  
Navy Blue 

Navy Blue 
White 

Taft Elementary 
White Navy Blue Navy Blue 

White 
 



5 
 

 

 Elementary Schools Shirts Bottom Wear/Pants Jacket/Sweater/Sweatshirt 

Thorpe Fundamental 
White Black  

Khaki 
Navy Blue 

Any Solid Color 

Walker Elementary 
White Navy Blue Navy Blue 

White 
Washington Elementary White Navy Blue Navy Blue 

Wilson Elementary 

Dark Green 
Light Blue 
Navy Blue 

White 

Navy Blue 
Khaki 

Dark Green 
Light Blue 
Navy Blue 

White 
 



 
  

K- 8 Mandatory Uniform Dress Policy Guidelines 

(Based on BP/AR 5132.5) 
 

Each K-8 school in the District shall implement the K-8 Mandatory Uniform Dress policy.  A 

plan shall be developed by each K-8 school for uniform dress including the color(s) for the 

uniform.  The District recommends that a standard uniform of white tops and navy blue bottoms 

be considered to facilitate student movement from site to site within the District and to increase 

uniform availability, but sites are responsible for the color of uniforms selected.  The Board must 

approve all school plans.  

 

The school shall publish its plan in student and parent documents at the beginning of each school 

year to ensure that parents and student are clearly informed of dress and grooming requirements. 
 

Determination of Colors and Standards 

 

Each site may determine its own colors.  

 

1.0 Model of dress for girls: 

 Plain white shirts/blouses with sleeves and a collar, tucked in at the waist 

(not bloused) 

 Navy blue skirts, culottes, skorts, Bermudas, dresses with sleeves and a 

collar, jumpers, or slacks; no jeans 

 Plain navy blue or white sweater, jacket, or sweatshirt 

 Navy blue or white socks (at knee or below) 

 Navy blue vests are permitted when worn over a blouse/shirt 
 

2.0 Model of dress for boys: 

 Plain white shirts with sleeves and collar, tucked in at the waist 

 Navy blue slacks or Bermuda shorts with waistbands no higher than two 

inches; no jeans 

 Plain navy blue or white sweater, jacket, or sweatshirt 

 Navy blue or white socks (mid-calf or below) 

 Navy blue vests are permitted when worn over a shirt 
 

3.0 General Guidelines for School Attire: 

1. Clothing must be free from tears, rips, holes, etc. 

2. Clothing should not be oversized. 

3. Pants must fit, cannot be oversized, and must be hemmed. 

4. Socks will not be pulled up to meet bottom of shorts. 

5. There should be no visible initials, insignias, pictures, or logos on 

clothing, except for school logos. 

6. Shoes must be worn at all times and must be must be enclosed.  Steel toes 

or western-type boots are not to be worn.  

7. Colored or thick shoe laces, and black gloves are not permitted. 

8. Bandanas, hair nets, and beanies are not permitted.  Only those students, 

with the approval from the principal because of medical/religious 



 

09302013  

purposes, may have an exception. Hoodies worn over the head may be 

permitted outdoors during inclement weather. 

9. Hats are not to be worn indoors. No baseball caps other than school issued 

ones will be permitted. 

10. Visible jewelry is limited to small watches, rings, necklaces, and bracelets; 

earrings should be a small stud or a hoop no larger than a dime.  Wallet 

chains, and/or spiked and sharp jewelry are not allowed. 

11. Gang slogans and graffiti will not be allowed on backpacks or purses.   

12. No shirts with gang, drug, graffiti or sexual connotations including OC or 

SA in old English lettering.  

13. Jerseys or shirts with team logos are not allowed. 

14. No belt buckles with logos or initials (including anything related to 

weapons, drugs, or of a sexual nature) are allowed.  

15. Hair shall be clean and neatly groomed.  Hair may not be sprayed by any 

coloring that would drip when wet. 

 

An occasional “spirit day” may be declared by the site, at which time students may choose to 

wear school logo shirts, spirit shirts, or special activity shirts. 

 
 

4.0         Parents who choose not to have their students wear uniforms may be exempt   

             from this policy by:  

a) requesting an exemption form in the local school office;   

b) completing the application; and  

c) submitting it to the designated administrator at the student’s school.   

 

Any student who applies for exemption from the Mandatory Uniform Policy must comply with 

the previously established District Dress Code (AR 5132). 

 

Discipline Provisions: 
 

5.0  No student shall be suspended from class or from school, be expelled from 

school, or received a lowered grade as a result of not complying with Board 

policy. (AR 5132.5 (b)) 
 

6.0 No student shall be considered non-compliant with this policy in the following 

instances (AR 5132.5 (c)): 

 When non-compliance derives from a financial hardship 

 When a student wears a button, armband, or other accouterment to 

exercise his/her right to freedom of expression as provided by Education 

Code 48907, unless the bottom, armband, or other accouterment signifies 

or is related to gangs, gang membership, or gang activity as provided by 

Education Code 35183 

 When a student wears the uniform of nationally recognized youth 

organization, such as Boy Scouts or Girl Scouts, on regular meeting days 

 When a student wears a school-adopted logo shirt on designated days 

 When a student’s parent or guardian has secured an exemption from the 

uniform policy by following the prescribed procedures 



 

09302013  

 When the school principal authorizes a special dress day 

 
 
     Appropriate Disciplinary Actions: 

 

 If a student is not following the Uniform Policy, the classroom teacher or 

designee will talk to the student to ascertain the reason for the non-

compliance.  If the classroom teacher determines that the issue is one that 

warrants a parent contact, then that teacher may refer the concern to the 

site administration. 

 The principal will review the policy with the student and parent to make 

sure that they clearly understand the policy expectations, to explain the 

exemption procedures, and give the parent the option of helping his/her child to 

comply or of exempting the student from the policy. 

 Referral to school counselor, psychologist, social worker, CWA personnel 

or other school support service personnel for case management and 

counseling. 

 Spare shirts and pants and uniforms 

 Spirit shirts 

 Appropriate and gradual loss of privileges 

 Campus beautification projects 

 Behavior Contract 

 Community Service  
 

 
 

 

 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.5









 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

July 22, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval of Renewal of Service Agreement with The Regents of The 

University of California Center for Educational Partnerships for 

2014-15 School Year 

 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 

PREPARED BY: Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to renew a service agreement with the 

Regents of the University of California on behalf of the Center for Educational Partnerships and 

the Irvine Mathematics Project at the University of California, Irvine (UCI) for the 2014-15 

school year.  This partnership will co-fund two curriculum specialists to support the District’s 

English Language Learner (ELL) program and one classroom teacher to offer teacher leadership 

for the Irvine Math Project (IMP), which is housed in the UCI Center of Educational 

Partnerships. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The UCI California Reading and Literature Project (CRLP) and IMP works in close 

collaboration with the District leadership to develop and coordinate professional development 

plans. 

 

These service agreements contract two curriculum specialists to help implement and realize the 

goals and objectives for the ELL program and help support and foster teacher leadership and 

pedagogical content skills via summer leadership institutes and academic year follow up for the 

District’s math program.  The District will be reimbursed the combined current salary equivalent 

time of 50% and 30%, plus 7.43% indirect costs of the two curriculum specialists and 100% of 

the current salary equivalent for the mathematics teacher.  These agreements are subject to 

annual renewal. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

UCI California Reading and Literature Project District Reimbursement:  $113,680.00 

UCI Irvine Math Project: $136,622 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.6



 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Approve the renewal service agreement with the Regents of the University of California Center 

for Educational Partnerships California Reading and Literature Project for the 2014-15 school 

year. 
 

 

 

DM:sz 































rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.7



















AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  
July 22, 2014 

 
Board Meeting  

 
TITLE: Approval of Third Assessment Child Outcomes and School Readiness 

Plan  
 
ITEM:  Consent  
SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, Elementary 

Education 
PREPARED BY: Charlotte Ervin, Coordinator, Head Start 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the Child Outcomes and School 
Readiness Plan.  The Head Start Program must comply with the Federal Regulations, 
Performance Standards, and the Head Start Act Section 641A (g) (2) (A) which requires that 
each Head Start program establish program goals for improving the school readiness of 
participating children. 
 
The program is also required to ensure that it is aligned with the Head Start Child Development 
and Early Learning Framework, State Early Learning Standards, and the requirements and 
expectations of the District. 
 
In addition to developing goals, Head Start programs must develop an action plan after each 
assessment period based on data from the Desired Results Developmental Profiles-Preschool 
Assessment to ensure children are kindergarten ready.  
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Head Start students are assessed three times a year during the program year to determine their 
needs in the areas of language, literacy, math, science, creative arts, and social emotional skills.  
Results of the assessment are used to guide in the development of a Child Outcomes and School 
Readiness Action Plan, which will inform Head Start staff as to their work in ensuring that all 
students are prepared and ready to enter kindergarten.  
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the Third Assessment Child Outcomes and School Readiness Plan. 
 
 
MR:CE:ez 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.8















 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
July 22, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California 

Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, 
and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1 

 
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Sonia Rodarte-Llamas, Ed.D., Director, School Climate 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of student expulsions in violation of 
Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c).   
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The following students were recommended for expulsion from the District for various terms. The 
students received a hearing before the administrative hearing panel, which found students to have 
received due process and to be guilty of the charges brought forth.  The panel has recommended 
the respective expulsion terms and remediation conditions for Board approval. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve expulsion of students for violation of California Education Code Sections 48900, 
48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) according to Board Policy 5144.1. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DL:cvl 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.9



 
 

Recommendations for Expulsions 
 

Board Meeting:  July 22, 2014 
 

 
             Student Name                 School/Grade        Charges      Recomm.      Placement                       Date Eligible 
                                                                                                                                                              Options                                                to Reapply 

   
 

SUMMARY LIST OF SUBDIVISIONS UNDER THE CALIFORNIA EDUCATION CODE, SECTION 48900 
 
(A) Caused, attempted, or  threatened to cause physical injury 
(B) Possessed, sold, furnished a weapon, dangerous object, 

explosives 
(C) Possessed, used, sold, furnished, or under the influence of any 

controlled substance (e.g. marijuana, cocaine, alcohol, 
intoxicants). 

(D) Offered, arranged, or negotiated to sell any controlled substance 
and then either sold, delivered or otherwise furnished to any 
person another liquid, substance, or material and represented the 
liquid, substance, or material as a controlled substance 

(E) Committed or attempted to commit robbery or extortion 
(F) Caused or attempted to cause damage to school or private 

property 
(G) Stole or attempted to steal school or private property 
(H) Possessed or used tobacco or tobacco products 
(I) Committed an obscene act or engaged in habitual profanity or 

vulgarity 
(J) Possessed, offered, or arranged to sell paraphernalia 
(K) Disrupted school activities or willfully defied valid authority 
(L) Knowingly received stolen school or private property 
(M) Possessed an imitation firearm 

(N) Committed or attempted to commit a sexual assault as defined by 
PC 261 or sexual battery PC 243.4 

(O) Harassed, threatened or intimidated a student who is a 
complaining witness in a school disciplinary proceeding for the 
purposed of either preventing that student by being a witness or 
retaliating against that student by being a witness 

         (P) Offering to sell or selling SOMA  
(Q) Hazing 
(R) Engaged in the act of bullying, included but not limited to, bullying 

committed by means of an electronic act, as defined in 
subdivisions (f) and (g) of section 32261, directed specifically 
toward a pupil or school personnel 

(T)    Aids or abets in physical injury 
(.2) Engaged in sexual harassment (Grades 4-12 only), vulgarity 
(.3) Engaged in hate crime (Grades 4-12 only) 
(.4) Harassment, threat, intimidation (Grades 4-12 only) 
(.7) Terrorist threats against school officials, school property or both 

 
 
 

 
 

EXPULSION RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

Option 1 to expel for one semester 
Option 1A to expel for one semester and suspend enforcement of the expulsion order 
Option 2 to expel for two semesters 
Option 2A to expel for one calendar year (from the date of the Board meeting) 
Option 3 to expel for two semesters and suspend enforcement of the entire expulsion order 
Option 4 to expel for two semesters and suspend enforcement of the second semester of the expulsion order 
Option 5 to reject the Findings of Fact and not expel (only the Board can recommend this Option) 
 

1 324315 Century/9 A, B 2 Community Day HS 01/30/15 
2 303832 Saddleback/10 A, .4 2 Garden Grove USD 01/30/15 
3 316943 Saddleback/10 C 2 Community Day HS 01/30/15 
4 328827 Sierra/8 A, .4 2 Community Day Int. 01/30/15 
5 321243 Valley/9 B 2A County 07/22/15 
6 323132 Valley/9 B 2A Community Day HS 07/22/15 
7 316008 Valley/10 B 2A Community Day HS 07/22/15 
8 310710 Valley/10 B 2A County 07/22/15 
       
       
       
       
       
       
       



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

July 22, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval/Ratification of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service 

Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with 

Disabilities for the 2013-14 and 2014-15 School Years 

 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 

PREPARED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 

 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of continuing master contracts and/or 

individual service agreements with nonpublic schools and agencies for students with disabilities.  

These students may require services that address academic, social-emotional, and other unique 

needs as identified in their Individualized Education Programs (IEPs).  The IEP teams 

recommended placement at a nonpublic school and/or a nonpublic agency for services as 

necessary, pursuant to an IEP or settlement agreement. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The District is required to provide appropriate education, at no cost to parents, for all students 

with disabilities who reside within the District in accordance with their IEPs.  If a program is not 

available, necessary contract services are required through a private provider. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Special Education:  Not to exceed $75,975 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  

 

Approve/ratify the master contracts and/or individual service agreements with nonpublic school 

and agency for student with disabilities for the 2013-14 and 2014-2015 school year. 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

DL:cvl:ks 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.10



Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and 

Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2013-14 and 2014-15 School Years 
 

 

Board Meeting: July 22, 2014 

 

 

 

Student ID# 2013-14 Amount Master Contract and Individual Service 

Agreement for Nonpublic School/Agency 

364984    Additional $990 Approach Learning and Assessment Center, 

Inc. (formerly Therapeutic Education Center) 

 

Student ID# 2014-15 Amount Master Contract and Individual Service 

Agreement for Nonpublic School/Agency 

364984    Additional $12,540 Approach Learning and Assessment Center, 

Inc. (formerly Therapeutic Education Center) 

408913    $57,945 Speech and Language Development Center 

416601 $4,500 Dr. Chris Davidson dba Educational Testing 

and Assessment, Inc. 

 

 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
July 22, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Ratification of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for 

Designated Instructional Services for Students with Disabilities for 
2013-14 School Year 

 
ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY:  Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification of payment and reimbursement of 
costs incurred for designated instructional services for students with disabilities. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
In accordance with the students’ Individualized Education Program (IEP) the parties on the 
attached list require reimbursement for designated instructional services or participated in a 
resolution session, settlement conference and/or mediation following the filing of a due process 
hearing and agreed to resolve the dispute by reimbursing those applicable for costs incurred. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Special Education:  Not to Exceed $2,331 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Ratify the payment and reimbursement of costs incurred for designated instructional services for 
students with disabilities for the 2013-14 school year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DL:cvl 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.11



 

Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Designated Instructional Services for Students with 
Disabilities for 2013-14 School Year 

 
Board Meeting: July 22, 2014 

 
 
Student ID#: Amount: Expenditure: Parent Of: 
355637  $581  Mileage 355637  

346957  $1,750 Mental Health Services 346957  

 
 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
July 22, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for 

Designated Instructional Services for Students with Disabilities for 
2014-16 School Years 

 
ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY:  Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of payment and reimbursement of 
costs incurred for designated instructional services for students with disabilities. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
In accordance with the students’ Individualized Education Program (IEP) the parties on the 
attached list require reimbursement for designated instructional services or participated in a 
resolution session, settlement conference and/or mediation following the filing of a due process 
hearing and agreed to resolve the dispute by reimbursing those applicable for costs incurred. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Special Education:  Not to Exceed $47,500 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Approve the payment and reimbursement of costs incurred for designated instructional services 
for students with disabilities for the 2014-16 school years. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DL:cvl 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.12



 

Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Designated Instructional Services for Students with 
Disabilities for 2014-16 School Years 

 
Board Meeting: July 22, 2014 

 
 
Student ID#: Amount: Expenditure: Parent of: 
412405  $16,500 Educational Expenses 412405  

 
 
Student ID#: Amount: Expenditure: Agency: 
412405 $31,000 Attorney Fees Wyner Law Group 

 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
July 22, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Memorandum of Agreement with University of Southern 

California School of Social Work for 2014-17 School Years 
 
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Heidi Cisneros, Executive Director, Pupil Support Services 
 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of a Memorandum of Agreement with 
the University of Southern California School of Social Work to support the placement of School 
Social Work interns with the Support Services PBIS Team.  Interns will support and facilitate 
rehabilitation plans for students who have been expelled by providing intensive case 
management. In addition, interns will assist in data compilation, PBIS program support, and 
develop individualized support services and projects that will further the goals of positive school 
climate.  

 
RATIONALE: 
 
The School Social Work interns will provide assistance with PBIS implementation and 
development of individualized student supports.  Their efforts will provide vital resources and 
technical assistance to promote positive school climate.  
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the Memorandum of Agreement with the University of Southern California School of 
Social Work for 2014-17 school years. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DL:HC:cvl 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.13



 
 
 

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT 

(the “Agreement”) 

Between 

UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA SCHOOL OF SOCIAL WORK, 

and 

 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Located in _____________________________   __________________________________ 

    City     State/Country  

    
 

The School of Social Work, University of Southern California (the “School”), designates 

_______________________________________________ (the “Agency”) as a School approved setting 

for instruction in the School’s program of education for social work. 

The School and the Agency commit themselves to cooperative efforts, as described below, in provision of 

supervised educational field experiences for students.  This agreement becomes effective on ________ 

and remains in force until __________________. This agreement may be renewed annually upon mutual 

agreement of the parties. 

THE SCHOOL AGREES TO: 

 Work cooperatively with the Agency in designing appropriate field learning experiences to meet 

the objectives of the School’s field education program. 

 Select and/or recommend for placement at the Agency students who appear to be most 

appropriate. It is understood that the Agency will have the opportunity to meet the students before 

placement begins. 

 Provide on-line access to the School’s field manual plus other pertinent instructional material, 

such as:  academic calendar, course outlines, field bulletins, evaluation guidelines, periodic 

updates. 

 Keep Agency and Field Instructors informed about School activities and plans affecting field 

education. 

 Provide opportunities for Agency/Field Instructor participation in relevant School committees and 

activities. 

 Notify students that they are subject, during their educational field experience at Agency, to 

applicable Agency regulations and that they must conform to the same standards as are set for 

Agency’s employees in matters relating to the welfare of clients or patients and general Agency 

operation. 

 The School requires that student interns obtain professional malpractice insurance through a 

blanket policy secured by the School, before beginning their field placement experience.  The 

coverage liability limits are $1,000,000 each claim, and $3,000,000 aggregate. 

 

 

user
Typewritten Text

user
Typewritten Text

user
Typewritten Text
Santa Ana Unified School District (SAUSD)

user
Typewritten Text
Santa Ana

user
Typewritten Text
CA, USA

user
Typewritten Text
Santa Ana Unified School District 

user
Typewritten Text
July 23, 2014

user
Typewritten Text
July 23, 2017



 
THE AGENCY AGREES TO: 

 Adhere to the goals of the School as presented in its field education manual except in any 

circumstances wherein a said goal conflicts with Agency’s stated policy, rule, or procedure. 

 Accept and treat the student’s primary role as a learner and the field placement assignment as an 

educational experience. This includes the following: 

a) permitting the student to receive needed support, assistance and instruction; 

b) making available to the student appropriate cases and learning activities; and 

c) permitting the student to participate in staff development and other training opportunities. 

 Provide the student with the resources necessary to carry out assigned educational and service 

tasks, including the following: 

a) space that is sufficiently private for carrying on independent work and activity; 

b) clerical service and supplies for records and reports produced for the agency: and 

c) access to client and Agency records as appropriate to assigned tasks. 

 Provide qualified staff as Field Instructors for the student, subject to approval by the School. 

 Assure that the Field Education Liaison is advised of policy and service changes and 

developments which may affect student learning or the School’s curriculum. 

 Provide for reimbursement of all student travel expenses on Agency business that has approval of 

Field Instructor. 

 Provide the student with information available to its employees regarding personal safety when 

carrying out agency related assignments. 

The Agency signatory is authorized by the Agency to sign for the agency and acknowledges having read 

and understood all of the terms and provisions of the Agreement, including the reverse side hereof, and 

agrees to be bound by all the terms and provisions contained herein upon the execution of this Agreement 

 

 

SCHOOL OF SOCIAL WORK 

___________________________________ 
 

By:________________________________ 
 

Print 

Name: Marleen Wong, Ph.D., LCSW 
 

Title: Associate Dean of Field Education___ 

 

Date:_______________________________ 

UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN 

CALIFORNIA 

___________________________________ 

 

 

By:________________________________ 

 

Print 

Name: _____________________________ 

 

Title: ______________________________ 

 

Date:_______________________________ 

 

AGENCY 

____________________________________ 

 

 

By:_________________________________ 

 

Print 

Name: ______________________________ 

 

Title:________________________________ 

 

Date:________________________________ 

  

user
Typewritten Text
Santa Ana Unified School District (SAUSD)

user
Typewritten Text
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D

user
Typewritten Text

user
Typewritten Text
  

user
Typewritten Text

user
Typewritten Text

user
Typewritten Text

user
Typewritten Text
Deputy Superintendent



TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

 
1) Coordination of Program. The parties shall use best 

efforts to establish the educational objectives for the 

program, devise methods for its implementation, and 

continually evaluate to determine the effectiveness of the 

clinical experience. 

2) Students Not School Employees. The parties hereto agree 

that the School’s students are fulfilling specific 

requirements for clinical experiences as part of a degree 

requirement and, therefore, the School’s students are not to 

be considered employees or agents of either the School or 

the Agency for any purpose, including Worker’s 

Compensation or employee benefit programs. 

3) Insurance. Each party to this Agreement shall provide 

and maintain, at its own expense, a program of insurance 

covering its activities and operations hereunder. Such 

program of insurance shall include, but not be limited to, 

comprehensive general liability and professional liability 

with reasonable minimum coverage common in the relevant 

industry. Upon written request, either party shall provide the 

other with a certificate evidencing such coverage. 

4) Termination. This Agreement may be terminated by 

either party with or without cause upon ninety (90) days 

written notice, provided that all students currently enrolled 

in the program at the time of notice of termination shall be 

given the opportunity to complete the program. 

5) Arbitration. All controversies, claims and disputes arising 

in connection with this Agreement shall be settled by 

mutual consultation between the parties in good faith as 

promptly as possible, but failing an amicable settlement 

shall be settled finally by arbitration in accordance with the 

provisions of this Section. Such arbitration shall be 

conducted in Los Angeles, California, in accordance with 

the Commercial Arbitration Rules of the American 

Arbitration Association (“AAA”). The parties hereto hereby 

agree that the arbitration procedure provided for herein shall 

be the sole and exclusive method of resolving any and all of 

the aforesaid controversies, claims or disputes. The costs 

and expenses of the arbitration, including without limitation 

attorneys’ fees, shall be borne by the parties in the manner 

determined by the arbitrator.  

6) No Agency. Both parties acknowledge that they are 

independent contractors, and nothing contained herein shall 

be deemed to create an agency, joint venture, franchise or 

partnership relation between the parties.  

 

7) Assignment. Neither party hereto shall have the right, 

directly or indirectly, to assign, transfer, convey or 

encumber any of its rights under this Agreement without the 

prior written consent of the other party. Subject to the 

foregoing, this Agreement shall be binding upon and inure 

to the benefit of the respective successors and assigns of the 

parties. 

8) Governing Law. This Agreement shall be construed in 

accordance with and all disputes hereunder shall be 

governed by the laws of the State of California. 

9) Counterparts. This agreement may be executed in one or 

more counterpart copies. Each counterpart copy shall 

constitute an agreement and all of the counterpart copies 

shall constitute one fully executed agreement. This 

Agreement may be executed on facsimile counterparts.  

10) Entire Agreement. This Agreement fully supersedes any 

and all prior agreements or understandings between the 

parties hereto or any of their respective affiliates with 

respect to the subject matter hereof, and no change in, 

modification of or addition, amendment or supplement to 

this Agreement shall be valid unless set forth in writing and 

signed and dated by both parties hereto subsequent to the 

execution of this Agreement. 

11) Patient Privacy. The parties hereto affirm their 

commitment to comply with federal and state law regarding 

the use and disclosure of protected health information. Each 

party agrees to comply with the applicable provisions of the 

Administrative Simplification section of the Health 

Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996, as 

codified at 42 U.S.C. § 1320d through d-8 (“HIPAA”), and 

the requirements of any regulations promulgated thereunder 

including without limitation the federal privacy regulations 

as contained in 45 CFR Part 164 (the “Federal Security 

Regulations”). Each party will promptly report to the other 

any use of disclosure in violation of HIPAA, the Federal 

Privacy Regulations, or the Federal Security Regulations of 

a patient’s Protected Health Information which was 

previously disclosed to that party under this Agreement. 

12) LIMITATION ON LIABILITY. To the maximum 

extent permitted by law, in no event will either party be 

responsible for any incidental damages, consequential 

damages, exemplary damages of any kind, lost goodwill, 

lost profits, lost business and/or any indirect economic 

damages whatsoever regardless of whether such damages 

arise from claims based upon contract, negligence, tort 

(including strict liability or other legal theory), a breach of 

any warranty or term of this agreement, and regardless of 

whether a party was advised or had reason to know of the 

possibility of incurring such damages in advance. 

 

 

 

 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  
July 22, 2014 

 
Board Meeting  

 
TITLE: Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Boys Town 

California, Inc.  
 
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Heidi Cisneros, Executive Director, Pupil Support Services 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of a Memorandum of Understanding 
with Boys Town California, Inc. in order to provide an opportunity for parents to participate in 
the Common Sense Parenting Program.  Each Common Sense Parenting class is approximately 
two hours in length and provided at no cost to its students and student’s parent(s)/caretaker(s). 
Program provides parents the tools and skills necessary to teach children self-discipline, defining 
positive behavior, and staying calm techniques.  No-cost child care services will be available 
during the Common Sense Parenting classes which will take place during evening hours at the 
Community Day School REACH (Respect, Expectations, Achievement, Commitment, Honesty) 
Program. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Services provided by Boys Town California, Inc. will support parents seeking support and 
guidance to foster effective parenting skills and strategies.  Effective parenting programs will 
facilitate family cohesion, students staying on track for high school graduation and reduce 
disciplinary offenses. 
 
 
FUNDING:  
 
Not Applicable   
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the Memorandum of Understanding with Boys Town California, Inc.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
DL:HC:cvl 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.14



 

005382.01007 
10910282.1 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
 

Boys Town California, Inc. and the Santa Ana Unified School District 
 

This Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) is entered into between Boys Town 
California, Inc. (“Provider”) and the Santa Ana Unified School District (“District”) to 
memorialize the terms under which Provider will deliver a pilot service to District students at 
schools or other facilities within the District.  

1. Term. This MOU is effective for a one-year period beginning July 23, 2014 and may 
automatically renew for an additional one-year period on each successive July 23rd, 
unless a party notifies the other party in writing before April 1st of its intent not to renew. 
Additionally, either party may terminate this MOU at any time with 30 days’ written 
notice of termination to the other party.  

2. The services to be rendered by Provider (“Services”) are described in the Scope of Work 
attached to this MOU and incorporated by this reference as though fully set forth. 
Provider will render the Services to students who are enrolled in District schools or 
programs (“Students”), who have requested and been given permission to receive the 
Services, on dates and at times to be mutually agreed upon by Provider and District. 

3. Qualifications. Provider represents that the individuals and teams, as applicable, 
providing the Services are qualified to do so.  

a. All personnel assigned by Provider to deliver Services hereunder shall be 
appropriately licensed, credentialed, certified, or otherwise experienced or trained 
to provide such Services to public school students in the state of California.  

b. Provider will furnish to the District the names of the individuals and, upon 
request, copies of their certifications or licenses if applicable.   

c. Provider further represents that all employees or contractors providing Services 
under this MOU have signed statements indicating their understanding of and 
compliance with child abuse and neglect reporting requirements and patient 
confidentiality under applicable law. These requirements will be provided to 
Provider in writing by District upon request. 

d. Provider shall ensure that all employees or contractors who will have contact with 
Students have been cleared through a background check process or submitted to a 
volunteer clearance through Santa Ana School police and follow volunteer 
protocols and procedures per SAUSD. 

e. Provider further represents it has developed and implemented a quality control 
system to ensure the Services meet or exceed the standard of care in the 
community.   



 

 

4. Applications and Permissions. Provider will furnish the District and/or school 
administration, as appropriate, with a sufficient number of applications, consent forms, or 
similar paperwork for Students and Students’ parents or guardians to complete as 
necessary to authorize the provision of Services.   

5. District’s Obligations. The District will facilitate delivery of the Services by: 

a. Making announcements, as appropriate, to Students and their parents and 
guardians sufficiently in advance of the service delivery date to allow for 
reasonable arrangements so the maximum number of Students can receive the 
services. 

b. Distributing Provider’s printed applications, consent forms, or similar paperwork, 
and HIPAA Notice of Privacy Practices at appropriate times. Students’ parents or 
guardians will be instructed to return completed paperwork in a manner that 
protects the confidentiality of the Students’ protected health information, as 
applicable. 

c. Collecting completed applications, consent forms, or similar paperwork from 
Students in advance of the date(s) on which the Services are to be delivered, and 
delivering the completed paperwork to Provider as far in advance of the service 
delivery date(s) as reasonably possible. District or school personnel will deliver 
paperwork to Provider in a manner that protects the confidentiality of this 
information.  

d. Allotting usable space in the District school or facility on the service delivery 
date(s) that is sufficient for Provider to furnish the Services in an appropriately 
private and secure setting, including child care services if required. 

e. Cooperating with Provider’s management and staff to accomplish the objectives 
of this MOU.   

6. Discretion. The District reserves the right to refuse entry to its schools or facilities by 
any agent of the Provider who, in the sole discretion of the District, poses any risk to 
Students, staff, or property of the District. 

7. Payment. The Services are to be delivered to Students at no charge to the District other 
than incidental administrative costs associated with the District’s obligations under this 
MOU. The District will not pay Provider for its Services. Provider will not charge 
students or families for services rendered under the obligations of this MOU. 

8. Insurance. Provider will secure and maintain a Commercial General Liability Policy 
(including coverage for contractual liability) with limits of not less than $1,000,000 per 
occurrence or claim. Provider will secure and maintain Malpractice Errors and Omissions 
Policy with limits of $1,000,000 per claim and $3,000,000 aggregate. Provider will 
secure and maintain Business Automobile Liability Insurance for automobiles owned, 
leased or hired by Provider with a combined single limit of not less than $1,000,000 per 
occurrence.  Provider will deliver a certificate of insurance evidencing its compliance 



 

 

with this Section 8 to District upon request. Provider will further provide all required 
worker’s compensation insurance for its employees, if any.  All of the insurance policies 
described in this paragraph will be maintained at Provider’s expense.  The District shall 
be listed as an additional named insured on Provider’s general liability policy described 
in this paragraph. 

9. Indemnification. Provider will defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the District and its 
agents, contractors, employees, and governing board members, from and against all 
claims, damages, losses, and expenses (including, but not limited to attorney’s fees, costs, 
and fees of other professional consultants) arising out of the negligent acts or omissions 
of the Provider or its respective agents, contractors, or employees during or related in any 
way to the offer or delivery of Services under this MOU, except to the extent arising from 
the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the District. 

10. Compliance with Law and District Policy. The parties will adhere to all applicable 
laws, regulations, and District policies in the performance of their respective 
responsibilities under this MOU, including but not limited to HIPAA and laws and 
regulations related to the confidentiality of pupil records, which are incorporated herein 
by this reference.   

11. Responsibilities. This MOU describes the mutual agreements and obligations of the 
District and the Provider for the sole purpose of rendering the Services to District 
Students. It does not place any additional responsibilities on either party or imply any 
transfer of responsibility from one to the other or sharing of statutory responsibilities.   

12. No Third Party Beneficiaries. Nothing in this MOU, express or implied, is intended or 
shall be construed to confer on any person or entity other than the parties hereto any 
remedy or claim under or by reason of this MOU or any term, covenant, or condition 
hereof, as a third party beneficiary or otherwise. 

13. Independent Relationship. The parties acknowledge and agree that the relationship 
created between the District and Provider is strictly that of an independent contractor 
with respect to the Services described.  Nothing contained in this MOU shall be 
construed as creating any other type of relationship between the parties such as that of a 
principal-agent, master-servant, or employer-employee between Provider and the District.  
No party to this MOU nor any of its agents shall have any claim hereunder or otherwise 
against the other party for payment of employment taxes, workers’ compensation, 
vacation, sick leave, retirement benefits, social security benefits, disability benefits, 
unemployment insurance, or employee compensation or benefits of any kind. 

14. Nondiscrimination. Neither the District nor the Provider shall discriminate on the basis 
of race, religion, sex, sexual orientation, national origin, age or disability in employment 
or in the delivery of Services hereunder. 

15. Non-Assignment. Neither party shall assign, transfer or subcontract the rights, duties or 
obligations called for under this MOU without the written consent of the other party. 



 

 

16. Entire Agreement. Inclusive of Scope of Work and Addendum 1, this MOU constitutes 
the entire understanding between the parties and supersedes all prior agreements, 
representations or understandings between the parties relating to the subject matter 
hereof. It may be changed or modified only by a supplemental written agreement between 
the parties. 

 
Scope of Work 

Responsible Partner Description of Services 

Boys Town California, Inc. 
 

• Pilot 6-week Common Sense Parenting Sessions, each class 
approximately two hours in length and provided at no cost to 
its students and student’s parent(s)/caretaker(s).  

• Pilot an additional two-one to two hour educational 
workshops/groups that are focused on the particular 
concerns/issues of parents with children at the Community Day 
School. These could occur either one before the 6 week class 
session and one after completion or both after the class session 
is completed.  

• Child care provided during the sessions (if required) by trained 
child care workers. Child care to be provided in a safe and 
comfortable room supplied by the District in close proximity to 
the room in which the Common Sense Parenting sessions are 
held.  

 

 
 
PROVIDER: 
Boys Town California 
2223 Wellington Ave 
Santa Ana, 92701 
 
 
By:________________________________ 
Lawren Ramos 
Executive Director 
 
Dated:____________________ 

DISTRICT: 
Santa Ana Unified School District 
1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana, CA 92701 
 
 
By:_________________________________ 
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D 
Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 
 
Dated:____________________ 

  

 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  
July 22, 2014 

 
Board Meeting  

 
TITLE: Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with The Gary Center 

of Orange County 
 
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Heidi Cisneros, Executive Director, Pupil Support Services 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of a Memorandum of Understanding 
with The Gary Center of Orange County in order to increase access to substance abuse 
counseling and support groups for Community Day School students.  The Gary Center will 
provide counseling services for the Community Day REACH (Respect, Expectations, 
Achievement, Commitment, Honesty) Program during after school and evening hours.  In 
addition, workshops on drug & alcohol relapse prevention and mental health and psycho-
education for students and parents will be provided.  Counseling services may be offered at other 
District schools upon request and parent permission will be required prior to participation in any 
services. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Services provided by The Gary Center will support the development of effective coping 
strategies to maintain sobriety which will facilitate students staying on track for high school 
graduation and reduce disciplinary consequences of drug-related offenses. 
 
 
FUNDING:  
 
Not Applicable    
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the Memorandum of Understanding with The Gary Center of Orange County. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DL:HC:cvl 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.15



 

005382.01007 
10910282.1 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
 

The Gary Center of Orange County and the Santa Ana Unified School District 
 
 

This Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) is entered into between The Gary Center 
Of Orange County (“Provider”) and the Santa Ana Unified School District (“District”) to 
memorialize the terms under which Provider will deliver services to District students at schools 
or other facilities within the District.  
 

1. Term.  This MOU is effective for a one-year period beginning July 23, 2014 and may 
automatically renew for an additional one-year period on each successive July 23rd, 
unless a party notifies the other party in writing before April 1st of its intent not to renew. 
Additionally, either party may terminate this MOU at any time with 30 days’ written 
notice of termination to the other party.  

2. The services to be rendered by Provider (“Services”) are described in the Scope of Work 
attached to this MOU and incorporated by this reference as though fully set forth.  
Provider will render the Services to students who are enrolled in District schools or 
programs (“Students”), who have requested and been given permission to receive the 
Services, on dates and at times to be mutually agreed upon by Provider and District. 

3. Qualifications. Provider represents that the individuals and teams, as applicable, 
providing the Services are qualified to do so.  

a. All personnel assigned by Provider to deliver Services hereunder shall be 
appropriately licensed, credentialed, certified, or otherwise experienced or trained 
to provide such Services to public school students in the state of California.  

b. Provider will furnish to the District the names of the individuals and, upon 
request, copies of their certifications or licenses if applicable.   

c. Provider further represents that all employees or contractors providing Services 
under this MOU have signed statements indicating their understanding of and 
compliance with child abuse and neglect reporting requirements and patient 
confidentiality under applicable law.  These requirements will be provided to 
Provider in writing by District upon request. 

d. Provider shall ensure that all employees or contractors who will have contact with 
Students have been cleared through a background check process or submitted to a 
volunteer clearance through Santa Ana School police and follow volunteer 
protocols and procedures per SAUSD. 

e. Provider further represents it has developed and implemented a quality control 
system to ensure the Services meet or exceed the standard of care in the 
community.   



 

 

4. Applications and Permissions. Provider will furnish the District and/or school 
administration, as appropriate, with a sufficient number of applications, consent forms, or 
similar paperwork for Students and Students’ parents or guardians to complete as 
necessary to authorize the provision of Services.   

5. District’s Obligations. The District will facilitate delivery of the Services by: 

a. Making announcements, as appropriate, to Students and their parents and 
guardians sufficiently in advance of the service delivery date to allow for 
reasonable arrangements so the maximum number of Students can receive the 
services. 

b. Distributing Provider’s printed applications, consent forms, or similar paperwork, 
and HIPAA Notice of Privacy Practices at appropriate times.  Students’ parents or 
guardians will be instructed to return completed paperwork in a manner that 
protects the confidentiality of the Students’ protected health information, as 
applicable. 

c. Collecting completed applications, consent forms, or similar paperwork from 
Students in advance of the date(s) on which the Services are to be delivered, and 
delivering the completed paperwork to Provider as far in advance of the service 
delivery date(s) as reasonably possible.  District or school personnel will deliver 
paperwork to Provider in a manner that protects the confidentiality of this 
information.  

d. Allotting usable space in the District school or facility on the service delivery 
date(s) that is sufficient for Provider to furnish the Services in an appropriately 
private and secure setting. 

e. Cooperating with Provider’s management and staff to accomplish the objectives 
of this MOU.   

6. Discretion.  The District reserves the right to refuse entry to its schools or facilities by 
any agent of the Provider who, in the sole discretion of the District, poses any risk to 
Students, staff, or property of the District. 

7. Payment.  The Services are to be delivered to Students at no charge to the District other 
than incidental administrative costs associated with the District’s obligations under this 
MOU. The District will not pay Provider for its Services. Provider will not charge 
students or families for services rendered under the obligations of this MOU. 

8. Insurance. Provider will secure and maintain a Commercial General Liability Policy 
(including coverage for contractual liability) with limits of not less than $1,000,000 per 
occurrence or claim. Provider will secure and maintain Malpractice Errors and Omissions 
Policy with limits of $1,000,000 per claim and $3,000,000 aggregate. Provider will 
secure and maintain Business Automobile Liability Insurance for automobiles owned, 
leased or hired by Provider with a combined single limit of not less than $1,000,000 per 
occurrence.  Provider will deliver a copy of such insurance policies to District upon 



 

 

request.  Provider will further provide all required worker’s compensation insurance for 
its employees, if any.  All of the insurance policies described in this paragraph will be 
maintained at Provider’s expense.  The District shall be listed as an additional named 
insured on all of the policies described in this paragraph. 

9. Indemnification. Provider will defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the District and its 
agents, contractors, employees, and governing board members, from and against all 
claims, damages, losses, and expenses (including, but not limited to attorney’s fees, costs, 
and fees of other professional consultants) arising out of the negligent acts or omissions 
of the Provider or its respective agents, contractors, or employees during or related in any 
way to the offer or delivery of Services under this MOU, except to the extent arising from 
the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the District. 

10. Compliance with Law and District Policy.  The parties will adhere to all applicable 
laws, regulations, and District policies in the performance of their respective 
responsibilities under this MOU, including but not limited to HIPAA and laws and 
regulations related to the confidentiality of pupil records, which are incorporated herein 
by this reference.   

11. Responsibilities. This MOU describes the mutual agreements and obligations of the 
District and the Provider for the sole purpose of rendering the Services to District 
Students. It does not place any additional responsibilities on either party or imply any 
transfer of responsibility from one to the other or sharing of statutory responsibilities.   

12. No Third Party Beneficiaries. Nothing in this MOU, express or implied, is intended or 
shall be construed to confer on any person or entity other than the parties hereto any 
remedy or claim under or by reason of this MOU or any term, covenant, or condition 
hereof, as a third party beneficiary or otherwise. 

13. Independent Relationship. The parties acknowledge and agree that the relationship 
created between the District and Provider is strictly that of an independent contractor 
with respect to the Services described.  Nothing contained in this MOU shall be 
construed as creating any other type of relationship between the parties such as that of a 
principal-agent, master-servant, or employer-employee between Provider and the District.  
No party to this MOU nor any of its agents shall have any claim hereunder or otherwise 
against the other party for payment of employment taxes, workers’ compensation, 
vacation, sick leave, retirement benefits, social security benefits, disability benefits, 
unemployment insurance, or employee compensation or benefits of any kind. 

14. Nondiscrimination. Neither the District nor the Provider shall discriminate on the basis 
of race, religion, sex, sexual orientation, national origin, age or disability in employment 
or in the delivery of Services hereunder. 

15. Non-Assignment. Neither party shall assign, transfer or subcontract the rights, duties or 
obligations called for under this MOU without the written consent of the other party. 

16. Entire Agreement. Inclusive of Scope of Work, this MOU constitutes the entire 
understanding between the parties and supersedes all prior agreements, representations or 



 

 

understandings between the parties relating to the subject matter hereof.  It may be 
changed or modified only by a supplemental written agreement between the parties. 

 

Scope of Work 

Responsible Partner Description of Services 
 
 
Martha Lester, Executive Director 
Cinthya Islas, Director of Behavioral Health 
Gizelle Vazquez, Clinical Supervisor 
 
The Gary Center 
 

• Provide counseling services to the students for 
the SAUSD REACH program on a weekly basis 
by an MSW, MFT graduate level or post-
graduate school counselor.   

• Provide behavioral health services at the school 
site to include Drug & Alcohol Relapse 
Prevention and Process groups by qualified 
counselors including CAADAC certified Drug & 
Alcohol counselors or Human Services interns. 

• As needed, The Gary Center can deliver 
workshops and presentations focusing on 
mental health and psycho-education for the 
students and parents. 

• Evaluate clients through pre and post 
assessments to measure improvement of client 
symptoms. 

• Will ensure that all employees working at 
school sites during school hours and activities 
occurring on school days receive appropriate 
clearances.  The Gary Center will ensure that a 
medical clearance, TB test and Live Scan 
clearance is successfully completed by all 
employees and volunteers. 

• Additionally, all employees of The Gary Center 
will be Live Scanned by the Costa Mesa Police 
Department before entering a school site.  
Interns & Volunteers will undergo the same 
process as stated above.  Guest speakers will 
not require screening and will never be outside 
of the presence of a The Gary Center staff 
member.   

• Will ensure the space provided by the District 
for delivery of services is left in the condition in 
which it was found following each activity. 

• Shall provide agreed upon services as stated in 
this scope of work free of charge for 
participating parents and students. 
 

Heidi Cisneros, Executive Director 
 

• SAUSD will provide liaison between targeted 
school sites and The Gary Center to facilitate 



 

 

 communication and implementation. 
• Shall collaborate with The Gary Center to 

schedule dates, location for workshops and 
intervention. 

• Shall provide space in an appropriate private 
and secure setting for programming. 

 

 
 
PROVIDER: 
The Gary Center of Orange County 
341 Hillcrest Avenue 
La Habra, CA 90706 
 
By:_____________________________ 
Martha Lester 
Executive Director 
 
Dated:____________________ 

DISTRICT: 
Santa Ana Unified School District 
1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana, CA 92701 
 
By:_________________________________ 
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D 
Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 
 
Dated:____________________ 

  

 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

July 22, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders 

$25,000 and Over for Period of June 11, 2014 through June 24, 2014 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification of the Purchase Order Summary and 

Listing of Orders $25,000 and over for the period of June 11, 2014 through June 24, 2014. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The Purchase Order Summary consists of all orders created during the period of June 11, 2014 

through June 24, 2014. A detailed listing is also included for orders $25,000 and over for various 

items and services. These are new or revised purchase orders that have been previously approved 

on the contracts report. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Ratify Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and over for the period of June 

11, 2014 through June 24, 2014. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.16



1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., President • José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., Vice President 

Rob Richardson, Clerk • John Palacio, Member • Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Member 

 

 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

 

 

 

 
Date:     June 24, 2014 

 

To:       Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 

From:     Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

 

Subject:  Purchase Order Summary: From 11-JUN-2014 Through 24-JUN-2014 

 

 

 

 

 

Fund 01 General Fund                                      $1,225,157.75 

 

Fund 12 Child Development                                       $775.00 

 

Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                      $104,664.08 

 

Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund                           $232,762.69 

 

Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund                              $17,025.72 

 

Fund 29 Measure G                                            $45,124.20 

 

Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund                       $552,034.54 

 

Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund                                $130,260.60 

 

Fund 49 Capital Project Fund for Blended                     $21,713.64 

        Component Units (CFD) 

 

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation                                 $4,045.68 

 

Fund 81 Property & Liability                                 $30,938.23 

 

 

                           Grand Total:                   $2,356,080.88 

 

 

 

Prepared By:  Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores  

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.                                             Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent                                   
Deputy Superintendent, Operations 

 
 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 11-JUN-2014 Through 24-JUN-2014     Page: 1 of 3 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

291075   STRATEGIC EDUCATION SERVICES 

 Unrestricted        Consultant         BUSINESS SERVICES          $39,000.00 

 Discretionary       Noninstructional   DIVISION 

 Accounts 

 

300057   DELL MARKETING  L.P. 

 Unrestricted        Materials &        FREMONT ELEMENTARY          $1,440.00 

 Discretionary       Supplies/Software  SCHOOL 

 Accounts 

 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Non-Capitalized    FREMONT ELEMENTARY         $18,288.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Equipment          SCHOOL 

 

 Economic Impact Aid Non-Capitalized    FREMONT ELEMENTARY         $14,832.00 

                     Equipment          SCHOOL 

 

 Economic Impact     Non-Capitalized    FREMONT ELEMENTARY          $3,330.00 

 Aid-LEP             Equipment          SCHOOL 

 

300915   DIVISION OF STATE ARCHITECT 

 Special Reserve     Building Fees      VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL         $78,250.00 

 Fund                Office of State 

                     Architect 

 

301071   CORE 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Sub-Agreements for STAFF DEVELOPMENT         $101,537.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Services 

 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Consultants        STAFF DEVELOPMENT          $25,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Instructional 

 

301140   UNISOURCE WORLDWIDE, INC. 

 General Fund        PUBLICATIONS       PUBLICATIONS               $31,116.80 

                     INVENTORY 

 

301233   TJ JANCA CONSTRUCTION, INC. 

 OPSC School                            FREMONT ELEMENTARY         $46,800.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

301236   NINYO & MOORE GEOTECHNICAL & ENVIROMENTAL SCIENCE 

 OPSC School         Building           WILSON ELEMENTARY          $71,287.00 

 Facilities Bond     Inspection         SCHOOL 

 

301237   PRIEST CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           MITCHELL CHILD             $67,800.00 

 Facilities Bond     Inspection         DEVELOPMENT CENTER 

 

301242   CONSORTIUM ON REACHING EXCELLENCE IN EDUCATION, INC.      2014/05/13 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Sub-Agreements for STAFF DEVELOPMENT         $101,537.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Services 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 11-JUN-2014 Through 24-JUN-2014     Page: 2 of 3 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Consultants        STAFF DEVELOPMENT          $25,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Instructional 

 

301247   VMI, INC. 

 Unrestricted        Non-Capitalized    COMMUNICATIONS             $34,705.06 

 Discretionary       Equipment          OFFICE 

 Accounts 

 

301325   WILLIAMS SCOTSMAN, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           MITCHELL CHILD            $121,610.00 

 Facilities Bond     Electrical         DEVELOPMENT CENTER 

 Projects            Installation 

                     Portables 

 

301348   COLLEGE BOARD 

 Advanced Placement  Other Contracts    SECONDARY DIVISION        $312,042.00 

 Examination Fees 

 

301354   NAC, INC. dba NAC ARCHITECTURE 

 Measure G Series E  Building Architect MITCHELL CHILD             $44,536.00 

                                        DEVELOPMENT CENTER 

 

 Measure G Series E  Plans All Other    MITCHELL CHILD                $500.00 

                     Printing, etc.     DEVELOPMENT CENTER 

 

301404   DELL MARKETING  L.P. 

 IASA:Title I Basic  Non-Capitalized    TAFT ELEMENTARY            $18,945.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Equipment          SCHOOL 

 

 Economic Impact     Non-Capitalized    TAFT ELEMENTARY             $8,209.50 

 Aid-LEP             Equipment          SCHOOL 

 

301408   AT&T DATACOMM, INC. dba AT&T DATACOMM 

 OPSC School                            SPURGEON                   $70,587.37 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

301424   COMMERCIAL AQUATIC SERVICES, INC. 

 Deferred            Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES          $50,421.00 

 Maintenance Fund    Contracts Repairs 

 

301480   COMMLINE, INC. 

 Unrestricted        Non-Capitalized    CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL         $4,347.00 

 Discretionary       Equipment 

 Accounts 

 

 COPS 2006 Secure    Non-Capitalized    RISK MANAGEMENT             $1,557.00 

 Our Schools         Equipment 

 

 Risk Management     Non-Capitalized    RISK MANAGEMENT            $33,145.00 

 Undesignated        Equipment 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 11-JUN-2014 Through 24-JUN-2014     Page: 3 of 3 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

301480   COMMLINE, INC. 

 Workers'            Non-Capitalized    RISK MANAGEMENT             $3,636.00 

 Compensation        Equipment 

 

 Property &          Non-Capitalized    RISK MANAGEMENT             $4,070.00 

 Liability           Equipment 

 

301486   ALLSTAR PAVING CO., INC. 

 Deferred            Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES          $43,690.00 

 Maintenance Fund    Contracts Repairs 

 

301488   BAT JAC GLASS, INC. 

 Deferred            Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES          $25,788.50 

 Maintenance Fund    Contracts Repairs 

 

301543   NEXUS IS, INC. 

 Special Reserve                        VILLA FUNDAMENTAL          $28,869.80 

 Fund                                   INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

.Contracts Repairs 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

July 22, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period 

of June 11, 2014 through June 24, 2014 

 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting 

  
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification of the Expenditure Summary and 

Warrant Listing for the expenditures $25,000 and over on a bi-monthly basis. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The Expenditure Summary consists of all warrants created during the period of June 11, 2014 

through June 24, 2014.  A detailed listing for expenditures $25,000 and over is also included.  

These items have already been submitted in the prior month’s Purchase Order report. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable  

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Ratify Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing of expenditures over $25,000 for the period of 

June 11, 2014 through June 24, 2014. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.17



 

1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., President • José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., Vice President 

Rob Richardson, Clerk • John Palacio, Member • Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Member 

 

 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

 

 

 

 
Date: June 24, 2014 

 

To: Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 

From: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations 

 

Subject: Expenditures Summary: From 11-JUN-2014 Through 24-JUN-2014 

 

 

 Fund 01 General Fund                                             $6,497,878.49 

 

 Fund 12 Child Development                                           $57,804.65 

 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                           $1,052,965.39 

 

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund                                  $267,308.68 

 

 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A                      $11,925.00 

         Building Fund 

 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund                                  $1,768,657.72 

 

 Fund 29 Measure G                                                   $51,858.67 

 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund                              $487,976.20 

 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund                                       $368,330.86 

 

 Fund 49 Capital Project Fund for Blended Component                  $23,154.20 

 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation                                       $95,890.66 

 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare                                         $5,192,060.32 

 

 Fund 81 Property & Liability                                        $21,851.27 

 

                             Total Expenditures:        $15,897,662.11 

 

 

 

 

Prepared By:  Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.                                             Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent                                   
Deputy Superintendent, 

Operations, CBO 

  



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 June 11, 2014 Page 1 of 6 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84194630 AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS $28,457.16 
 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT 

84194523 CITY OF SANTA ANA $137,297.43 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84194525 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $69,406.81 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84194527 CAL PERS SAFETY $77,577.97 
 Fund 01 General Fund DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84194528 CALIFORNIA EDUCATION PARTNERS $45,800.00 
 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT 

84194535 DELL MARKETING  L.P. $57,581.68 
 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT  
 ACHIEVEMENT 
 JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts SECONDARY DIVISION 

 Unrestricted One-time Funds TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION SERVICES 

84194538 DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. $36,475.05 
 Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Centers/Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 

84194540 E.A.P. TECHNOLOGY, INC. $52,975.03 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION SERVICES 

84194554 IMAGINE LEARNING, INC. $65,736.00 
 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT 

84194559 ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION $205,562.57 
 Orange County Community Foundation Grant MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Special Ed: Mental Health Services PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 June 11, 2014 Page 2 of 6 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84194561 PIVOT LEARNING PARTNERS $37,301.00 
 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT 

84194590 DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICES, L.P. $960,046.07 
 30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood  HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
 Partnerships 
 Donations (Miscellaneous) HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Donations-ASB Transportation MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT 

 Special Education VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

84194521 AT&T $65,317.47 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 June 11, 2014 Page 3 of 6 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84194629 APPLE, INC. $45,834.42 
 Common Core State Standards (CCSS) DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

 Economic Impact Aid ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT  
 ACHIEVEMENT 
 HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 PIO-PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid-LEP DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT 

 S.D. Bechtel, Jr. Foundation STAFF DEVELOPMENT 

 SA Public Schools Foundation (SAPSF) Check WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Special Ed: Mental Health Services GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Special Education MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 SPECIAL EDUCATION 

 SPEECH & LANGUAGE 

 Two-Way Digital ITFS Licensee Revenue TECHNOLOGY 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION 

 LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SECONDARY DIVISION 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 June 11, 2014 Page 4 of 6 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84194663 PEARSON SCHOOL SYSTEMS $141,152.22 
 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 Lottery:  Instructional Materials STATE TEXTBOOKS 

84194675 UNISOURCE WORLDWIDE, INC. $25,346.16 
 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY 

84194681 AMERICAN LOGISTICS COMPANY, LLC $27,900.00 
 Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT 

84194740 GRAINGER $54,288.26 
 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY 

 Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Centers/Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84194626 VERNE'S PLUMBING, INC. $27,014.15 
 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 June 11, 2014 Page 5 of 6 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84194770 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $47,456.49 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 

84194774 GOLD STAR FOODS $33,924.88 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

84194781 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE  $116,350.38 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 NUTRITION SERVICES 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84194782 NATIONAL FOOD GROUP, INC. $34,214.40 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund 

84194789 ALL TECH PLUMING $27,314.00 
 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund BUILDING SERVICES 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 June 11, 2014 Page 6 of 6 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund 

84194793 MCGRATH RENTCORP dba MOBILE MODULAR  $722,501.00 
 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84194760 INTERCOM CLOCKS & SIGNAL SERVICE $40,369.58 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects HARVEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84194809 HORIZONS CONSTRUCTION CO. INT'L, INC. $236,148.62 
 Fund 40 Valley HS Repair VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84194813 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS' COMP. $59,905.47 
 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT 

 Grand Total: $3,479,254.27 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 June 18, 2014 Page 1 of 16 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84194857 PROGRESSIVE SYNERGY, INC. $39,870.00 
 The California Wellness Foundation - Wilson FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS 

84194820 EDWARD B. COLE, SR. ACADEMY $45,626.25 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84195017 NEXUS IS, INC. $35,331.36 
 Common Core State Standards (CCSS) DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

84194984 APPLE, INC. $26,233.03 
 Economic Impact Aid HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid-LEP HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 Global Business Academy [0190] VHS VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 June 18, 2014 Page 2 of 16 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84194979 U S BANK - CAL CARD $191,773.11 
 ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Beginning Teacher-BTSA STAFF DEVELOPMENT 

 Carl D Perkins Section 131 Career and Technical Education act of 1998 VOCATIONAL EDUCATION 

 Carol M White PEP Grant SPECIAL PROJECTS/WELLNESS 

 Child Nutrition:  Healthy Active Families SPECIAL PROJECTS/WELLNESS 

 Donations (Miscellaneous) CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION 

 HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 June 18, 2014 Page 3 of 16 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid-LEP CHAVEZ CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL 

 HEROES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Education Academy [0434] CHS CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Fundraiser (Non ASB-PTA Deposits) MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Global Business Academy [0190] VHS VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT 

 High School Inc. VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT  
 ACHIEVEMENT 
 GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY  
 SCHOOL 
 HARVEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 June 18, 2014 Page 4 of 16 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 HEROES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 PIO PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 ROMERO-CRUZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT 

 THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY  
 SCHOOL 
 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 IASA: Title I Migrant Ed Regular and Summer Program MIGRANT EDUCATION 

 Kaiser Permanente Child Health Plan Outreach Grant PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES 

 Kinder Readiness Program II EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION 

 Medi-Cal Billing Option PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES 

 OCDE SEED Readiness Grant EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION 

 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES 

 Recognition Programs DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

 S.D. Bechtel, Jr. Foundation STAFF DEVELOPMENT 

 Special Ed: Early Ed Individuals with Exceptional Needs Infant Program MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 June 18, 2014 Page 5 of 16 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Special Ed: Infant Discretionary Fund (form 3330) MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER 

 Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION 

 SPEECH & LANGUAGE 

 TRANSITION PROGRAMS 

 Title III Limited English Proficiency LEP Student Program ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT  
 ACHIEVEMENT 
 Title II-Part A Improving Teacher Quality ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT  
 ACHIEVEMENT 
 Two-Way Digital ITFS Licensee Revenue TECHNOLOGY 

 Unrestricted - CalSafe (6091/6092) EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION 

 Unrestricted - Community Day Schools (2430) COMMUNITY DAY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Centers/Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION 

 CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 COMMUNICATIONS OFFICE 

 COMMUNITY DAY HIGH SCHOOL 

 CONSTRUCTION 

 FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS 

 FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION 

 MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 PAYROLL DEPARTMENT 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 June 18, 2014 Page 6 of 16 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 PUBLICATIONS 

 PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES 

 PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

 REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SCHOOL POLICE SERVICES 

 SECONDARY DIVISION 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

 TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION SERVICES 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 VISUAL & PERFORMING ARTS 

 WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY 

 WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Unrestricted-School & Library Improvement BG (7395) SECONDARY DIVISION 

84194971 RED ROCK CANYON SCHOOL ADOLESCENT  $25,834.00 
 Special Ed: Mental Health Services SPECIAL EDUCATION 

 Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION 

84194965 ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION  $367,244.08 
 Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 June 18, 2014 Page 7 of 16 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84194935 AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS $395,773.48 
 Common Core State Standards (CCSS) DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

 Economic Impact Aid CHAVEZ CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL 

 ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT  
 ACHIEVEMENT 
 ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LORIN GRISET ACADEMY 

 MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY  
 SCHOOL 
 Economic Impact Aid-LEP DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT  
 ACHIEVEMENT 
 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES 

 Special Ed: Early Ed Individuals with Exceptional Needs Infant Program MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER 

 Special Ed: IDEA Preschool Local Entitlement, Part B, Sec 611 MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER 

 Two-Way Digital ITFS Licensee Revenue TECHNOLOGY 

 Unrestricted - CAHSEE Intensive (7055) VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84194892 GRAINGER $30,450.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY 

 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES 

 Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Centers/Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 June 18, 2014 Page 8 of 16 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84194885 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. $66,787.55 
 Common Core State Standards (CCSS) DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

 Economic Impact Aid MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid-LEP MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Global Business Academy [0190] VHS VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT 

 MediCal Administrative Activities (MAA) PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts ALTERNATIVE EDUCATION 

 BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION 

 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

 PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

 SECONDARY DIVISION 

 TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION SERVICES 

84195130 WARE DISPOSAL, INC. $28,725.03 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84194867 THINK TOGETHER $803,908.00 
 21st Century ASSETS (roll-up 4124) DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

 30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood  DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 
 Partnerships 
 Carol M White PEP Grant SPECIAL PROJECTS/WELLNESS 

84195211 ORACLE AMERICA, INC. $51,433.39 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION SERVICES 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 June 18, 2014 Page 9 of 16 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84194856 PIVOT LEARNING PARTNERS $61,250.00 
 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A STAFF DEVELOPMENT 

84194854 PADRES UNIDOS dba PATRICIA HUERTA $39,500.00 
 Economic Impact Aid FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 PIO-PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid-LEP HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84194831 COLLEGE BOARD $184,889.00 
 Advanced Placement Examination Fees SECONDARY DIVISION 

84194830 ATKINSON, ANDELSON, LOYA, RUUD & ROMO $32,411.08 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION 

 HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION 

84194827 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $60,731.41 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84194824 ORANGE COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL OF THE ARTS $236,425.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84194823 ORANGE COUNTY EDUCATIONAL ARTS ACADEMY $63,623.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 June 18, 2014 Page 10 of 16 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84194822 NOVA ACADEMY EARLY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL $55,913.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84194821 EL SOL SCIENCE AND ARTS ACADEMY $99,341.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84194876 XEROX CORPORATION $92,442.68 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

 Fund 12 Child Development 

84195221 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS $39,352.38 
 Child Dvlp: CA State Preschool Program EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION 

 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 June 18, 2014 Page 11 of 16 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84195239 GOLD STAR FOODS $34,383.20 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 NUTRITION SERVICES 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 June 18, 2014 Page 12 of 16 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84195262 THE FRUITGUYS $47,144.00 
 Child Nutrition: Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 HARVEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 HEROES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 PIO PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 ROMERO-CRUZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 June 18, 2014 Page 13 of 16 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84195252 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE  $113,549.63 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 NUTRITION SERVICES 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84195244 GOLD STAR FOODS $30,871.62 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 NUTRITION SERVICES 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

84195241 GOLD STAR FOODS $77,014.86 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 NUTRITION SERVICES 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 June 18, 2014 Page 14 of 16 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84195237 GOLD STAR FOODS $123,040.24 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 NUTRITION SERVICES 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

84195231 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $52,597.26 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 

84195229 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $59,082.12 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 

84195225 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $42,347.26 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CHAVEZ CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 NUTRITION SERVICES 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

84195242 GOLD STAR FOODS $42,456.22 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund 

84195266 ALLSTAR PAVING CO., INC. $68,463.00 
 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund BUILDING SERVICES 

84195273 GRAHAM COMPANY A DIVISON OF NA SYSTEMS, INC. $46,118.48 
 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund BUILDING SERVICES 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund 

84195291 BANC OF AMERICA LEASING AND CAPITAL, LLC $1,036,965.01 
 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund DISTRICTWIDE 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 June 18, 2014 Page 15 of 16 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84195300 AT&T DATACOMM, INC. dba AT&T DATACOMM $71,997.13 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84195302 BALFOUR BEATTY CONSTRUCTION $158,358.00 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84195331 DIVISION OF STATE ARCHITECT $78,250.00 
 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84195343 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS' COMP. $30,216.82 
 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 June 18, 2014 Page 16 of 16 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84195359 VISION SERVICE PLAN $38,266.69 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84195357 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT $750,000.00 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84195351 KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN $1,195,970.02 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84195348 DELTACARE USA $45,530.34 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84195346 BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA $3,143,737.47 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Grand Total: $10,361,227.20 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

July 22, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa 

Ana Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for 

Period of June 11, 2014 through June 24, 2014 

 

ITEM:  Consent  

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval/ratification of the listing of 

agreements/contracts with Santa Ana Unified School District and various consultants submitted 

for the period of June 11, 2014 through June 24, 2014. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Consultants have been requested by school sites and District staff to enhance and support 

educational programs and provide professional development to improve student achievement. 

 

The attached list identifies various consultants that will provide services throughout the District 

whose compensation is under $250,000. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Approve/ratify the listing of agreements/contracts with the Santa Ana Unified School District 

and various consultants submitted for the period of June 11, 2014 through June 24, 2014. 

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.18



1
 

 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

 L
IS

T
IN

G
 O

F 
C

O
N

SU
LT

A
N

TS
/C

O
N

TR
A

C
TE

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 
Su

b
m

it
ti

n
g 

D
iv

is
io

n
: 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
Ju

ly
 2

2
, 2

0
1

4
 

 
 

N
O

. 
 

N
A

M
E 

 
IM

P
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S 

FO
R

 T
H

E 
D

IS
TR

IC
T/

TY
P

E 
O

F 
SE

R
V

IC
E

 
 

D
A

TE
 

A
N

N
U

A
L 

R
EN

EW
A

L 
FU

N
D

IN
G

 
SO

U
R

C
E 

M
A

X
IM

U
M

 
N

O
T 

TO
 E

X
C

EE
D

 
 

R
EQ

. N
O

. 

 1
.  

 B
ig

 B
ro

th
er

s 
B

ig
 S

is
te

rs
 o

f 
O

ra
n

ge
 C

o
u

n
ty

 
 

 D
ia

m
o

n
d

 a
n

d
 K

e
n

n
e

d
y 

El
e

m
e

n
ta

ry
 S

ch
o

o
ls

: 
 W

ill
 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
o

n
e 

B
ig

 B
ro

th
er

/B
ig

 S
is

te
r 

p
er

 s
tu

d
en

t 
as

 
w

el
l 

as
 

sc
h

ed
u

le
 

gr
o

u
p

 
ac

ti
vi

ti
es

 
w

h
ic

h
 

w
ill

 
fa

ci
lit

at
e 

ch
ar

ac
te

r 
b

u
ild

in
g,

 
re

la
ti

o
n

sh
ip

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t,
 a

n
d

 a
ca

d
e

m
ic

 s
u

cc
e

ss
 a

t 
n

o
 c

o
st

 t
o

 
th

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t.

 
 

 

Se
p

te
m

b
er

 2
, 2

0
1

4
 

th
ro

u
gh

 
Ju

n
e 

3
0

, 2
0

1
5

 

 
 

N
/A

 

 

N
o

 c
o

st
 t

o
 t

h
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

 

N
/A

 

 2
.  

 P
la

yw
o

rk
s 

  
 

 K
e

n
n

e
d

y 
El

e
m

e
n

ta
ry

 
Sc

h
o

o
l:

 
 

W
ill

 
co

o
rd

in
at

e 
co

re
 p

la
yg

ro
u

n
d

 g
am

es
 a

n
d

 s
p

o
rt

s 
an

d
 i

n
tr

o
d

u
ce

 
sk

ill
-b

u
ild

in
g 

e
xe

rc
is

e 
fo

r 
gr

ad
es

 K
-5

. 
 P

la
yw

o
rk

s 
w

ill
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

a 
Ju

n
io

r 
C

o
ac

h
 P

ro
gr

am
 t

o
 e

st
ab

lis
h

 
st

u
d

en
t 

le
ad

er
sh

ip
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e 

sc
h

o
o

l 
an

d
 t

o
 b

u
ild

 
st

u
d

en
t 

o
w

n
er

sh
ip

 o
f 

so
m

e 
ke

y 
sc

h
o

o
l f

u
n

ct
io

n
s.

 
 

 
A

u
gu

st
 1

4
, 2

0
1

4
 

th
ro

u
gh

 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 
 

Ti
tl

e 
I 

 
$

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 1
6

3
7

3
2

 

 3
.  

 P
la

yw
o

rk
s 

 
 M

o
n

te
 V

is
ta

 E
le

m
e

n
ta

ry
 S

ch
o

o
l:

  
W

ill
 c

o
o

rd
in

at
e 

co
re

 p
la

yg
ro

u
n

d
 g

am
es

 a
n

d
 s

p
o

rt
s 

an
d

 i
n

tr
o

d
u

ce
 

sk
ill

-b
u

ild
in

g 
e

xe
rc

is
e 

fo
r 

gr
ad

es
 K

-5
. 

 

 
Se

p
te

m
b

er
 2

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 
 

Ti
tl

e 
I 

 
$

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 1
6

3
4

8
7

 

 4
.  

 U
C

I 

 Sp
u

rg
e

o
n

: 
W

ill
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
en

t,
 

w
o

rk
in

g 
w

it
h

 a
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 t
ea

ch
er

s 
to

 f
o

cu
s 

o
n

 in
cr

ea
si

n
g 

st
u

d
en

t 
ac

h
ie

ve
m

en
t.

 
 

 

A
u

gu
st

 1
, 2

0
1

4
 

th
ro

u
gh

 
 J

u
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

  

 

Ti
tl

e 
I 

 

 

$
8

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

   

 

1
6

3
8

5
2

 

     



2
 

 2
0

1
4

-1
5

 L
IS

TI
N

G
 O

F 
C

O
N

SU
LT

A
N

TS
/C

O
N

TR
A

C
TE

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 
Su

b
m

it
ti

n
g 

D
iv

is
io

n
: 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
Ju

ly
 2

2
, 2

0
1

4
 

P
ag

e
 2

 
 

 
N

O
. 

 
N

A
M

E 
 

IM
P

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T/
TY

P
E 

O
F 

SE
R

V
IC

E
 

 
D

A
TE

 
A

N
N

U
A

L 
R

EN
EW

A
L 

FU
N

D
IN

G
 

SO
U

R
C

E 
M

A
X

IM
U

M
 

N
O

T 
TO

 E
X

C
EE

D
 

 
R

EQ
. N

O
. 

 5
.  

 Sc
h

o
la

st
ic

, I
n

c.
 

   

 V
ill

a 
Fu

n
d

am
e

n
ta

l:
 W

ill
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

te
ac

h
er

s 
in

-c
la

ss
 

co
ac

h
in

g 
su

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
th

e 
co

n
ve

rs
io

n
 t

o
 u

p
gr

ad
e 

to
 

th
e 

R
ea

d
 

1
8

0
 

N
ex

t 
G

en
er

at
io

n
 

an
d

 
in

te
n

si
ve

 

in
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
s 

p
ro

gr
am

s.
 

 

 

Ju
ly

 2
3

, 2
0

1
4

 

th
ro

u
gh

 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

  

 

Ti
tl

e 
I 

 

 

$
5

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

 

1
6

4
2

5
0

 

 6
. 

 Sc
h

o
la

st
ic

, I
n

c.
 

 

 Sa
d

d
le

b
ac

k 
H

ig
h

 S
ch

o
o

l:
 W

ill
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

te
ac

h
er

s 
in

-

cl
as

s 
co

ac
h

in
g 

su
p

p
o

rt
 

fo
r 

th
e 

Sy
st

em
 

4
4

 
an

d
 

R
ea

d
 1

8
0

 in
te

n
si

ve
 in

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

s 
p

ro
gr

am
s.

 

 

 

A
u

gu
st

 1
, 2

0
1

4
 

th
ro

u
gh

 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

  

 

Ti
tl

e 
I 

 

 

$
1

8
,3

9
2

.0
0

 

 

1
6

0
5

6
7

 

 7
. 

 Ja
m

ie
 H

u
d

so
n

 

 El
e

m
e

n
ta

ry
 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 

Se
rv

ic
e

s:
 

W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

tr
ai

n
in

g 
to

 T
ra

n
si

ti
o

n
al

 K
in

d
er

 a
n

d
 K

in
d

er
 t

ea
ch

er
s 

o
n

 h
o

w
 t

o
 i

m
p

le
m

en
t 

d
ig

it
al

 l
it

er
ac

y 
in

st
ru

ct
io

n
 

u
si

n
g 

te
ch

n
o

lo
gy

 a
n

d
 A

W
A

R
D

 R
ea

d
in

g 
d

u
ri

n
g 

th
e

 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

 s
ch

o
o

l y
ea

r.
 

 

 

A
u

gu
st

 2
5

, 2
0

1
4

 

th
ro

u
gh

 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 
 

Ti
tl

e 
I 

Se
t 

A
si

d
e 

C
O

R
E

 

 

$
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 

1
6

3
9

0
2

 

 8
. 

 Eq
u

al
 O

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y 

Sc
h

o
o

ls
 

(E
O

S)
 

     

 Se
co

n
d

ar
y 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s:
 W

ill
 i

d
en

ti
fy

 a
n

d
 

u
p

gr
ad

e 
h

ig
h

 s
ch

o
o

l 
st

u
d

en
ts

 w
h

o
 c

an
 s

u
cc

ee
d

 i
n

 

A
d

va
n

ce
d

 
P

la
ce

m
en

t 
o

r 
In

te
rn

at
io

n
al

 

B
ac

ca
la

u
re

at
e 

co
u

rs
e

s.
 E

O
S 

w
ill

 d
e

ve
lo

p
 s

ys
te

m
s 

an
d

 s
tr

u
ct

u
re

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

an
d

 e
n

ab
le

 s
tu

d
en

ts
 

fo
r 

fu
rt

h
er

 
in

cr
ea

se
s 

in
 

co
lle

ge
 

re
ad

in
e

ss
 

an
d

 

cl
o

su
re

 o
f 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y 
an

d
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
t 

ga
p

s.
 

 

 

Ju
ly

 2
3

, 2
0

1
4

 

th
ro

u
gh

 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

  

 

Ti
tl

e 
I 

Se
t 

A
si

d
e

 

P
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
 

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

 

$
1

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 

1
6

4
2

5
3

 

  



3
 

 2
0

1
4

-1
5

 L
IS

TI
N

G
 O

F 
C

O
N

SU
LT

A
N

TS
/C

O
N

TR
A

C
TE

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 
Su

b
m

it
ti

n
g 

D
iv

is
io

n
: 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
Ju

ly
 2

2
, 2

0
1

4
 

P
ag

e
 3

 
 

 
N

O
. 

 
N

A
M

E 
 

IM
P

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T/
TY

P
E 

O
F 

SE
R

V
IC

E
 

 
D

A
TE

 
A

N
N

U
A

L 
R

EN
EW

A
L 

FU
N

D
IN

G
 

SO
U

R
C

E 
M

A
X

IM
U

M
 

N
O

T 
TO

 E
X

C
EE

D
 

 
R

EQ
. N

O
. 

 9
. 

 P
ar

ch
m

en
t 

     

 Se
co

n
d

ar
y 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s:
   

W
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
a 

fu
ll 

se
rv

ic
e

 
st

u
d

en
t 

re
co

rd
/t

ra
n

sc
ri

p
t 

ex
ch

an
ge

 

p
la

tf
o

rm
 

fo
r 

th
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
an

d
 

h
ig

h
 

sc
h

o
o

ls
.  

P
ar

ch
m

en
t 

is
 

in
te

rn
et

-b
as

e
d

 
an

d
 

is
 

a 
se

cu
re

 

el
ec

tr
o

n
ic

 r
ec

o
rd

 e
xc

h
an

ge
 s

e
rv

ic
e.

 

 

 

Ju
ly

 2
3

, 2
0

1
4

 

th
ro

u
gh

 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

  

 

Ti
tl

e 
I 

Se
t 

A
si

d
e 

C
O

R
E

 

 

$
2

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

 

1
6

4
2

4
8

 

 

1
0

. 

 Th
e 

D
B

Q
 C

o
m

p
an

y 

   

 Se
co

n
d

ar
y 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 

Se
rv

ic
e

s:
 

W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

tr
ai

n
in

g 
fo

r 
Se

co
n

d
ar

y 
H

is
to

ry
 

So
ci

al
 

Sc
ie

n
ce

 

Te
ac

h
e

rs
 

o
n

 
h

o
w

 
to

 
in

st
ru

ct
 

st
u

d
en

ts
 

to
 

w
ri

te
 

ar
gu

m
en

ta
ti

ve
 

e
vi

d
en

ce
 

b
as

ed
 

es
sa

ys
, 

h
o

w
 

to
 

an
al

yz
e 

st
u

d
en

t 
w

o
rk

 
an

d
 

d
el

iv
er

 
fe

ed
b

ac
k 

to
 

ef
fe

ct
 s

tu
d

en
t 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
in

 w
ri

ti
n

g.
 

 

 

A
u

gu
st

 2
6

, 2
0

1
4

  

th
ro

u
gh

 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 
 

Ti
tl

e 
II

 

 

$
8

,8
0

0
.0

0
 

 

1
6

3
9

3
8

 

 

1
1

. 

 Fu
lle

rt
o

n
 In

te
rn

at
io

n
al

 

R
es

o
u

rc
es

 

 Se
co

n
d

ar
y 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 

Se
rv

ic
e

s:
 

W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

tr
ai

n
in

g 
fo

r 
Se

co
n

d
ar

y 
H

is
to

ry
 

So
ci

al
 

Sc
ie

n
ce

 

Te
ac

h
e

rs
 

o
n

 
h

o
w

 
to

 
in

st
ru

ct
 

st
u

d
en

ts
 

to
 

w
ri

te
 

ar
gu

m
en

ta
ti

ve
 

e
vi

d
en

ce
 

b
as

ed
 

es
sa

ys
, 

h
o

w
 

to
 

an
al

yz
e 

st
u

d
en

t 
w

o
rk

 
an

d
 

d
el

iv
er

 
fe

ed
b

ac
k 

to
 

ef
fe

ct
 

st
u

d
en

t 
im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

in
 

w
ri

ti
n

g.
  

C
o

n
su

lt
an

t 
w

ill
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

si
x 

fu
ll 

d
ay

s 
o

f 
tr

ai
n

in
g 

an
d

 

1
2

-3
 h

o
u

r 
af

te
r 

sc
h

o
o

l t
ra

in
in

gs
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 h

is
to

ry
 

te
ac

h
er

s 
in

 
te

ac
h

in
g 

th
e

 
D

B
Q

 
w

ri
ti

n
g 

in
 

th
e 

cl
as

sr
o

o
m

 w
it

h
 t

h
ei

r 
st

u
d

en
ts

. 

 

 

A
u

gu
st

 2
6

, 2
0

1
4

  

th
ro

u
gh

 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 
 

Ti
tl

e 
II

 

 

$
2

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

 

1
6

3
9

3
9

 

  



4
 

 2
0

1
4

-1
5

 L
IS

TI
N

G
 O

F 
C

O
N

SU
LT

A
N

TS
/C

O
N

TR
A

C
TE

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 
Su

b
m

it
ti

n
g 

D
iv

is
io

n
: 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
Ju

ly
 2

2
, 2

0
1

4
 

P
ag

e
 4

 
 

 
N

O
. 

 
N

A
M

E 
 

IM
P

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T/
TY

P
E 

O
F 

SE
R

V
IC

E
 

 
D

A
TE

 
A

N
N

U
A

L 
R

EN
EW

A
L 

FU
N

D
IN

G
 

SO
U

R
C

E 
M

A
X

IM
U

M
 

N
O

T 
TO

 E
X

C
EE

D
 

 
R

EQ
. N

O
. 

 

1
2

.   

 O
ra

n
ge

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 

 R
at

if
ic

at
io

n
 

 

 Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 T

e
ch

n
o

lo
gy

: 
 W

ill
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
fo

r 

G
o

o
gl

e 
ap

p
s 

fo
r 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 
P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

w
o

rk
sh

o
p

. 

 

Ju
n

e 
2

6
, 2

0
1

4
 

th
ro

u
gh

 
Ju

n
e 

2
7

, 2
0

1
4

 

 
 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 

Te
ch

n
o

lo
gy

 

 

$
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

 

1
6

3
8

6
2

 

 

1
3

.  

 G
la

d
ys

 S
m

it
h

 

 H
e

ad
 

St
ar

t 
P

ro
gr

am
: 

C
o

n
su

lt
an

t 
w

ill
 

p
ro

vi
d

e 

h
ea

lt
h

 a
ss

e
ss

m
en

ts
, 

h
ea

ri
n

g 
an

d
 v

is
io

n
 s

cr
e

en
in

g,
 

im
m

u
n

iz
at

io
n

 
as

se
ss

m
en

t,
 

h
ea

lt
h

 
ap

p
ra

is
al

s 
o

f 

st
u

d
en

ts
; 

m
ai

n
ta

in
 p

er
ti

n
en

t 
h

ea
lt

h
 i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

 

ch
ild

re
n

's
 

h
ea

lt
h

 
re

co
rd

s.
 

P
ro

vi
d

e 
co

n
su

lt
at

io
n

 

an
d

 
gu

id
an

ce
 

to
 

p
ar

en
ts

 
an

d
 

st
af

f 
o

n
 

h
ea

lt
h

 

re
la

te
d

 
is

su
e

s;
 

id
en

ti
fy

 
p

u
p

il 
h

ea
lt

h
 

p
ro

b
le

m
s 

th
ro

u
gh

 a
ss

e
ss

m
en

t 
o

b
se

rv
at

io
n

s,
 s

ta
ff

 r
e

fe
rr

al
s 

an
d

 a
n

al
ys

is
 o

f 
re

co
rd

s.
 D

e
ve

lo
p

 p
la

n
s,

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 

st
af

f 
an

d
 

p
ar

en
t 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 
o

n
 

h
ea

lt
h

 
re

la
te

d
 

is
su

es
, 

an
d

 f
o

llo
w

 u
p

 o
n

 h
ea

lt
h

 c
o

n
ce

rn
s 

m
o

n
it

o
r 

p
ro

gr
am

 f
o

r 
h

e
al

th
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

. 
P

re
p

ar
e 

re
p

o
rt

s 

o
n

 h
ea

lt
h

 r
el

at
ed

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

.  

 

 

Ju
ly

 2
3

, 2
0

1
4

 

th
ro

u
gh

 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

5
 

 
 

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

  

 

$
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

  

 

1
6

3
8

8
3

 

 

         



5
 

 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

 L
IS

T
IN

G
 O

F 
C

O
N

SU
LT

A
N

TS
/C

O
N

TR
A

C
TE

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 
Su

b
m

it
ti

n
g 

D
iv

is
io

n
: 

B
u

si
n

e
ss

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

Ju
ly

 2
2

, 2
0

1
4

 
 

 
N

O
. 

 
N

A
M

E 
 

IM
P

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T/
TY

P
E 

O
F 

SE
R

V
IC

E
 

 
D

A
TE

 
A

N
N

U
A

L 
R

EN
EW

A
L 

FU
N

D
IN

G
 

SO
U

R
C

E 
M

A
X

IM
U

M
 

N
O

T 
TO

 E
X

C
EE

D
 

 
R

EQ
. N

O
. 

 
1

4
.  

 G
lo

ri
a 

Jo
h

n
st

o
n

 
 

 Su
p

e
ri

n
te

n
d

e
n

t’
s 

O
ff

ic
e

: 
W

ill
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 t
o

 
fa

ci
lit

at
e 

Su
p

er
in

te
n

d
en

t’
s 

e
va

lu
at

io
n

. 

 
Ju

ly
 2

3
, 2

0
1

4
 

th
ro

u
gh

 
Ju

n
e 

3
0

, 2
0

1
5

 
 

 
 

G
en

er
al

 F
u

n
d

 
 

$
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 1
6

4
2

6
6

 

  

               



6
 

 

 
2

0
1

4
-1

5
 L

IS
T

IN
G

 O
F 

C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
TS

/C
O

N
TR

A
C

TE
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 

Su
b

m
it

ti
n

g 
D

iv
is

io
n

: 
H

u
m

an
 R

e
so

u
rc

e
s 

Ju
ly

 2
2

, 2
0

1
4

 
 

 
N

O
. 

 
N

A
M

E 
 

IM
P

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T/
TY

P
E 

O
F 

SE
R

V
IC

E
 

 
D

A
TE

 
A

N
N

U
A

L 
R

EN
EW

A
L 

FU
N

D
IN

G
 

SO
U

R
C

E 
M

A
X

IM
U

M
 

N
O

T 
TO

 E
X

C
EE

D
 

 
R

EQ
. N

O
. 

 
1

5
.  

 G
ar

ci
a,

 H
er

n
an

d
ez

, 
Sa

w
h

n
ey

  &
 B

er
m

u
d

ez
 L

LP
 

 

 W
ill

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

co
n

su
lt

in
g 

se
rv

ic
es

 
to

 
th

e 
H

u
m

an
 

R
es

o
u

rc
es

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t.

 

 
Ju

ly
 2

3
, 2

0
1

4
 

th
ro

u
gh

 
Ju

n
e 

3
0

, 2
0

1
5

 
 

 
 

G
en

er
al

 F
u

n
d

 
 

$
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 1
6

4
2

7
4

 

               



7
 

 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

 L
IS

T
IN

G
 O

F 
C

O
N

SU
LT

A
N

TS
/C

O
N

TR
A

C
TE

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 
Su

b
m

it
ti

n
g 

D
iv

is
io

n
: 

Su
p

p
o

rt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
Ju

ly
 2

2
, 2

0
1

4
 

 
 

N
O

. 
 

N
A

M
E 

 
IM

P
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S 

FO
R

 T
H

E 
D

IS
TR

IC
T/

TY
P

E 
O

F 
SE

R
V

IC
E

 
 

D
A

TE
 

A
N

N
U

A
L 

R
EN

EW
A

L 
FU

N
D

IN
G

 
SO

U
R

C
E 

M
A

X
IM

U
M

 
N

O
T 

TO
 E

X
C

EE
D

 
 

R
EQ

. N
O

. 

 
1

6
.  

 P
au

l A
ra

ta
  

   R
at

if
ic

at
io

n
 

 

 In
cr

ea
se

 t
o

 P
.O

. 
#

2
9

0
3

0
6

. 
 W

ill
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

m
en

ta
l 

h
ea

lt
h

 c
o

u
n

se
lin

g 
fo

r 
st

u
d

en
ts

. 
 

 
Ju

n
e 

2
6

, 2
0

1
4

 
th

ro
u

gh
 

Ju
n

e 
3

0
, 2

0
1

4
 

 

 
 

M
en

ta
l 

H
ea

lt
h

 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

. 

 
$

2
,1

6
0

.0
0

 
 1

6
3

7
1

8
 

  



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

July 22, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval of Agreement with ParentLink for 2014-15 School Year 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

   David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 

   Deidra Powell, Chief Communications Officer 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores  

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the agreement with ParentLink to 

provide an automated messaging system and mobile application (app). 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

ParentLink will provide an automated communication system to replace the existing system, 

EduLink, in order to provide the ability to give parents more access to school and District 

information in a more user friendly, streamlined manner. The expanded capability includes a 

parent portal to manage and save messages between schools as well as a mobile app for smart 

phones, that will allow a parent ease of access as well as allow the District the ability to push 

web based information and notifications to parents such as special events, and programs that will 

benefit our students. 

 

This app and parent portal will be maintained by ParentLink and updated regularly as new 

improvements and features are made available to provide parents with a positive and meaningful 

experience.  The contract term is five years with no obligation after the first year. 

 

 

FUNDING:   

 

General Fund:  $1.55 per student (estimated at $82,592) 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Approve the agreement with ParentLink for the 2014-15 school year to provide an automated 

messaging system and mobile application (app.) 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.19



 

 
Page 1 of 5  

 
180 N. University Ave., Suite 500, Provo, UT 84601  |  800.735.2930  |  www.parentlink.net  |  A PRODUCT OF PARLANT TECHNOLOGY, INC. 

 
 

 
 

The ParentLink Apptivate + Notify Services Agreement  
 
This service agreement (“Agreement”) is made as of July 1, 2014  (“Effective Date”) between Santa Ana Unified 
School District (“Client”) and Parlant Technology, Inc. dba ParentLink (“ParentLink”). The parties agree as follows: 
 
The following defined definitions will be used to interpret the contract unless the body of the Agreement revises a 
defined definition in which case the revised definition will govern. 
 
DEFINITIONS 
 
“Annual Message Fee” means an annual fee for use of the Service. The Annual Message Fee is calculated by 
multiplying the Per Student Price by the number of enrolled students. 
 
“Annual Subscription Fee” means an annual fee for ParentLink to maintain and update the Service. 
 
“Agreement” means this contract between the parties which is disclosed in this document, any appendixes, and 
any documents which are incorporated by reference. 
 
“Confidential Information” means information or data that is generally not known to the public and includes any 
information regulated by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (“FERPA”) such as student attendance 
records.  ParentLink’s Confidential Information includes, but is not limited to, the information provided through 
Service and information and documents relating to the provision of Service including, but not limited to, user 
interfaces, training materials, user guides, and webinars.   
 
“Client” means the party that is receiving services from ParentLink; if the Party is a school district then the term 
Client includes all schools that are members of the Client and served by the Client. 
 
“Effective Date” means the first date for which the Agreement is enforceable. 
 
“Implementation Fee” means a one-time fee for setting up and implementing the Service. 
 
“Initial Term” means the initial period of service provided to Client by Parent Link. 
 
“Price Per Student” means the price for a license for the guardians of a student which attends a member school 
of Client to use the Service to receive information about the student or the school which has been assigned to the 
student. 
 
“Recipient” means the Client’s 1) enrolled students, 2) guardians of enrolled students, 3) administrators, 4) 
faculty, 5) staff, and 6) board members; collectively “Recipients”. 
 
“Recipient Data” means contact data for Recipients. 
 
“Renewal Term” means a one year period in which the Agreement is automatically extended beyond the 
expiration date of the Term unless either Party provides Notice of termination. Collectively, all of the renewal 
terms are “Renewal Terms”.  Unless a Party provides Notice, the number of successive Renewal Terms is not 
limited. 
 
“Service” means the ParentLink Notify and Apptivate service developed by ParentLink that includes proprietary 
technology and secret processes which are hosted on ParentLink’s servers. Service includes unlimited on-line 
training and 24/7/365 Client care support for all of Client’s designated users. Client agrees to cooperate with the 
implementation, and ParentLink is granted a reasonable time period to implement the Service.  
 
“Service Fee” means the sum of the Implementation Fee, Annual Subscription Fee, and the Annual Message 
Fee which are owed by the Client at the beginning of each year of the term. For the second year and beyond, the 
Implementation Fee is waived. 



 

 
Page 2 of 5  

 
180 N. University Ave., Suite 500, Provo, UT 84601  |  800.735.2930  |  www.parentlink.net  |  A PRODUCT OF PARLANT TECHNOLOGY, INC. 

 
 

 
 

 
“Service Start Date” means the first date on which Service will be made available to Client for use. 
 
“Term” means the combination of the Initial Term and any Renewal Term(s). 
 
“Notice” means a written notification sent by certified or registered mail by one Party to the other Party notifying 
the other Party of breach of the Agreement or termination of the Agreement. Notice must be sent to the individual 
and address listed in the signature block. Notice is effective on the date that it is received by the other Party. 
 
1. The ParentLink Service and License. ParentLink shall provide the Client with Service to send unlimited 

outreach and emergency notifications to Recipients and to send unlimited push notifications to Recipients 
via the Apptivate app service and grants to the Client a non-exclusive, revocable, non-transferable license to 
use Service. Client or the Recipient will provide Recipient Data. Telephone and SMS messages may only be 
sent to contact numbers from the 48 contiguous states of the United States, Hawaii and Alaska. Client shall 
not send any messages to premium rate phone numbers. If the Recipient incurs additional charges for 
receiving notifications, such as text message fees or data fees, then additional charges are payable by the 
Recipient or Client. ParentLink reserves the right to change any feature of Service, provided ParentLink 
shall not change any feature used by the Client without making reasonable efforts to provide similar or 
enhanced functionality.  

 
2.   Term and Termination. This Agreement’s Term will commence on July 15, 2014 (“Service Start Date”) and 

will end on July 14, 2017 (the “Initial Term”).  If either party shall willfully violate any of the covenants 
imposed upon it by this Agreement, or the Santa Ana Unified School District Board of Education fails to 
approve the extension of this agreement, such actions shall entitle the other party to terminate this 
Agreement. The party desiring to terminate for such causes shall provide thirty (30) days written notice of 
plans to terminate. If at the end of such time the party notified has not responded to the request for 
termination, then this Agreement shall be deemed terminated.  Thereafter, the Agreement will automatically 
renew, unless either party provides written notice of non-renewal at least 30 days prior to the end of the 
then-current Term. The conditions of a Renewal Term shall be the then-existing ParentLink standard terms, 
rates and charges.   

  
a. Termination with Cause. Either Party may terminate this Agreement in the event of a material 

breach by the other Party, which breach remains uncured for thirty days following written notice to the 
breaching Party. In the event Client terminates the Agreement for an uncured material breach by 
ParentLink, the Client will receive a prorated refund of the Annual Message Fee calculated from the 
date of termination to the end of the applicable annual period. This Agreement can be terminated 
immediately by ParentLink for non-payment. 
 

b. Effect of Termination. In the event of termination or expiration of this Agreement, the Client will: a) 
immediately discontinue using Service; b) pay to ParentLink all amounts due and payable under the 
Agreement; and, c) return or destroy all documentation and related training materials to ParentLink 
within a reasonable time at the Client’s cost. Any termination of this Agreement will not affect any 
rights or liabilities of either Party that accrued prior to such termination.  Sections 4, 6, and 7 will 
survive any termination of this Agreement. 

 
3. Implementation Fee, Annual Subscription Fee, and Annual Message Fee.  Client shall pay ParentLink 

the following Implementation Fee, Annual Subscription Fee, and Annual Message Fee.  

a. Implementation Fee: A one-time fee of $0 for implementation and configuration work, initial on-site goal 
and strategy meeting(s), training, all infrastructure maintenance, data storage, and security during the 
Initial Term. 

b. Annual Message Fee:  The Client shall pay an annual fee each year in the amount of $1.55 per student 
commencing on the Service Start Date. The total student enrollment will be recalculated each year based 
on the student enrollment amount which is listed in the Client’s database. As of the Effective Date the 



 

 
Page 3 of 5  

 
180 N. University Ave., Suite 500, Provo, UT 84601  |  800.735.2930  |  www.parentlink.net  |  A PRODUCT OF PARLANT TECHNOLOGY, INC. 

 
 

 
 

total student enrollment of Client is 53,285 students. Accordingly, the Annual Message Fee for the first 
year of the Term is $$82,591.75. 

c. Annual Subscription Fee: The Client shall pay an annual subscription fee in the amount of $82,591.75. If 
the Client terminates this Agreement before the end of the Initial Term, then Client shall pay within 30 
days of termination the annual subscription fees that the Client would have paid if the Client had not 
terminated the Agreement. 

d. Service Fee: The Service Fee payable for the first year of the Term is $82,591.75. The Service Fee 
already includes the FCC’s Universal Services Fund charge; however, all other applicable taxes, fees, or 
levies are the responsibility of Client. The Service Fee will be due within 30 days of invoicing. 

 
4. Confidentiality. Each Party agrees to maintain the confidentiality of the Party’s Confidential Information with 

at least a reasonable degree of care by limiting access to the Confidential Information to its employees and 
agents who have a business need for the access and who have been clearly informed of their obligation to 
maintain the confidential, proprietary, trade secret status, or both of the Confidential Information. ParentLink 
does not rent, trade, or sell Recipient Data received from Client to third parties and will only disclose 
information when allowed by FERPA and required a) by applicable laws or government orders or b) to 
maintain and operate Service.   
 

5. Privacy, Security and Terms of Use. Client agrees to comply with the current ParentLink policy regarding 
Privacy, Security and Terms of Use (“Terms of Use”) available at http://www.parentlink.com/privacy-terms-of-
use/, which is incorporated by reference and may be amended from time to time by ParentLink. Client shall 
periodically review the Terms of Use.   

 
6. Representations and Obligations. The Client warrants that: a) it will comply with all applicable regulations, 

laws, and contracts when using Service and with respect to the content and transmission of its messages 
sent using Service; b) it will use best efforts in providing complete and accurate Recipient Data; c) it has met 
all contractual, regulatory, and legal requirements in providing, and using, the Recipient Data, in connection 
with Service, including, but not limited to, obtaining necessary consent to call a Recipient; d) it will maintain 
the confidentiality of its password and account information and agrees to notify ParentLink in the event of an 
actual or suspected unauthorized access to its account; e) it will not send messages to Recipients who have 
opted out of receiving messages from the Client; f) it will not use Service in a manner which would cause 
Service to infringe a third party intellectual property right; and g) it will fully cooperate during the 
implementation process. The Client agrees to indemnify ParentLink against all damages, losses, liability 
(including without limitation, costs and reasonable attorney’s fees) in connection with any action or claim that 
arises from the content or the effects of any messages that the Client distributes using Service or the Client’s 
use of Service. 
 

7. Limitation of Warranty and Liability.  ParentLink does not represent that Client will be able to access 
Service at any particular time or location.  Service is provided “as-is” with no guarantee that it is error free, 
and ParentLink expressly disclaims all representations and warranties relating to Service, to the maximum 
extent permitted by law, either expressly or impliedly, including but not limited to the implied warranties of 
merchantability, fitness for a particular purpose, and non-infringement.  To the extent allowed by applicable 
law, neither ParentLink nor its officers, employees, agents, affiliates, partners, sponsors, or service 
providers, will be liable for any damages or injury caused by factors including but not limited to: any failure of 
performance, error, omission, interruption, defect, delay in operation of transmission, computer virus, or line 
failure of Service.  In no event shall ParentLink be liable to the Client or any third party for any injury, 
loss, claim, damages, or any special, incidental, consequential, exemplary or punitive damages of 
any kind (including without limitation loss of business profits, loss of savings, loss of business 
opportunity, loss of business information, business interruption, downtime, cover and the like) 
arising out of or in connection with this Agreement, whether based in contract, tort (including 
without limitation negligence) or otherwise, even if ParentLink has been advised of the possibility of 
such damages or should have foreseen such damages. The Client agrees that Service is not intended or 
designed for use in high-risk activities, or in any situation where failure of Service could lead to death, 



 

 
Page 4 of 5  

 
180 N. University Ave., Suite 500, Provo, UT 84601  |  800.735.2930  |  www.parentlink.net  |  A PRODUCT OF PARLANT TECHNOLOGY, INC. 

 
 

 
 

damage to property, personal injury, or where other damage could result if an error occurred. Under no 
circumstances will either Party’s liability exceed the most recent, annual Service Fee; the existence of 
multiple claims will not enlarge this limit.  The Parties acknowledge and agree that this Section 5 is an 
essential element of this Agreement and that in its absence the economic terms of this Agreement would be 
substantially different. 
 

8. Merger and Order of Priority. This Agreement, Quote, and Terms of Use are the Parties’ entire agreement 
relating to their subject matter and may be amended only by mutual written agreement. This Agreement 
cancels all other prior or contemporaneous oral or written communications between Parties relating to its 
subject matter, as well as any prior contractual agreements between Parties. If there is ambiguity or 
discrepancy between contract provisions, the following contractual documentation shall govern in 
descending order of priority: first, addenda or riders, if any; second, Agreement; third, Terms of Use; fourth, 
Quote, and fifth, any other documents that have been incorporated by reference.  

 
9. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is held illegal or unenforceable in a judicial proceeding, such 

provision shall be deemed severed and shall be deemed inoperative, and, provided that the fundamental 
terms and conditions of this Agreement (including, without limitation, Section 7) remain enforceable, the 
remainder of this Agreement shall remain operative and binding on the Parties. 

 
10. Miscellaneous.    Any dispute, controversy, or claim arising out of or relating to this contract, or the breach 

thereof, shall be settled in the Client’s state by arbitration that 1) applies the laws of the Client’s state without 
regards to its conflicts of laws principles and 2) is in accordance with the Commercial Rules of the American 
Arbitration Association by the American Arbitration Association.  Neither party shall be liable for damages for 
any delay or failure of Service arising out of causes beyond its reasonable control, including, but not limited 
to, Acts of God (including fire, flood, earthquake, storm, hurricane or other natural disaster), war, invasion, 
acts of foreign enemies, hostilities (regardless of whether war is declared), confiscation, acts of civil or 
military authority, terrorist activities, nationalization, government sanction, blockage, embargo, labor dispute,  
general disruption or slow speed of the Internet, break-downs of security or interruption or failure of 
electricity, telecommunication, or telephone service.  This Agreement may be executed in counterparts; any 
signature on this Agreement or a copy of this Agreement which is sent through facsimile, email, or an 
electronic signature service is binding on the other Party as an original. The Client acknowledges that the 
Confidential Information and all other materials pertaining to the use of Service are not purchased or 
developed with Client funds; consequently, nothing in this Agreement grants or transfers to the Client any 
ownership rights in the foregoing materials or Service.  Failure by any party enforce any provisions in this 
Agreement will not be deemed a waiver of future enforcement. Neither Party may assign this Agreement 
without the other Party’s prior written consent, provided that ParentLink may assign this Agreement to any 
entity or successor that acquires all or substantially all of the business, stock, or assets of ParentLink. Any 
assignee of this Agreement is bound by this Agreement. The Client agrees to not disclose ParentLink’s 
Confidential Information to the public or the ParentLink’s competitors. The Client shall receive a 2% discount 
upon renewal of this Agreement for an additional term beyond the agreement expiration date if the Client 
actively participates in recommending Parlant’s services to a new, paying client. If the referred, new client 
licenses the ParentLink Suite service, then the referring Client’s discount will be deemed to be 4% instead of 
2%.  
 

11. Effectiveness; Date. This agreement will become effective when all parties have signed it. The date of this 
agreement will be the date this agreement is signed by the last party to sign it (as indicated by the date 
associated with that Party’s signature.) Each party is signing this agreement on the date below that party’s 
signature. If a party signs but fails to date a signature, the date that the other party receives the signing 
party’s signature will be deemed to be the date that the signing party signed this agreement. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
Page 5 of 5  

 
180 N. University Ave., Suite 500, Provo, UT 84601  |  800.735.2930  |  www.parentlink.net  |  A PRODUCT OF PARLANT TECHNOLOGY, INC. 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

For:  ParentLink  For: Santa Ana Unified School District 
Signed:  Signed: 

Print Name: John Graff  Print Name:   

Date:  Date: 

Title: President  Title:  

180 North University Avenue, Suite 500, 
Provo, Utah 84601 

 1601 East Chestnut Ave. 
Santa Ana, California 92701 

 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  
July 22, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Adoption of Resolution No. 14/15-3019 – Establish Temporary 

Interfund Transfers  
 
ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO  
PREPARED BY: Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting  
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board adoption of Resolution No. 14/15-3019 to 
establish temporary interfund transfers for the 2014-15 fiscal year. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Education Code Section 42603 allows the District to engage in internal borrowings between 
funds. Interfund borrowing is used during the regular course of business for both easing 
temporary cash shortages and for routine accounting transactions.  The California Department of 
Education (CDE) recently changed criteria on temporary interfund borrowing.  The CDE is now 
treating temporary interfund borrowing as a transfer and requesting that all Districts obtain 
Board approval prior to the first transaction.  Business Services will present an agenda item at 
the beginning of each year. 
 
The transferred amounts shall not be available for appropriation or considered income to the 
borrowing fund and shall be repaid in the same fiscal year or in the following fiscal year if the 
transfer occurs within the final 120 calendar days of the fiscal year. Borrowing shall occur only 
when the receiving fund will earn sufficient income in the current fiscal year to repay the amount 
transferred, and no more than 75% of the maximum of funds held in any fund during a current 
fiscal year may be transferred. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Adopt Resolution No. 14/15-3019 to establish temporary interfund transfers for 2014-15 fiscal 
year. 
 
 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.20



RESOLUTION NO. 14/15-3019 1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

 5 

RESOLUTION TO ESTABLISH TEMPORARY INTERFUND TRANSFERS 6 

 7 

On MOTION by __________________seconded by_______________ and CARRIED, the following 8 

resolution is adopted. 9 

  10 

WHEREAS, the governing board of any school district may direct the moneys held 11 

in any fund or account may be temporarily transferred to another fund or account of 12 

the district for payment of obligations as authorized by Education Code Section 13 

42603; and 14 

 15 

WHEREAS, no more than 75% of the maximum of moneys held in any fund or account 16 

during a current fiscal year may be transferred; and 17 

 18 

WHEREAS, the transfer shall be accounted for as temporary borrowing between 19 

funds or accounts and shall not be available for appropriation or be considered 20 

income to the borrowing fund or account; and  21 

 22 

WHEREAS, amounts transferred shall be repaid either in the same fiscal year, 23 

or in the following fiscal year if the transfer takes place within the final 120 24 

calendar days of a fiscal year; 25 

 26 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Governing Board of the Santa Ana 27 

Unified School District, in accordance with the provisions of Education Code section 28 

42603 adopts the following authorization for 2014-15 fiscal year to temporarily 29 

transfer funds provided that all transfers are approved by the Superintendent or her 30 

designee: 31 

 32 

PASSED AND ADOPTED, by the Governing Board on July 22, 2014, by the following 33 

vote: 34 

 35 

AYES: 36 

NOES: 37 

ABSENT: 38 

 39 



-2- 

 I, Rob Richardson, Clerk of the Governing Board, do hereby certify that the 1 

foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a resolution passed and adopted by 2 

the Board at a regularly called and conducted meeting held on said date 3 

 4 

 WITNESSED my hand this _________ day of __________________, 20______. 5 

 6 

       ______________________________________ 7 

Rob Richardson   8 

Clerk of the Governing Board 9 

       Santa Ana Unified School District 10 

 11 

 12 

 13 

 14 

 15 

 16 

 17 

 18 

 19 

 20 

 21 

 22 

 23 

 24 

 25 

 26 

 27 

 28 

 29 

 30 

 31 

 32 

 33 

 34 

 35 

 36 

 37 

 38 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACK-UP SHEET 

July 22, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 

 

TITLE: Authorization to Utilize California Multiple Award Schedule 

Agreement with Ricoh USA, Inc., for Lease of Duplication Equipment 

for Publications and Approval of Equipment Lease Finance 

Agreement with PNC Equipment Finance, LLC 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

   Holger Kasper, Director, Logistics 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board authorization to utilize California Multiple 

Award Schedule (CMAS) Agreement for the lease of duplication equipment and supplies for 

Publications through Ricoh USA, Inc. and the approval of a lease finance agreement with PNC 

Equipment Finance, LLC. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

On May 6, 2014, the State of California entered into CMAS Agreement No. 3-08-36-0032B with 

Ricoh USA, Inc., which grants local government agencies the ability to purchase duplication 

equipment and supplies through Ricoh USA, Inc., and their approved distribution partners. The 

Agreement also provided that it would continue in effect until termination or not to exceed a 

period of four years.  The CMAS Agreement No. 3-08-36-0032B is in effect until October 31, 

2018. The agreement allows the District to lease or purchase the duplication equipment. Staff has 

determined that leasing of this equipment is the most appropriate option at this time and has 

selected PNC Equipment Finance, LLC to provide this service based on their finance rate 

provided to the District. Legal counsel from the Orange County Department of Education has 

reviewed and approved use of this agreement. 

 

The District can, without going to bid, utilize such contracts pursuant to California Public 

Contract Code Sections 10298 and 20118.  The contract prices offered by Ricoh USA, Inc., have 

been assessed to be fair, reasonable, and competitive.  Staff has determined that it is in the best 

interest of the District to utilize the contract awarded to Ricoh USA, Inc., as allowed under the 

CMAS Agreement No. 3-08-36-0032B. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

General Fund: $2,014.50 + Tax monthly for (60) months 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.21



 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Authorize staff to utilize California Multiple Award Schedule Agreement No. 3-08-36-0032B 

with Ricoh USA, Inc., for the lease of duplication equipment for Publications Department and 

the approval of Lease Purchase Finance Agreement with PNC Equipment Finance, LLC. 

 

 
SP:mm 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  

July 22, 2014 

 

Board Meeting  
 

TITLE: Acceptance of United States Department of Agriculture Fresh Fruit 

and Vegetable Program Grant for 2014-15 School Year 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Mark Chavez, Director, Nutrition Services  

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance of the United States Department of 

Agriculture (USDA) Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program grant from the California Department of 

Education (CDE), Nutrition Services Division, for the District’s K–8 schools for 2014-15 school 

year.   

 

This is the eighth year receiving the grant.  Schools are chosen based on their Free and Reduced 

lunch eligibility percentage.  Elementary schools that have 88% or higher free or reduced 

eligibility were funded.  The same thirty elementary schools from the previous school year 

qualified for this funding (Adams, Carver, Davis, Diamond, Edison, Esqueda, Franklin, Fremont, 

Garfield, Harvey, Heninger, Heroes, Hoover, Jackson, Kennedy, King, Lincoln, Lowell, 

Madison, Martin, Monroe, Monte Vista, Pio Pico, Remington, Romero-Cruz, Roosevelt, 

Sepulveda, Walker, Washington and Wilson). 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

This grant, a USDA program, will be used to provide students with a variety of a fresh fruit and 

vegetable snacks during the school day as a supplement to (and not part of) the school’s breakfast 

and school lunch program.  Additionally, this grant will teach students about good nutrition, help 

to combat the high obesity epidemic in Kindergarten through 8
th

 grade students, and increase 

their awareness of the importance of nutrition and active lifestyles. 

 

It is estimated that the grant monies for the entire 2014-15 school year will be at $53 per student.  

Two allocations will be awarded.  At this time only the first allocation total is known. 

 

 

FUNDING:  

 

First Allocated Grant Award: $107,190.00 

 

 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.22



 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Accept the USDA Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program grant for the 2014-15 school year. 

 
SP:mm 



1AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

July 22, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claims 

Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File Number: 14-16703 

RV and 14-16878 JT 

  

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO  

PREPARED BY: Camille Boden, Executive Director, Risk Management  

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to reject Government Code §910 and §910.2 claims against 

the District, File Number: 14-16703 RV and 14-16878 JT. 

 

DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGE/INJURY: 

 

Claimants request reimbursement for personal injury and damage to personal property. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Recommend rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 claims against the District, File 

Number: 14-16703 RV and 14-16878 JT. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.23



 

 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

July 22, 2014  

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Acknowledgement of Receipt of Material Revision of NOVA Academy 

Charter Petition  

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Mavis Mitchell, Charter Schools Financial Coordinator 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to acknowledge formal receipt of the material revision of the 

current NOVA Academy charter petition delivered on Thursday, June 26, 2014.    

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The District is required to comply with California Education Code Section 47605(b) to hold a 

public hearing on the provisions of a submitted charter petition within 30 days of receipt of the 

petition.  In order to facilitate the setting of the required public hearing and uniformly establish 

the parameters of the statutory timeline, submitted charter petitions are defined as and deemed 

received after action has been taken by the Board of Education to formally do so.    

 

Recorded action taken at a regular meeting of the Board of Education effectively acknowledges 

and documents the date of receipt as the date of the action and thereby establishes the parameters 

of the statutory timeline and facilitates the setting of the required public hearing date.   

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Acknowledge receipt of the material revision of the current NOVA Academy Charter Petition as 

of the date of the regular meeting of the Board of Education on July 22, 2014.    

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.24



 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

Charter Petition Submission 
Process Timeline: 

NOVA Academy Charter Petition Material Revision   
(Updated June 26, 2014) 

 

1. Petition delivered to District Office 

 

a. Hardcopy of Material Revision to current Charter Petition delivered to District 

Office on Thursday, June 26, 2014.       

i. Current charter petition expires June 30, 2018 

ii. No additional versions, formats of document provided  

 

2. Formal Receipt of Charter Petition  

a. Regular SAUSD Board Meeting, Tuesday, July 22, 2014  

i. Action Item: Receipt of Material Revision to Charter Petition   

b. Statutory 60 Day Timeline commences as of date of Board Action; can be 

extended by 30 days if mutually agreed.   

i. Day One:  Tuesday, July 22, 2014  

ii. Day Thirty:  Wednesday, August 20, 2014  

iii. Day Sixty:  Friday, September 19, 2014 

c. Available Regular Board Meeting Dates 

i. Tuesday, August 26, 2014 

ii.  Tuesday, September 9, 2014 

iii. Tuesday, September 23, 2014 

3. Public Hearing 

a. Within 30 days of Board Receipt 

i. Scheduled: Tuesday, August 26, 2014 (tentative)  

 

4. Convening of Charter Petition Review Committee 

a. Petition distributed to members for review on to be determined    

b. Committee Meeting scheduled for to be determined 

c. Completion of review and compilation of findings to be determined   

 

 

 



 

 

5. Review by Legal Counsel 

 

a. Copy of Petition sent electronically and/or  via messenger on to be determined  

b. Completion and submission of written draft review- pending   

 

6. Preparation and Submission of Staff Report  

 

a. Date of completion: to be determined   

i. Recommendation 

ii. Resolution 

 

7. Board Action 

 

a. Within 60 days of Submission  

i.  Regular Meeting of SAUSD Board on Tuesday, September 9 or 23, 2014 

(tentative)  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

















































































































































































































rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.25































































































































































































































































































































rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.26



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.27







 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

July 22, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

 

TITLE: Approval of Board Member’s Attendance to California School Boards 

Association Annual Education Conference from December 13 through 

December 16, 2014 in San Francisco, California 

 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Rick L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval for members of the Board to attend 

the California School Board Association (CSBA) Annual Education Conference in San 

Francisco, California from December 13 through 16, 2014.  

 
 

RATIONALE: 

 

The CSBA Annual Educational Conference and Trade Show is the most comprehensive 

professional development program created specifically for governance teams.  CSBA's program 

delivers practical solutions to help governance teams from districts and county offices of 

education to improve student learning and achievement.  

 

The SAUSD submitted five presentation proposals.  The District was notified that one proposal 

was accepted and four were denied. 
 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

General Fund:  $7,000  

 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Approve Board Member’s Attendance to California School Boards Association Annual 

Education Conference from December 13 through December 16, 2014 in San Francisco, 

California.  

 
RLM/cg 

Titles Submitted By CSBA Decision 

Accessing Common Core for EL Learners with 
Disabilities 
Sunday, December 14, 2014 
8:30 a.m. – 9:45 a.m. 

Ms. Doreen Lohnes 
  

Accepted 

SAUSD: Our LCAP Success Story Dr. Stefanie Phillips Not selected 

Developing  STEM Academies Utilizing QZABs Ms. Dawn Miller, Mr. Joe Dixon Not selected 

Senior Exit Portfolio:  A Capstone Experience Ms. Dawn Miller Not selected 

The Power of Play Dr. Michelle Rodriguez Not selected 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.28



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.29









































































 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
July 22, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – 

 

Gifts, 
Grants, and Bequests 

ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 
PREPARED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 
   
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance of gifts, grants, and bequests on 
behalf of school sites and the District.  For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, 
the District does not perform an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value 
of the gift as provided by the donor. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The Board may accept any bequest or gift of money or property on behalf of the District.  While 
greatly appreciating suitable donations, the Board discourages any gifts which may directly or 
indirectly impair its commitment to provide equal educational opportunities for all District 
students.  The Board shall carefully evaluate any conditions or restrictions imposed by the donor 
in light of District philosophy and operations.  If the Board believes the District will be unable to 
fully satisfy the donor’s conditions, the gift shall not be accepted.  Gift books and instructional 
materials shall be accepted only if they meet District criteria.  At the Superintendent or 
designee’s discretion, a gift may be used at a particular school. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Accept gifts in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests
 

. 

 
 
 
DH:lr 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.30



 
 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GIFTS RECOMMENDED FOR ACCEPTANCE – July 22, 2014 

 

 
School: 

 
Gift: 

 
Amount: 

 
Donor: 

 
Used for: 

 

Garfield 
Elementary 

 $773 Lifetouch National 
School Studio 
Ms. Cathy Becher 
Chatsworth 

Field trips and 
incentives 

     

Greenville 
Fundamental 

 $9,900 Greenville PFO 
Mr. John Palacio 
President 
Santa Ana 

Field trips and 
instructional 
supplies 

     

Kennedy 
Elementary 

 $851 Lifetouch National 
School Studio 
Ms. Cathy Becher 
Irvine 

Field trips and 
instructional 
supplies 

 

Lincoln 
Elementary 

 $2,000 Vista Verde Foundation 
Mr. Jeff Kaufman 
Irvine 

Instructional 
materials and 
incentives 

 

Madison 
Elementary 

 $2,933 Mr. Ted Holcomb 
Promoter 
Los Alamitos  

Teacher, classified, 
parent appreciation, 
student incentives 
and rewards 

 

Martin 
Elementary 

 $500 Cypress Premium 
Funding 
Mr. Rudy Castro 
San Juan Capistrano 

Instructional 
supplies 

 

Martin 
Elementary 

 $5,011 Cannan Presbyterian 
Church 
Sr. Pastor Inn Cul Kim 
Santa Ana 

Instructional 
supplies 

 

Martin 
Elementary 

 $785 Lifetouch National 
School Studio 
Ms. Cathy Becher 
Irvine 

Instructional 
supplies 

 

Martin 
Elementary 

 $500   Girl Scout Troop 236 
Ms. Laura Ballantine 
Santa Ana 

Instructional 
supplies  

 

Muir 
Fundamental 
Elementary 

 $890 Lifetouch National 
School Studio 
Ms. Janet Schmelka 
Irvine 

Instructional 
supplies 

     



 
 
School:  

 
Gift: 

 
Amount: 

 
Donor: 

 
Used for: 

     

Muir 
Fundamental 
Elementary 

 $1571 Muir PTA 
Ms. Erica Calvo 
President 
Santa Ana 

Student planners 

 

Muir 
Fundamental 
Elementary 

 $1500 Verizon Foundation 
Ms. Rose Kirk 
Tulsa, OK 

Instructional 
supplies 

     

Santiago 
Elementary 
 

 $114 United Way Silicon 
Valley 
Lordin Chalabi 
San Jose 

Student incentives 

     

Santiago 
Elementary 

 $254 Chuck-E-Cheese 
Entertainment 
Irvine 

Student incentives 

     

Santiago 
Elementary 

 $1,114 Lifetouch National 
School Studio 
Ms. Cathy Becher 
Eden Prairie, MN 

Instructional 
supplies 

     

Santiago 
Elementary 

 $510 Santiago PTA  
Mrs. Monique Cadwell 
President 
Santa Ana 

Student incentives 
 

 
 

    

Thorpe 
Fundamental 

 $1061 Lifetouch National 
School Studio 
Ms. Cathy Becher 
Irvine 

Library books 

 

Lathrop 
Intermediate 

 $672 General Mills Box Tops 
for Education  
Ms. Amy Banken 
Highland Park 

Field trips and t-
shirts for Math Club 

     

MacArthur 
Fundamental 
Intermediate 

Scheidmayer 
– Upright 
piano 

$5000 Robin Lewis 
Newport Beach 

Choir  

     

Segerstrom 
High School 

Legal size 
mesh trays, 
file 
folders, 
hanging 
folders, 
staplers, 
calculators,
rolling 
chairs, file 
cabinets, 
trash bins 

$1,000 Pacific Mercantile 
Bank 
Mrs. Cristina B. 
Arroyo 
Costa Mesa 

Instructional and 
office supplies for 
Segerstrom staff 



 

 
For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, the District does not perform 
an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value of the gift as 
as provided by the donor. 
 
DH:lr 

 

 
School:  

 
Gift: 

 
Amount: 

 
Donor: 

 
Used for: 

 

Communica-
tions Office 

 $20,600 The Long Family 
Foundation on behalf 
of Guaranty Chevrolet 
Mr. Bruce Hamlin 
Claremont 

High School Students 
Perfect Attendance 
Incentive Program 

 

Educational 
Services 

 $500 Digital Networks 
Ms. Sandi Pangallo 
Aliso Viejo 

Refreshments for 
EdCampOC 
professional 
development held at 
Mendez Fundamental  

     

Educational 
Services 

Gift cards $40 Mrs. Alexandra Ito 
Seal Beach 

Raffle for EdCampOC 
professional 
development held at 
Mendez Fundamental 

     

Educational 
Services 

Gift cards $100 Office Depot 
Mr. Jeremy Redman  
Vertical Market 
Manager 
Boca Raton, FL 

Raffle for EdCampOC 
professional 
development held at 
Mendez Fundamental 

     

Educational 
Services 

5 gift 
buckets, 4 
Angel 
baseball 
tickets, 4 
gift cards 

$600 Waxie Sanitary 
Supplies 
Mr. Luis Marquez 
Santa Ana 

Raffle for EdCampOC 
professional 
development held at 
Mendez Fundamental 

     

July 22, 2014 
donations 

    $58,779       

2013 Total 
donations 

$117,847 $176,626 
 

  



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  

July 22, 2014  

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Conduct a Public Hearing for Charter Petition for Achievement 

Peaks Academy Charter School  

  

ITEM: Public Hearing 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO  

PREPARED BY: Mavis Mitchell, Charter Schools Financial Coordinator  

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to conduct a public hearing for the charter petition proposing 

the Achievement Peaks Academy Charter School submitted by Mana 7 Charities, Inc., a 

California nonprofit public benefit corporation on Friday, May 30, 2014.  The charter petition 

was formally received by the SAUSD Board of Education at its Regular Meeting on Tuesday, 

June 24, 2014.   

 

In compliance with California Education Code, within 30 days of receipt of the charter petition, 

the governing board of the school district must hold a public hearing on the provisions of the 

charter petition in order to provide an opportunity for public comment and demonstration of 

support for the charter petition.   

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The relevant excerpt of California Education Code Section 47605 contains the specific 

requirements regarding the timely response of an authorizing agency to the submission of a 

charter petition:   

 

(b) No later than 30 days after receiving a petition, in accordance with subdivision (a), the 

governing board of the school district shall hold a public hearing on the provisions of the 

charter, at which time the governing board of the school district shall consider the level of 

support for the petition by teachers employed by the district, other employees of the district, and 

parents.   

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

 

 



RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Conduct a public hearing at the July 22, 2014 meeting of the Santa Ana Unified School District 

Board, which may include a brief presentation by representatives of the proposed Achievement 

Peaks Academy Charter School.   

 

 
SP:mm 



P
r

e
s

e
n

te
d

: 

A
c

h
ie

v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
e

a
k

s
 S

c
h

o
o

ls
 

 

N
e

p
h

i 
B

. 
A

io
n

o
, 

C
h

ie
f 

E
x

e
c

u
ti

v
e

 O
ff

ic
e

r
 

A
n

g
e

la
 H

a
n

s
e

n
, 

F
o

u
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 B

o
a

r
d

 P
r

e
s

id
e

n
t 

E
m

il
y

 G
r

e
m

il
li

o
n

, 
F

o
u

n
d

in
g

 B
o

a
r

d
 M

e
m

b
e

r
 

   
In

te
g

r
a

ti
n

g
 S

T
E

M
 I

n
to

 
T

h
e

 K
-6

 C
u

r
r

ic
u

lu
m

 

 



W
h

a
t 

is
 S

T
E

M
?

 



S
T

E
M

 


S
ci

en
ce

 -
 u

n
d

er
st

a
n

d
in

g
 t

h
e 

n
a

tu
ra

l 
w

o
rl

d
 

 


T

ec
h

n
o

lo
g

y
-t

h
e 

h
u

m
a

n
-m

a
d

e 
w

o
rl

d
; 

th
in

g
s 

p
eo

p
le

 
m

a
k

e 
a

n
d

 d
o

 t
o

 m
ee

t 
th

ei
r 

n
ee

d
s 

a
n

d
 w

a
n

ts
. 

(I
T

E
E

A
, 

2
0

0
2

) 

 


E

n
g

in
ee

ri
n

g
-a

p
p

ly
in

g
 k

n
o

w
le

d
g

e 
o

f 
S

ci
en

ce
, 

m
a

th
 a

n
d

 
h

u
m

a
n

 b
eh

a
v

io
rs

 t
o

 s
a

ti
sf

y
in

g
 h

u
m

a
n

 n
ee

d
s 

a
n

d
 

w
a

n
ts

. 

 


M

a
th

 -
 t

h
e 

u
n

iv
er

sa
l 

la
n

g
u

a
g

e 
a

n
d

 w
a

y
 o

f 
th

in
k

in
g

 f
o

r 
o

u
r 

w
o

rl
d

 



S
T

E
M

 L
it

e
r

a
c

y
 


A

bi
li

ty
 t

o 
id

en
ti

fy
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 a
nd

 p
ro

bl
em

s 
in

 r
ea

l l
if

e 
sc

en
ar

io
s 

an
d 

si
tu

at
io

ns
 


A

bi
li

ty
 t

o 
ex

pl
ai

n 
th

e 
na

tu
ra

l a
nd

 d
es

ig
ne

d 
w

or
ld

 

 


A

bi
li

ty
 t

o 
dr

aw
 e

vi
de

nc
e-

ba
se

d 
co

nc
lu

si
on

s 
ab

ou
t 

ST
E

M
-r

el
at

ed
 

is
su

es
 


U

nd
er

st
an

d 
hu

m
an

 k
no

w
le

dg
e,

 in
qu

ir
y,

 a
nd

 d
es

ig
n 

 


A

w
ar

en
es

s 
of

 h
ow

 S
T

E
M

 d
is

ci
pl

in
es

 s
ha

pe
 o

ur
 m

at
er

ia
l,

 
in

te
ll

ec
tu

al
, 

an
d 

cu
lt

ur
al

 e
nv

ir
on

m
en

ts
 

 


W

il
li

ng
ne

ss
 t

o 
en

ga
ge

 in
 S

T
E

M
-r

el
at

ed
 is

su
es

 a
s 

a 
co

ns
tr

uc
ti

ve
, 

co
nc

er
ne

d 
an

d 
re

fl
ec

ti
ve

 c
it

iz
en

s.
 

 



W
h

o
 s

a
id

 t
h

is
?

 


E
v

e
r

y
b

o
d

y
 i

n
 t

h
is

 r
o

o
m

 u
n

d
e

r
s

ta
n

d
s

 t
h

a
t 

o
u

r
 n

a
ti

o
n

’s
 s

u
c

c
e

s
s

 d
e

p
e

n
d

s
 o

n
 

s
tr

e
n

g
th

e
n

in
g

 A
m

e
r

ic
a

’s
 r

o
le

 a
s

 t
h

e
 

w
o

r
ld

’s
 e

n
g

in
e

 o
f 

d
is

c
o

v
e

r
y

 a
n

d
 

in
n

o
v

a
ti

o
n

. 
A

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

le
a

d
e

r
s

h
ip

 t
o

m
o

r
r

o
w

 
d

e
p

e
n

d
s

 o
n

 h
o

w
 w

e
 e

d
u

c
a

te
 o

u
r

 s
tu

d
e

n
ts

 
to

d
a

y
—

 e
s

p
e

c
ia

ll
y

 i
n

 s
c

ie
n

c
e

, 
te

c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
, 

e
n

g
in

e
e

r
in

g
, 

a
n

d
 m

a
th

.”
 



   


P

r
e

s
id

e
n

t 
O

b
a

m
a

 t
o

 a
 g

a
th

e
r

in
g

 o
f 

C
E

O
s

, 
s

c
ie

n
ti

s
ts

, 
te

a
c

h
e

r
s

, 
a

n
d

 
o

th
e

r
s

. 
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r
 1

6
, 

2
0

1
0

 



S
T

E
M

 i
s

 w
h

e
r

e
 t

h
e

 j
o

b
s

 a
r

e
 

   

S
T

E
M

 j
o

b
s 

w
il

l 
g

ro
w

 b
y

 1
7

%
 o

v
er

 t
h

e 
n

ex
t 

10
 y

ea
rs

 
co

m
p

a
re

d
 t

o
 9

.8
%

 f
o

r 
n

o
n

-S
T

E
M

 p
o

si
ti

o
n

s 

 

-U
.S

. 
C

o
m

m
er

ce
 D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t,

 2
0

11
 

 



S
T

E
M

 w
o

r
k

e
r

s
 c

a
n

 e
x

p
e

c
t 

h
ig

h
e

r
 s

a
la

r
ie

s
 

  

P
eo

p
le

 i
n

 S
T

E
M

 f
ie

ld
s 

ca
n

 e
x

p
ec

t 
to

 e
a

rn
 2

6
%

 m
o

re
 

m
o

n
ey

 o
n

 a
v

er
a

g
e 

a
n

d
 b

e 
le

ss
 l

ik
el

y
 t

o
 e

x
p

er
ie

n
ce

 
jo

b
 l

o
ss

. 

 

-U
.S

. 
C

o
m

m
er

ce
 D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t,

 2
0

11
 

 



T
h

e
 U

.S
. 

is
 f

a
il

in
g

 t
o

 p
r

o
d

u
c

e
 

e
n

o
u

g
h

 s
k

il
le

d
 S

T
E

M
 w

o
r

k
e

r
s

 

   

T
h

e 
U

.S
. 

ra
n

k
ed

 s
ix

th
 a

m
o

n
g

 4
0

 c
o

u
n

tr
ie

s 
b

a
se

d
 o

n
 

16
 i

n
d

ic
a

to
rs

 o
f 

in
n

o
v

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

p
et

it
iv

en
es

s 

 

-I
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 T
ec

h
n

o
lo

g
y

 F
o

u
n

d
a

ti
o

n
, 

2
0

11
 

 



T
h

e
 U

.S
. 

is
 f

a
il

in
g

 t
o

 p
r

o
d

u
c

e
 

e
n

o
u

g
h

 s
k

il
le

d
 S

T
E

M
 w

o
r

k
e

r
s

 

  

T
h

e 
U

.S
. 

ra
n

k
ed

 s
ix

th
 a

m
o

n
g

 4
0

 c
o

u
n

tr
ie

s 
b

a
se

d
 o

n
 

16
 i

n
d

ic
a

to
rs

 o
f 

in
n

o
v

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

p
et

it
iv

en
es

s 

 

-I
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 T
ec

h
n

o
lo

g
y

 F
o

u
n

d
a

ti
o

n
, 

2
0

11
 

 



7
 S

k
il

ls
 S

tu
d

en
ts

 N
ee

d
 f

o
r 

th
e 

F
u

tu
re

 

I.
C

ri
ti

ca
l 

T
h

in
k

in
g

 a
n

d
 P

ro
b

le
m

 S
o

lv
in

g
 

II
.

C
o

ll
a

b
o

ra
ti

o
n

 a
cr

o
ss

 n
et

w
o

rk
s 

a
n

d
 l

ea
d

in
g

 b
y

 
in

fl
u

en
ce

 

II
I.

A
g

il
it

y
 a

n
d

 a
d

a
p

ta
b

il
it

y
 

IV
.

In
it

ia
ti

v
e 

a
n

d
 e

n
tr

ep
re

n
eu

ri
a

li
sm

 

V
.

E
ff

ec
ti

v
e 

o
ra

l 
a

n
d

 w
ri

tt
en

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
 

V
I.

A
cc

es
si

n
g

 a
n

d
 a

n
a

ly
zi

n
g

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 

V
II

.
C

u
ri

o
si

ty
 a

n
d

 i
m

a
g

in
a

ti
o

n
 

 



A
tt

r
ib

u
te

s
 o

f 
a

 S
T

E
M

 S
tu

d
e

n
t 


P

ro
bl

em
 S

ol
ve

r 


In

no
va

to
rs

 


In

ve
nt

or
s 


Se

lf
-r

el
ia

nt
 


L

og
ic

al
 T

hi
nk

er
s 



2
0

1
0

 R
e

p
o

r
t 

to
 t

h
e

 U
n

it
e

d
 

S
ta

te
s

 P
r

e
s

id
e

n
t 


M

in
o

ri
ti

es
 a

re
 s

ev
er

el
y

 u
n

d
er

re
p

re
se

n
te

d
 i

n
 

S
T

E
M

 F
ie

ld
s 


S

T
E

M
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

  l
a

ck
in

g
 i

n
 u

n
d

er
re

p
re

se
n

te
d

 
g

ro
u

p
s 


A

ch
ie

v
em

en
t 

g
a

p
 a

m
o

n
g

st
 t

h
e 

u
n

d
er

re
p

re
se

n
te

d
 

g
ro

u
p

s 
co

n
ti

n
u

es
 t

o
 w

id
en

 


A

 c
a

ll
 f

o
r 

10
0

0
 S

T
E

M
 S

ch
o

o
ls

 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
July 22, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE:  40 Developmental Assets Program 
 
ITEM:  Presentation 
SUBMITTED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 
PREPARED BY: Nuria Solis, Director, English Learners and Student Achievement 

Department 
    
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda is to provide the Board with information regarding the 40 
Developmental Assets Program. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The 40 Developmental Assets is a parent education program based on research conducted by the 
Search Institute in Minneapolis in the 90s.  The research identified the building blocks of healthy 
development that help young people grow up healthy, caring, and responsible. 
 
 
FUNDING:  
 
Not Applicable  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
For informational purposes. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DH:NS:ez 



40 Developmental Assets 
July 22, 2014 

 
 

David Haglund, Ed.D. 
Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 

 

Nuria Solis 
Director, English Learner Programs and Student Achievement 

 

Patricia Gomez 
Coordinator, Parent, Family and Community 



 A parent training program based on the 40 
Developmental Assets framework  

 
 Resulted from extensive research  by the SEARCH 

Institute 
 

 Based on the strengths of young people, the more 
assets young people have, the less likely they are to 
engage in risky behaviors. 
 

 Divided in eight categories: four external and four 
internal 
 2 

40 Developmental Assets 
Background  



3 

40 Developmental Assets 

External 

(4) 

Internal 

(4) 

Support 
 
 

Empowerment 
 
 

Boundaries and Expectations 
 
 

Constructive Use of Time 

Commitment to Learning 
 
 

Positive Values 
 
 

Social Competence 
 
 

Social Identity 



EXTERNAL  

4 

Support 
 Family Support 
 Positive Family Communication 
 Other Adult relationships 
 Caring Neighborhood 
 Caring School Climate 
 Parent involvement in school 

 
 
 

Empowerment 
 Community Values Youth 
 Youth as Resources 
 Service to Others 
 Safety 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 

Boundaries and Expectations 
 Family Boundaries 
 School Boundaries 
 Neighborhood Boundaries 
 Adult Role Models 
 Positive Peer Influence 
 High Expectations 

 
 

Constructive Use of Time 
 Creative Activities 
 Youth Programs 
 Time at Home 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 



COMITMENT  TO LEARNING 
 Achievement Motivation 
 School Engagement 
 Homework 
 Bonding to School 
 Reading for Pleasure 

 

 
POSITIVE VALUES 
 Caring 
 Equality and Social Justice 
 Integrity 
 Honesty 
 Responsibility 
 Restraint 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

5 

INTERNAL 

SOCIAL COMPETENCE 
 Planning and Decision Making: 

 Interpersonal Competence 

 Cultural Competence 

 Resistance Skills 

 Peaceful Conflict  Resolution 
 

POSITIVE IDENTITY 
 Personal Power 

 Self-Esteem 

 Sense of Purpose 

 Positive View of Personal Future 

 
 

 

 

 



 

 

6 

IMPLEMENTATION TIMELINE 

 Mike Haley from Focus on the Family initiates the Santa Ana 
Parent Project  pilot with the following schools King, Monroe, 
Lowell, Carver, Romero-Cruz Martin, and Pio Pico . The 
curriculum written for this project is based on the 40 
Developmental Assets created by the SEARCH Institute.  

 Parent Leaders are trained to implement the program at their 
sites. 

 

  Clay Roberts and Associates trains administrators and 
teachers from the following schools: 

 SAUSD Parent Coordinator provides training to parent 
facilitators 

 

 Parent facilitators implement the program at seven 
Elementary schools, three Intermediate schools, and three 
High Schools: 

2010-11 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2011-12 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2012-13 

Fremont 
Lincoln 
Remington 

Sepulveda 
Roosevelt 
Monroe 
King 

Sierra Prep 
Mendez 
Willard 

Century 
Santa Ana HS 
Saddleback 



 Curriculum changes from “Parent Project” to  
“Raising Highly Capable Kids”  
 

 

 

 51 parent facilitators participated in the 
training of the new curriculum.  

7 

Implementation Timeline        
Continue… 

2013-14 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

        



8 

MENDEZ 

SPURGEON 

FRANKLIN 

VILLA 

WILSON 



9 

INSERT VIDEO CLIP HERE                         Juana 



10 

INSERT VIDEO CLIP HERE  Principal Rodriguez 



11 

INSERT VIDEO CLIP HERE           Principal Irving 



12 

     
 
 
 

Implementation Timeline        
Continue… 

 162 parents have been trained as facilitators. 
 

 1,698 parents have participated in the 
program.  

 

2013-14 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

2011-14 

Franklin 
Lincoln 
Martin 
Monroe 
Wilson 
Santiago 
Muir 

Villa 
Mendez 
Spurgeon 

Middle College 
Lorin Griset  

 
 



 Focus on the Family continues to support with training 
and materials. 

 Santa Ana Parent Project a non-profit faith based 
organization supports the implementation 

 

 Principals interested in presenting the program at their 
schools, will recruit and train parent facilitators. 

 

 Parent facilitators have volunteered  their time to present 
the 13 week program.  

13 

FUNDING 



 Provide support to schools implementing the program 
in 2014-15 

 

 Provide a Pre-Facilitator Training in September 2014 

 Training of Trainers, October 2014 

 Level II Facilitator Training – October 2014 
 

14 

NEXT STEPS  



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  
July 22, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: End-of-Year Update: Creating an Attendance-Going Culture of 

Success  
 
ITEM:  Presentation 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Sonia Rodarte Llamas, Ed.D., Director, School Climate 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to present to the Board an end-of-the year update on 
Attendance.  The Board will be provided data in the form of graphs and outcomes from the 2013-
14 school year will be highlighted.   
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
This presentation will be provided to keep the Board appraised of the students’ attendance 
patterns. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Presented for information. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DL:SRL:cvl 

 



End of Year Update:  
SAUSD’s Culture of Attendance 

 
Student Data 

August 2013 to June 2014 
 

Sonia Rodarte Llamas, Ed.D., L.C.S.W 

 Director, School Climate  
Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services  

 



Parent Communication for  
Student Absences 

2 

38,274 Parent Communication pieces  
(average weekly letter run: 1,418) 

7,086 Initial Truancy Notifications 
(Habitual Truant) 

2,643 Second Truancy Notifications 

1,552 Final Truancy Notifications  

15,398 Excessive Excused Absence Notifications L1 

6,050 Excessive Excused Absence Notifications L2 

5,545 Conference Notifications 



ATTENDANCE OUTCOMES 

3 

 96.5% Attendance Rate 
 

 80.5 % of our students = 
Excellent and Satisfactory 
Attendance State Criteria 



13.1% 

25.8% 

41.0% 

17.0% 

6.9% 

19.2% 

43.0% 

29.2% 

4.5% 

12.8%    

39.2% 

42.3% 

• 80.46% (42,472) of our students fall in the Excellent and Satisfactory groups. 
• 19.54% (10,317) of our students have missed more than 9.1 days of school. 

1.3% 

Severe Chronic (>20%) 
36.6+ days missed 

664 students 

4.4% 

Chronic 
(10%-19.99%) 
18.3-36.6 days 

missed 
2,307 students 

13.9% 

Manageable 
(5%-9.99%) 

9.1-18.3 days 
missed 

7,346 students 

46.7% 

Satisfactory 
(1%-4.99%) 

1.8-9.1 days missed 
27,077 students 

29.2% 
Excellent 

(<1%) 
< 1.8 days missed 
15,395 students 



Total Absence Summary Year-Over-Year 

5 

• We are seeing improvement over last year across all categories 
• There are still things we can do to continue improving these results so we don’t plateau 

2013-14 2012-13 2011-12 

Significant improvement over 
last year 



Suppression Rate 

• The rate at which schools prevent or do not 
send letters to parents 

• To ensure fidelity, school suppression rates are 
monitored at Pupil Support Services. 

6 



Suppression Rates: Elementary Sites 

7 

Typical Range is 4%-7% 



Suppression Rates - Secondary 

8 



Conferences: Closed Reason 

9 

21.5% 

Other 
1,538 

Conferences 

1.5% 

No Longer 
Enrolled 

108 
Conferences 

15.3% 

No Show 
1,098 

Conferences 6.2% 

Not Conducted 
446 

Conferences 

55.5% 
Conducted 

3,978 
Conferences 

9 



Manageable Group by Grade (2013-14 EOY) 

10 



Attendance Definitions 

• Truant - A student who has three or more full 
day (18 periods for secondary) unexcused 
absences.  

• Excessively Excused -  A student who has seven 
or more full day (42 periods for secondary) 
excused absences. 

• Chronically Absent - A student who is absent 
more than 10% of the school year. 
 

11 



2013-14 Truant  
District Rank Compared to State Averages 

12 
All CA A2A Districts A2A Top Performer Santa Ana Unified 

(lower number are the goal) 

Truant - A student who has three or more full day (18 periods for secondary) unexcused absences.  



Truant By Grade: Year-Over-Year 

13 

(lower number are the goal) 

Truant - A student who has three or more full day (18 periods for secondary) unexcused absences.  

2013-14 2012-13 2011-12 



2013-14 Excessive Excused 
District Rank Compared to State Averages 

14 

All CA A2A Districts A2A Top Performer Santa Ana Unified 

(lower number are the goal) 

Excessively Excused - A student who has seven or more full day (42 periods for secondary) excused absences. 



Excessive Excused By Grade: Year-Over-Year 
(lower number are the goal) 

15 

Excessively Excused - A student who has seven or more full day (42 periods for secondary) excused absences. 

2013-14 2012-13 2011-12 



2013-14 Chronic Absenteeism 
District Rank Compared to State Averages 

16 

All CA A2A Districts A2A Top Performer Santa Ana Unified 

(lower numbers are the goal) 

Chronically Absent - A student who is absent more than 10% of the school year. 



Chronic By Grade: Year-Over-Year 

17 

(lower numbers are the goal) 

Chronically Absent - A student who is absent more than 10% of the school year. 

2013-14 2012-13 2011-12 



2013-14 Overall SaveRate  
District Rank Compared to State Averages 

18 

State Average SaveRate (CA): 49.4% 
Top Performer Average SaveRate: 64.0% 

District Average SaveRate: 59.9% 

All CA A2A Districts A2A Top Performer Santa Ana Unified 

(lower numbers are the goal) 



Focus for Next Year 

Excellent and 
Satisfactory, 81% 

Manageable, Chronic 
and Severely 
Chronic, 19% 

Excellent and Satisfactory

Manageable, Chronic and
Severley Chronic

19 



Next Steps 
Implementation of a Attendance Monitoring 

System - Fall 2014 
Staff/Site Training – August 2014 
Chronic Absentee focus – August 2014 
Letters this summer 
Opening of school letter 

Transition year focus (Pre-K-K; 8th to 9th) 
SARB Focus on elementary 

20 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
July 22, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Adult Transition Program for Students with Disabilities 
 
ITEM: Presentation 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Ryan Murray, Coordinator, Adult Transition 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to present to the Board a programmatic overview and update 
of the Adult Transition Program which works with students with disabilities, ages 18-22 years 
old, in a Community-Based Instruction (CBI) setting. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The presentation will provide an overview and update of the District’s Adult Transition Program 
objectives, services, and outcomes.. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Presented for information. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DL:RM:cvl 



ADULT TRANSITION PROGRAM 
FOR STUDENTS  

WITH DISABILITIES 
 

July 22, 2014 
 

Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services  
Ryan Murray, Coordinator, Special Education  

Transition Services 
 1 



Program Overview:  
 
-Mild/Moderate & Moderate/Severe students in Grade 12+ 
-Ages 18-22 years of age [Cal. Ed. Code 8250 (b)], [34 CFR 300.43 
(a)] [20 U.S.C. 1401(34)] 
-Non-diploma candidates who cannot access the general education 
curriculum without program modification 
 
-Students need support documented in the Individual  Transition Plan 
in the following areas: 
 -Independent Living Skills 
 -Work Experience 
 -Connection to Adult Education or Training 

2 



Individual Transition Plan 3 



Program Summary: 
 
Total Students: 155 
Mild/Moderate: 77 
Moderate/Severe: 78 
 
-124 students are receiving supported employment services   
  provided by ATP staff 
 
-88 students are currently taking courses at Santa Ana  
  College 

4 



Post-School Outcomes 
 
2012-2013 Post School Outcomes 
     Employment: (xx%) 
     Education: (xx%) 
 
     -Direct Hire Employment (Paid) 
     -Supported Employment (Paid) 
     -Volunteer employment (Unpaid) 
     -Connection to Adult Service Providers (ex.: Regional Center, Dept.  
       of Rehabilitation) 
     -Extensive public bus and mobility training 

5 



 

 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

July 22, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: 2013-14 Annual Update Santa Ana School Police Department  

 

ITEM: Presentation 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Hector Rodriguez, Ed.D., Chief of Police 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to provide an annual update of the 2013-14 school year of the 

Santa Ana School Police Department.  The presentation is a summation of the activities 

programs and outcomes that occurred this past school year. In addition, the department’s future 

goals and professional development plans will be discussed.   

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

This information is presented to keep the Board of Education informed of the services provided 

by the school police department and its accomplishments over the last year and projections for 

the future. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION:   

 

Presented for information. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 



 

H
e

ct
o

r 
R

o
d

ri
g

u
e

z,
 E

d
.D

. 
 

C
h

ie
f 

o
f 

P
o

lic
e

 

2
0

1
3

-2
0

1
4

 A
N

N
U

A
L

 U
P

D
A

T
E

 



      

D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

 V
IS

IO
N

 &
 G

O
A

LS
 

•
M

or
e 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t 

w
ith

 s
tu

de
nt

s 
an

d 
st

af
f 

at
 a

ll 
of

 o
ur

 s
ch

oo
ls

 

•
A

dd
iti

on
al

 f
oc

us
 o

n 
m

en
to

ri
ng

 o
ur

 s
tu

de
nt

s 

•
C

re
at

in
g 

th
e 

sa
fe

st
 le

ar
ni

ng
 e

nv
ir

on
m

en
ts

 in
 t

he
 c

ou
nt

ry
 

•
In

cr
ea

si
ng

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
to

 in
te

ra
ct

 w
ith

 s
tu

de
nt

s 
in

 m
or

e 
po

si
tiv

e 
w

ay
s 

•
F

oc
us

 o
n 

pr
ev

en
tiv

e 
m

ea
su

re
s 

 

•
F

oc
us

 o
n 

“a
t 

ri
sk

” 
pr

ed
ic

to
rs

 o
f 

cr
im

in
al

 in
vo

lv
em

en
t 

•
M

or
e 

co
lla

bo
ra

tio
n 

w
ith

 s
up

po
rt

 p
er

so
nn

el
 b

ot
h 

w
ith

in
 a

nd
 

ou
ts

id
e 

th
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

 

•
 

 
 



        

D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

 O
V

E
R

V
IE

W
 

•
25

 S
w

or
n 

O
ffi

ce
rs

: 
(1

) 
 C

hi
ef

 

(1
) 

 L
ie

ut
en

a
nt

 

(5
) 

  
S

er
ge

an
ts

 

(1
) 

 D
et

ec
tiv

e
 

(1
6)

 P
ol

ic
e 

O
ffi

ce
rs

 

 A
ll

 s
w

o
rn

 o
ff

ic
er

s 
ar

e 
fu

ll
y 

P
O

S
T

 c
er

ti
fi

ed
 

•
5 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

D
is

pa
tc

he
rs

 

•
P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

ta
ff:

 (
2)

 F
/T

 &
 (

1)
 P

/T
 

•
38

 D
is

tr
ic

t S
af

et
y 

O
ffi

ce
rs

 

 



        

O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

S
 A

T
 A

 G
LA

N
C

E
 

•
T

he
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
pe

ra
te

s 
24

 h
ou

rs
 a

 d
ay

/ 
7 

da
ys

 a
 w

ee
k.

 

•
T

hr
ee

 s
hi

ft
s 

w
ith

 a
 m

in
im

um
 o

f 
a 

tw
o 

of
fic

er
 

de
pl

oy
m

en
t f

or
 o

ff 
ho

ur
s 

•
O

ne
 S

ch
oo

l R
es

ou
rc

e 
O

ffi
ce

r 
on

 e
ve

ry
 h

ig
h 

sc
ho

ol
 c

am
pu

s 

•
 2

 M
ot

or
 u

ni
ts

 fo
r 

tr
af

fic
 a

nd
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
sa

fe
ty

 

  



      

O
U

T
C

O
M

E
S

 

•
C

rim
e 

da
ta

 a
na

ly
si

s 

•
P

B
IS

 

•
R

es
to

ra
tiv

e 
Ju

st
ic

e 

pr
ac

tic
es

/in
te

rv
en

tio
ns

 

 

 
 

 



      

A
C

C
O

M
P

LI
S

H
M

E
N

T
S

 
•

E
ve

ry
 1

5
 M

in
u

te
s 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

•
S

ch
o

o
l P

o
lic

e
 E

xp
lo

re
r 

P
o

st
 4

9
0

 

  
  

 -
 O

ra
n

g
e

 C
o

u
n

ty
 L

a
w

 E
n

fo
rc

e
m

en
t E

xp
lo

re
r A

d
vi

so
rs

’  

  
  

 A
ss

o
ci

a
tio

n
 (

O
C

L
E

E
A

A
) 

G
o

ld
 A

w
a

rd
 

•
C

o
u

ra
g

e,
 S

tr
e

n
g

th
, I

n
te

g
ri

ty
 (

C
S

I)
 A

ca
d

e
m

y
 

•
E

xp
a

n
d

e
d

 t
ra

in
in

g
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
ni

tie
s 

b
e

yo
n

d
 e

n
fo

rc
e

m
e

nt
 

•
M

o
re

 e
n

g
a

g
e

m
en

t o
n

 c
a

m
p

u
se

s 

•
In

cr
e

a
se

d
 fo

cu
s 

o
n

 t
h

e
 p

re
ve

n
tiv

e
 s

id
e

 o
f 

p
u

b
lic

 s
a

fe
ty

 

•
In

cr
e

a
se

d
 in

vo
lv

e
m

e
nt

 in
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ity

 m
e

e
tin

gs
 &

 g
a

th
e

ri
ng

s
 

•
In

cr
e

a
se

d
 p

a
rt

ne
rs

h
ip

s 
w

ith
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ity

 a
n

d
 c

iv
ic

 g
ro

u
p

s
 

 



      

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L 
D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T
 

•
M

ai
nt

ai
n 

cu
rr

en
t P

O
S

T
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 

•
A

dd
iti

on
al

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 fo
cu

s 
on

 t
hr

ea
t a

ss
es

sm
en

t,
 

cr
is

is
 r

es
po

ns
e,

 m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 &
 d

iv
er

si
ty

 is
su

es
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
le

ad
er

sh
ip

 a
nd

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

  

•
T

ra
in

in
g 

S
uc

ce
ss

io
n 

P
la

n
 

-
N

at
io

na
l F

B
I A

ca
de

m
y 

-
U

S
C

 N
at

io
na

l C
en

te
r 

fo
r 

R
is

k 
an

d 
E

co
no

m
ic

 A
na

ly
si

s 
of

 T
er

ro
ri

sm
 E

ve
nt

s 
(C

R
E

A
T

E
) 

– 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

P
ro

gr
am

 in
 C

ou
nt

er
-T

er
ro

ri
sm

 

-
F

B
I 

LE
E

D
A

 

-
W

es
t 

P
oi

nt
 L

ea
de

rs
hi

p 
P

ro
gr

am
 (

W
P

LP
) 

-
E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
M

ed
ic

al
 T

ec
hn

ic
ia

n 
(E

M
T

) 
T

ra
in

in
g

 

•
C

ri
tic

al
 T

hi
nk

er
s 

– 
ra

tio
na

l a
nd

 o
pe

n
-m

in
de

d 

•
T

hr
ee

 D
im

en
si

on
al

 O
ffi

ce
r 

– 
w

ill
in

g 
to

 lo
ok

 o
ut

si
de

 
th

e 
bo

x;
 fl

ex
ib

ili
ty

 a
nd

 tr
an

sp
ar

en
cy

 

  



      

N
E

X
T

 S
T

E
P

S
 

•
M

ai
nt

ai
n 

th
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

le
ve

l o
f 

ph
ys

ic
al

 r
es

ou
rc

es
 

•
C

on
tin

ue
 t

o 
ex

pa
nd

 p
ro

gr
am

s 
th

at
 a

re
 m

ea
nt

 t
o 

fo
st

er
 p

os
iti

ve
 r

el
at

io
ns

hi
ps

 w
ith

 o
ur

 c
om

m
un

ity
 

bu
t 

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
ly

 y
ou

th
 

 

•
E

xp
an

d 
th

e 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 f
or

 o
ur

 p
er

so
nn

el
 

•
E

xp
lo

re
 e

vi
de

nc
e

-b
as

ed
 b

es
t 

pr
ac

tic
es

 f
or

 
cr

ea
tin

g 
sa

fe
 le

ar
ni

ng
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

ts
 &

 n
on

 
pu

ni
tiv

e 
m

ea
su

re
s 

ad
dr

es
si

ng
 a

t 
ris

k 
be

ha
vi

or
s 

  
  



     

Q
U

E
S

T
IO

N
S

 /
 C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 

It 
is

 n
o 

us
e 

sa
yi

ng
, 

 “
W

e 
ar

e 
do

in
g 

ou
r 

be
st

.”
  

Y
ou

 h
av

e 
go

t 
to

 s
uc

ce
ed

  

in
 d

oi
ng

 w
ha

t 
is

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
. 

 
 

 
 

 
- W

in
s
to

n
 C

h
u

rc
h

ill
 

  





















 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
July 22, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Schoolwide Single Plans for Student Achievement for 

2014-15 School Year 
 
ITEM: Action 
SUBMITTED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 
 Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 
PREPARED BY: Nuria Solis, Director, English Learner Programs and Student Achievement 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda is to seek Board approval for the Schoolwide Single Plans for 
Student Achievement (SPSA) for the 2014-15 school year.  The SPSA’s reflect the latest 
categorical budget allocations as per the Consolidated Application Part II, which will be 
submitted in February 2015. 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Schools in the District participating in the Consolidated Application Categorical Aid Programs 
annually update or rewrite their SPSA’s.  The plans represent the school goals and objectives for 
the 2014-15 school year and provide program, statistical, and budget information reflecting 
planned educational services.  Each school submits a Single Plan for Student Achievement, 
which has been developed collaboratively based on input from the School Site Council, 
instructional staff, parents, administrators, and students. 
 
Sites use categorical allotments to improve academic achievement through a variety of budgetary 
expenditures including, but not limited to, instructional support personnel, extended learning 
time, professional development opportunities, collaborative planning time, instructional 
materials, and parent engagement activities. 
 
Hard copies of the plans are available in the English Learner Programs and Student Achievement 
Department at the District Office for further review. 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the Schoolwide Single Plans for Student Achievement for the 2014-15 school year. 
 
DH:DM:NS:lr 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
2.0



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
July 22, 2014 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Acceptance of Federal School Improvement Grant Funding for Valley 

High School for 2014-17 School Years 
 
ITEM:  Action 
SUBMITTED BY:  David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 
PREPARED BY:    Nuria Solis, Director, EL Programs and Student Achievement 
 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda is to seek Board acceptance of the Federal School Improvement 
Grant (SIG) funding for Valley High School.  The California Department of Education (CDE) 
has approved funding for Valley High School SIG application submitted in March 2014.  This 
grant will fund SIG activities for the 2014-17 school years. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
SIG funds will allow Valley High School to continue its SIG transformational model efforts as 
detailed in the approved grant application.  Valley’s restructuring focus areas will increase 
student learning time in the core areas during the instructional school day, week or year; provide 
enhanced and/or extended learning opportunities for students beyond the school day as well as 
provide increased and consistent teacher collaboration opportunities to improve student 
achievement and outcomes. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
CDE has approved $2 million for each of the three funding years (2014-15, 2015-16, and 2016-
17) for a total of $6 million throughout the duration of the grant. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Accept the Federal School Improvement Grant (SIG) funding for Valley High School for 2014-
17 school years. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DH:NS:lr:as 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
3.0





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
4.0



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

July 22, 2014 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Authorization to Award Contracts for Purchase of Specialty Paper 

for Publications Department and Copier Paper Supplies for 

Warehouse Stock 

 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores  

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board authorization to award contracts for the 

purchase of specialty paper for the Publications Department and copier paper for Warehouse 

stock. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

At its April 22, 2014 meeting, the Board authorized staff to obtain bids for the purchase of 

specialty paper for the Publications Department and copier paper for Warehouse stock.  This bid 

was advertised, as legally required, in the Orange County Register.  Nineteen bidders received 

bid packages and nine submitted bids.  Staff recommends multiple awards on an item-by-item 

basis to the four lowest responsive, responsible bidders listed below.  Vendor selection is in 

compliance with Board Policy. 

 

Qualified Bidders No. Items Awarded 

Unisource Worldwide Inc. 39 

Spicer’s Paper 26 

Xpedx an International Paper Co. 15 

Kelly Paper Co. 11 

 

Unqualified Bidders Reason 

Southwest School & Office Supply Not a low bidder for any individual item 

School Specialty Not a low bidder for any individual item 

Paper Depot Not a low bidder for any individual item 

Contract Paper Group Not a low bidder for any individual item 

Standard Stationary Supply Co. Did not bid as specified 

 

 

FUNDING:   

 

General Fund:  $1,500,000.00 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
5.0



RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Authorize staff to award contracts to Unisource Worldwide, Inc., Spicer’s Paper, Xpedx an 

International Paper Co., and Kelly Paper Co. for the purchase of specialty paper for the 

Publications Department and copier paper supplies for Warehouse stock renewable annually for 

a period of up to three-years, pursuant to Bid No. 06-14. 

 

 

 
SP:mm 



Award 
Item No. Description Qty. Unit of Measure Price Per UOM

1

W027256:  17" x 11", white Paper, Multi-purpose, #4 
sulphite, 20lb sub, opaque wove finish, all virgin wood 
pulp, grain to run long way of sheet, ream wrapped, 
minimum 83 brightness.

700 CARTON $27.93

2

W027261:  8.5" x 11", letter - size, white Paper, Multi-
purpose, #4 sulphite, 20lb sub, opaque wove finish, 
all virgin wood pulp, grain to run long way of 
sheet,ream wrapped, minimum 38 brightness

15,000 CARTON $25.86

3

W027271:  8.5" X 14", legal - size, white Paper, Multi - 
purpose, #4 sulphite, 20lb sub, opaque wove finish, 
all virgin wood pulp, grain to run long way of sheet, 
ream wrapped, minimum 83 brightness

120 CARTON $35.54

37 8.5 x 11, White, 24 lbs, bond Perf Vertical 5/8 left 2,800 CASES $21.72

38 8.5 x 11, Color, 60 lbs, Astrobright Text 60,000 SHEETS $0.01

39 23 x 35, Color, 60 lbs, Astrobright Text 10,000 SHEETS $0.11

40 8.5 x 11, Color, 65 lbs, Astrobright Cover 66,000 SHEETS $0.03

41 23 x 35, Color, 65 lbs, Astrobright Cover 10,000 SHEETS $0.22

42 8.5 x 11, Color, 67 lbs, Vellum Bristol 40,000 SHEETS $0.02

43 11 x 17, Color 67 lbs, Vellum Bristol 15,000 SHEETS $0.04

44 23 x 35, Color 67 lbs, Vellum Bristol 5,000 SHEETS $0.15

45 8.5 x 11, White, 110 lbs, Index 260,000 SHEETS $0.02

46 8.5 x 11, Color, 110 lbs, Index 350,000 SHEETS $0.02

51 19 x 25, White 60# Smooth Opaque Offset 25,000 SHEETS $0.03

56 19 x 25, White, 70 lbs, #2 Gloss/Dull Text 10,000 SHEETS $38.85

57 19 x 25, White, 80 lbs, #2 Gloss/Dull Text 80,000 SHEETS $43.41

58 19 x 25, White, 100 lbs, #2 Gloss/Dull Text 20,000 SHEETS $54.88

59 20 x 26, White, 80 lbs, #2 Gloss/Dull Cover 35,000 SHEETS $91.45

60 20 x 26, White, 100 lbs, #2 Gloss/Dull Cover 2,500 SHEETS $115.60

61 20 x 26, White, 12 Pt., C1S Cover 10,000 SHEETS $147.89

62 24 x 36, Manilla, 125 lbs, Domtar Tag 25,000 SHEETS $210.90

63 12 x 18, 80# White Premium DIGITAL Gloss/Dull 
Book 20,000 SHEETS $23.15

64 12 x 18, 100# White Premium DIGITAL Gloss/Dull 
Book 20,000 SHEETS $29.66

Unisource Worldwide

Page 1



Award 
Item No. Description Qty. Unit of Measure Price Per UOM

65 18 x 12, 80# White Premium DIGITAL Gloss/Dull 
COVER 10,000 SHEETS $45.02

66 18 x 12,100# White Premium DIGITAL Gloss/Dull 
COVER 10,000 SHEETS $56.60

67 8.5 x 11, 28# White Hammermill Laser Print 10,000 SHEETS $0.01

68 11 x 17, 28# White Hammermill Laser Print 60,000 SHEETS $0.02

69 8.5 x 11 , 65# Smooth Cover   Accent /Cougar 15,000 SHEETS $0.02

70 8.5 x 11, 80# Smooth Cover   Accent/Cougar 30,000 SHEETS $0.02

71 #10, 24 lbs, White, Signet Blue Inside Tint Left 
Window 20,000 EACH $0.02

72 #10, 24 lbs, White, Right Hand Window 25,000 EACH $0.02

73 #10, 24 lbs, White, Left Hand Window 50,000 EACH $0.02

74 #10, 24 lbs, White, Banner Eps 500,000 EACH $0.01

78 Fanapart Padding Adhesive 35 QUART $25.44

80 Corrugated Boxes, 11.25 x 8.75 x 4 50,000 EACH $0.30

81 Corrugated Boxes, 11.25 x 8.75 x 6 20,000 EACH $0.28

83 Corrugated Boxes, 11.25 x 8.75 x 12 20,000 EACH $0.46

84 Corrugated Boxes, 17.25 x 11 1/8 x 11.25 25,000 EACH $0.70

85 Silver Stripe Bussiness Card Boxes-3-5/8 x 2-4/8 x 2 
(250 cards) 12 CASES $105.70

Page 2



Award 
Item No. Description Qty. Unit of Measure Price Per UOM

10 8.5" x 11", 20 lbs, Superior, 2 part, 435,000 SHEETS $13.84

11 8.5" x 11", 20 lbs, Superior, 3 part 310,000 SHEETS $15.56

12 8.5" x 11", 20 lbs, Superior, 4 part 205,000 SHEETS $16.63

13 8.5" x 11", 20lbs, Superior, 5 part-Straight Seq. 25,000 SHEETS $17.10

14 8.5" x 14, 20 lbs, Superior, 2 part 50,000 SHEETS $17.59

15 8.5 x 14, 20 lbs, Superior, 3 part 50,000 SHEETS $19.77

16 8.5 x 14, 20 lbs, Superior, 4 part 50,000 SHEETS $21.14

17 17.5 x 22.5, 20 lbs, Superior, 2 part 7,500 SHEETS $59.39

18 17.5 x 22.5, 20 lbs, Superior, 3 part 7,500 SHEETS $66.71

19 17.5 x 22.5, 20 lbs, Superior, 4 part 7,500 SHEETS $71.27

20 8.5 x 11, White, 20 lbs, Superior CB 50,000 SHEETS $15.46

21 8.5 x 11, Color, 20 lbs, Superior CB 50,000 SHEETS $15.66

22 8.5 x 11, White, 20 lbs, Superior CFB 45,000 SHEETS $18.79

23 8.5 x 11, Color, 20 lbs, Superior CFB 75,000 SHEETS $18.99

24 8.5 x 11, White, 20 lbs, Superior CF 40,000 SHEETS $11.11

25 8.5 x 11, Color, 20 lbs, Superior CF 40,000 SHEETS $12.72

36 8.5 x 11, White, 20 lbs, 3 Hole Punched 1,360,000 SHEETS $28.00/Carton

49 17.5 x 22.5,White 60# Smooth Opaque Offset 600,000 SHEETS $28.26

50 17.5 x 22.5,White 70# Smooth Opaque Offset 255,000 SHEETS $32.77

52 19 x 25, White 70# Smooth Opaque Offset 575,000 SHEETS $39.55

75 8.5 x 11, Color, 20 lbs, Domtar Colors 500000 SHEETS $0.01

76 8.5 x 14, Color, 20 lbs, Domtar Colors 300000 SHEETS $0.01

77 11 x 17, Color, 20 lbs, Domtar Colors 60000 SHEETS $0.01

88 White, Letterhead Boxes 11.25 x 8.75 x 2  Folding 50 CASES $28.86

89 80 Ga., Stretch Film 100 ROLL $4.50

90 48mm x 100m, 2.1 mil, Carton Sealing Tape, Clear 250 ROLL 39.99 per rl

Spicers



Award 
Item No. Description Qty. Unit of Measure Price Per UOM

4

W027283:  8.5" X 11", letter - size, pink Paper, Multi - 
purpose, #4 sulphite, 20lb sub, opaque wove finish, 
all virgin wood pulp, grain to run long way of sheet, 
ream wrapped, minimum 83 brightness 

400 CARTON $32.75

5

W027291:  8.5" X 11", letter - size, canary Paper, 
Multi-purpose #4 sulphite, 20lb sub, opaque wove 
finish, all virgin wood pulp, grain to run long way of 
sheet, ream wrapped, minimum 83 brightness

450 CARTON $32.75

6

W027301:  8.5" X 11", letter - size, blue Paper, Multi-
purpose #4 sulphite, 20lb sub, opaque wove finish, all 
virgin wood pulp, grain to run long way of sheet, ream 
wrapped, minimum 83 brightness

480 CARTON $32.75

7

W027311:  8.5" X 11", letter - size, green Paper, Multi-
purpose #4 sulphite, 20lb sub, opaque wove finish, all 
virgin wood pulp, grain to run long way of sheet, ream 
wrapped, minimum 83 brightness.

480 CARTON $32.75

8

W027321:  8.5" X 11", letter - size, buff Paper, Multi-
purpose #4 sulphite, 20lb sub, opaque wove finish, all 
virgin wood pulp, grain to run long way of sheet, ream 
wrapped, minimum 83 brightness.

320 CARTON $32.75

9

W027331:  8.5" X 11", letter - size, goldenrod Paper, 
Multi purpose #4 sulphite, 20lb sub, opaque wove 
finish, all virgin wood pulp, grain to run long way of 
sheet, ream wrapped, minimum 83 brightness.

320 CARTON $32.75

26 8.5 x 11, White, 105 lbs, Superior CF Tag 10,000 SHEETS $0.04

35 9 x 11, White, 90 lbs, Docusource Tabs 52 CASES $45.00

47 11 x 17, White, 110 lbs, Index 35,000 SHEETS $0.50

48 22.5 x 35, Color, 110 lbs, Index 15,000 SHEETS $0.19

53 17.5 x 22.5, Colored 60# Smooth Opaque Offset 10,000 SHEETS $0.04

54 23 x 35, Colored 60# Smooth Opaque Offset 10,000 SHEETS $0.05

55 25 x 38, Colored 60# Smooth Opaque Offset 10,000 SHEETS $0.10

79 Padding Compound 10 QUART $7.50

82 Corrugated Boxes, 11.25 x 8.75 x 8 25,000 EACH $0.39

Xpedx



Award 
Item No. Description Qty. Unit of Measure Price per UOM

27 8.5 x 11, White, 60 lbs, Skytone Text 20,000 SHEETS $22.00

28 8.5 x 11, Color, 60 lbs, Skytone Text 65,000 SHEETS $22.00

29 23 x 35, White, 60 lbs, Skytone Text 5,000 SHEETS $184.00

30 23 x 35, Color, 60 lbs, Skytone Text 5,000 SHEETS $184.00

31 8.5 x 11, White, 65 lbs, Skytone Cover 15,000 SHEETS $42.50

32 8.5 x 11, Color, 65 lbs, Skytone Cover 15,000 SHEETS $44.60

33 23 x 35, White, 65 lbs, Skytone Cover 2,500 SHEETS $382.00

34 23 x 35, Color, 65 lbs, Skytone Cover 2,500 SHEETS $382.00

72 #10, 24 lbs, White, Right Hand Window 25,000 EACH $20.35

86 Silver Stripe Bussiness Card Boxes-4-1/4 x 3-5/8 x 2 
(500 cards) 10 CASES $46.00

87 Silver Stripe Bussiness Card Boxes-7-1/4 x 3-5/8 x 2 
(1000 cards) 8 CASES $40.00

Kelly



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
6.0











rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
7.0





































AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

July 22, 2014 

 

 

Board Meeting 

 

TITLE: Board Reports/Activities 

 

ITEM: Reports 

SUBMITTED BY:    Rick Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

PREPARED BY: Rick Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 
 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is for the members of the Board of Education to make 

announcements to the community regarding events and activities within Santa Ana Unified 

School District and the community as they relate to student achievement. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Members of the Board of Education have requested an item on the agenda of each regular 

meeting to provide an opportunity for announcements.  

 

This item will provide pertinent information to the general public. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Board members will make announcements regarding community events and activities within 

Santa Ana Unified School District and the community. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RM:rr 


	Agenda
	Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - June 24, 2014
	Minutes Place Holder

	Summarized Data of Williams Settlement Fourth Quarterly Report
	AGENDA
	Report

	Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips
	Agenda
	List
	1
	2
	3
	4

	Approval of Elementary and Intermediate School Site Mandatory Uniform Dress Plans
	Agenda
	Plan
	Policy

	Authorization to Renew Subscription with Apex Learning for Digital Curriculum and Services for 2014-15 School Year
	All

	Approval of Renewal of Service Agreement with The Regents of The University of California Center for Educational Partnerships for 2014-15 School Year
	All
	Agreements

	Approval of Submission of Orange County Arts Education Collaborative Fund Grant Application for 2014-15 School Year
	All

	Approval of Third Assessment Child Outcomes and School Readiness Plan
	Agenda
	Report Domain Averages
	Report School Readiness

	Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1
	AIBS
	Recomm of Expulsions

	Approval/Ratification of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for the 2013-14 and 2014-15 School Years
	AIBS

	Ratification of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Designated Instructional Services for Students with Disabilities for 2013-14 School Year
	AIBS

	Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Designated Instructional Services for Students with Disabilities for 2014-16 School Years
	AIBS

	Approval of Memorandum of Agreement with University of Southern California School of Social Work for 2014-17 School Years
	AIBS
	MOU - USC

	Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Boys Town California, Inc.
	AIBS
	MOU

	Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with The Gary Center of Orange County
	AIBS
	MOU

	Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for Period of June 11, 2014 through June 24, 2014
	Agenda
	PO Summary
	PO Listing

	Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of June 11, 2014 through June 24, 2014
	Agenda
	Exependiture Summary Report
	Warrant Listing

	Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of June 11, 2014 through June 24, 2014
	Agenda
	Consultant List

	Approval of Agreement with Parent Link for 2014-15 School Year
	AGENDA

	Adoption of Resolution No. 14/15-3019 – Establish Temporary Interfund Transfers
	Agenda
	Resolution 3019

	Authorization to Utilize California Multiple Award Schedule Agreement with Ricoh USA, Inc., for Lease of Duplication Equipment for Publications and Approval of Equipment Lease Finance Agreement with PNC Equipment Finance, LLC
	Agenda

	Acceptance of United States Department of Agriculture Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program Grant for 2014-15 School Year
	Agenda

	Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claims Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File Numbers: 14-16703 RV and 14-16878 JT
	Agenda

	Acknowledgement of Receipt of Material Revision of NOVA Academy Charter Petition
	Agenda
	NOVA TImeline
	NOVA Charter Renewal Petition

	Authorization of Sublease Agreement Between El Sol Science & Arts Academy and Share Our Selves Corporation
	Agenda
	Sublease Agreement
	Exhibit A
	Exhibit B
	Exhibit C
	Exhibit D
	Exhibit E

	Authorization to Renew Predictive Roof Maintenance Contract for 2014-15 Fiscal Year
	Agenda

	Approval of Substitute Subcontractor for Bid Package No. 1 New Building and Sitework - Concrete at Wilson Elementary School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program
	Agenda
	Letters

	Approval of Board Member’s Attendance to California School Boards Association Annual Education Conference from December 13 through December 16, 2014, in San Francisco, California
	AIB CSBA AEC

	Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff Members with such Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves
	AIB
	Attachment

	Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests
	AGENDA
	Gift List

	Conduct a Public Hearing for Charter Petition for Achievement Peaks Academy Charter School
	Agenda

	40 Developmental Assets Program
	AGENDA
	Presentation

	End-of-Year Attendance Update: Creating an Attendance-Going Culture of Success
	AIBS
	Presentation 

	Adult Transition Program for Students with Disabilities
	AIBS
	Presentation

	2013-14 Annual Update Santa Ana School Police Department
	Agenda
	PPT

	Discussion and Update on High School Athletic Fields
	Agenda
	PowerPoint

	Approval of Schoolwide Single Plans for Student Achievement for 2014-15 School Year
	AGENDA

	Acceptance of Federal School Improvement Grant Funding for Valley High School for 2014-17 School Years
	AGENDA
	ATTACHMENT

	Authorization to Repair the Pipe Organ at Santa Ana High School
	07 22 14 Authorization to Repair Pipe Organ at Santa Ana High School

	Authorization to Award Contracts for Purchase of Specialty Paper for Publications Department and Copier Paper Supplies for Warehouse Stock
	Agenda
	Unisource Worldwide List
	Spicers List
	Xpedx List
	Kelly List

	Approval of New Job Description, Manager of Transportation
	AIB
	Attachment

	Ratification of Collective Bargaining Agreement with Communications Workers of America, Local Chapter 9510 for 2014-17 School Years
	AIB
	Attachment - T.A.
	Attachment

	Board Reports / Activities
	Board Reports 7-22-14

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



